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3 % W 4 Chairman’s Statement

The film industry in Hong Kong encountered greater challenges
last year than compared with 2004. It is obvious that the
situations for Hong Kong film industry are worsening.

Although Hong Kong’s economy generally recovered last year,
the film industry did not benefit from it. The industry continues
to suffer from the issue of intellectual property rights. In addition
to the popularity of copied VCDs and DVDs, the advance of
information technology, especially the improvement in BT point
to point technology, has facilitated privacy infringement. On
the other hand, the rapidly growth of P2P (Peer-to-peer) sharing
activity on Internet had created a grey area in copyright
protection law and the infringements to intellectual property
rights were further aggravated.

The issue of Intellectual Property Rights has been a great
concern for the film industry in Hong Kong for sometime but
aggravated further by the popularity on the Internet. Although
the Hong Kong SAR government has demonstrated its
determination to protect intellectual property rights and to
initiate actions of prosecution, the extent of which could not
be sufficient to protect the creativities and efforts made by the
industry. The issue has not only affected the profits derived
from the huge investment in the making of films, it has also
dissuaded cinema-goers, and that further discouraging film
investment. This would eventually threaten the survival of the
industry.

As one of the leading film-making companies in Hong Kong,
the Group fully understand the detrimental effects of privacy
to the industry. During the year, the Group actively participated
in actions against privacy, including the establishment of the
Hong Kong Chamber of Films and Film Industry Response
Group. The aims of these efforts are to explore avenues in
protecting the industry.

In addition, Hong Kong film industry faces keen competitions
in all fronts. Only those professional film-makers with a full
understanding of the market and the audience needs could
survive. In accordance with our understanding and knowledge
in the industry, the Group recognises the rising needs of
audience expectations in film-making. The Group believes that
successful film productions are built on prudent production
from famed directors, coupled with excellent script writing and
hosted by popular movie-stars. The Group would continue to
produce high quality films as our core business.

During the year, a high-quality film “Election” produced by the
Group received overwhelming response. The film reflects our
understanding of the market needs and our seriousness in the
positive growth and development of the industry. Apart from
achieving outstanding results in ticketing and distribution, the
movie had won a number of top awards in the Hong Kong
Film Awards, including the Best Film Award, the Best Director’s
Award, the Best Script Play Award and the Best Actor’'s Award,
fully recognised by the experts in the industry.
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In the future, the Group believes that only effective control in
privacy could revitalize the film industry. Hence, as a leading
company in this field and for the benefit of future growth and
development of the industry, the Group will continue to play
an active role in stamping out privacy, and to promote
consumer education.

The film industry is a highly risk business and requires a huge
in-flow of capital. To diversify such risk and for long-term
growth, the Group has, therefore, actively diversified the
investment portfolio, in particular those that could generate a
steady source of income in the long-term.

Following the opening of franchising in gaming business in
Macau, it has attracted new international investors to its
entertainment businesses, making it more professionalized,
diversified and internationalized. It has also generated greater
business potential for Macau, a city full of business opportunity
and vitality.

As a regional entertainment company, the Group has
established a strong business network in Macau market, which
enable us to enjoy a competitive edge over other players in
this new market. The Group are presently negotiating the
acquisition of a gaming business with a company in Macau.
The Group believe engaging in this business would bring about
positive growth for the company in the long term.

Moreover, the Group is seeking other investment opportunities.
Riche Multi-Media Holdings Limited, an associate of the
Company has started the investment in China property market.
The Group will continue to explore profitable investment
opportunities, making a more diversified portfolio.

In the past year, though the Group faced with a difficult and
challenging environment, our staff, our artists and colleagues
working at the backstage were committed to their work. Led
by an elite management team, the Group was able to produce
excellent results with high quality film productions recognised
by the industry. Looking into the future, the Group will continue
to produce best-selling original films which will rely greatly on
our commitment to film-making, our understanding of the
market needs, stringent control on capital investment and
efficient management. The Group will also strive to explore
new business opportunities; fully utilise the resources to
strengthen business growth while minimising risk for better
return for the shareholders over the years.

Heung Wah Keung
Chairman

Hong Kong, 24th April, 2006
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

For the year ended 31st December 2005, the Group’s turnover
decreased by 44% to approximately HK$92.2 million (2004:
HK$165.3 million). Loss attributable to equity holders of the
Company amounted to approximately HK$21.0 million,
representing a 93% improvement over the last year of HK$303.2
million. Loss from operations amounted to approximately
HK$39.5 million (2004: HK$155.9 million). Loss for the year of
approximately HK$21.0 million (2004: HK$303.4 million) was
recorded. The directors do not recommend the payment of a
dividend for the year.

The decrease in current year’s loss was mainly attributable to
the substantial reduction in the impairment loss recognised
and the share of attributable loss in associates which totally
amounted to approximately HK$15.6 million (2004: HK$117.5
million) and HK$10.0 million (2004: HK$99.1 million, restated)
respectively. The Group had also recognised a gain on deemed
disposal of an associate of HK$45.0 million from Riche Multi-
Media Holdings Limited (“Riche Multi-Media” and collectively
with its subsidiaries, “Riche Group”). Following the adoption
of new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards,
no amortisation of goodwill held by the Group was required.
Amortisation of goodwill in the year ended 31st December,
2004 amounted to HK$28.7 million. The effect was mitigated
by the Group required to recognise the fair value of share
options granted as an expense in the income statement which
amounted to HK$24.1 million in the year.

BUSINESS REVIEW

For the year ended 31st December, 2005, total turnover was
HK$92.2 million, of which HK$86.0 million or 93% were
generated from film distribution, HK$0.7 million or 1% was
generated from video distribution and HK$5.6 million or 6%
was generated from other production services. Although the
turnover from film distribution division had decreased by 44%
when compared with HK$153.7 million for the year ended 31st
December, 2004, gross profit maintained at similar amount of
HK$31.4 million when compared with HK$33.5 million for last
year. The decrease in turnover was mainly attributable to the
decline in number of new films released. This year, the Group
had released eight films including popular films like “The
Shopaholic” and “Election” when compared with eleven films
in last year. In response to the weak market condition of the
entertainment industry, especially for the Chinese language
films, the Group has adopted cautious measures to secure the
revenue and control budget for each new film. These measures
were proved effective and better gross profit was achieved.
Nevertheless, the performance of film industry still threaten by
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growing popularity of advance technology in privacy activities
such as “Bit Torrent” and “peer-to-peer” downloading, resulting
in the overall loss generated by the Group.

In year 2005, Hong Kong remained the Group’s largest market.
Turnover from Hong Kong and Macau decreased by 53% to
approximately HK$49.8 million (2004: HK$104.9 million) and
its segment result recorded a profit of HK$5.4 million (2004:
loss of HK$8.8 million). The achievement in the performance
of the market was mainly attributable to the cautious selection
in film production and the tight control on marketing and
distribution expenses. The marketing and distribution expenses
spent on Hong Kong market decreased from HK$36.1 million
in the year 2004 to HK$10.5 million in the year 2005, a drop of
71%.

The turnover from the PRC decreased by 40% to approximately
HK$10.2 million (2004: HK$17.0 million) and its segment result
recorded a loss of approximately HK$6.4 million (2004:
HK$22.9 million). The segment loss was mainly attributed to
the unfavorable cinema locations and screening period in
exhibiting the Group’s films in the PRC as Chinese first-tier
cinemas have strong preference for exhibiting Hollywood films.
This preference has little improvement in the year 2005.
Recently, the Group has sub-licensed China theatrical rights
to other distributor for a fixed amount of distribution fees in
order to secure the margin received by the Group. Besides,
the territory supply agreement entered into between the Group
and the Riche Group on 5th February, 2002 expired in April
2005. In view of the current market condition in the PRC, both
parties agreed not to renew the territory supply agreement.
The Group believes that the non-renewal of the territory supply
agreement provides a greater flexibility in formulating the
Group’s distribution strategy.

The turnover from South-east Asia decreased by 21% to
approximately HK$22.6 million (2004: HK$28.6 million) and its
segment result recorded a profit of approximately HK$6.7
million (2004: HK$5.6 million). The improvement in segment
profit was mainly attributed to the costs of certain films had
been reduced by impairment losses recognised in previous
years. In addition, some of the Group’s films released in
previous years have been re-licensed during the year which
carried minimal royalties in the accounts of the Group.

The turnover from America and Europe decreased by 28% to
approximately HK$8.0 million (2004: HK$11.2 million) and its
segment result recorded a profit of HK$2.6 million (2004:
HK$8.6 million). The decrease in segment profit was attributed

I CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED # Bl E £ B A R A =
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to certain films had been sub-licensed in last year which the
costs had fully amortised in previous years. Comparatively,
less sub-license titles were distributed for the year ended 31st
December, 2005.

To stay competitive in the market, the Group has regularly
review its costs structure. During the year ended 31st
December, 2005, the Group had exercised prudence measures
on cost policies and reduced its headcount. As a result,
administrative expenses decreased to HK$37 million, a 24%
decrease from HK$49.0 million in last year.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at 31st December, 2005, the Group had total assets of
approximately HK$743.4 million and a net current assets of
HK$330.9 million, representing a current ratio of 4.0 (2004:
3.6). The Group had a total cash and cash equivalent of
approximately HK$31.5 million (2004: HK$54.1 million). As at
31st December, 2005, the Group had total borrowings of
HK$44.8 million comprising a bank mortgage loan of HK$15.3
million which was secured by the Group’s investment
properties, interest bearing at 2.5% below the Hong Kong Prime
Lending Rate per annum and repayable by 97 monthly
instalments; a revolving bank loan of HK$8.3 million which
was secured by certain of the Group’s leasehold land and
buildings and investment properties, interest bearing at 1%
per annum over Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate and
repayable on demand; an instalment loan from a bank of
HK$1.8 million which was secured by a first legal charge over
all copyrights on the Group’s film, Himalaya Singh, interest
bearing at 6.531% per annum and repayable by 7 monthly
instalments; and unsecured convertible loan notes (“Notes”)
of HK$19.4 million (excluding equity component of HK$0.6
million) which is bearing interest at 4% per annum and will
mature on 30th June, 2007. The Notes carry the right to convert
into shares of HK$0.05 each in the share capital of the
Company (“Shares”) at the conversion price of HK$5.83 per
share as of 31st December, 2005. The Group’s gearing
remained low during the year with total debts of HK$44.8 million
against shareholders’ funds of HK$597.6 million. This
represents a gearing ratio, calculated in the basis of the
Group’s total borrowings over shareholders’ fund of 0.08.

As the majority of the Group’s transactions, assets and liabilities
are denominated in Hong Kong Dollars, Renminbi and United
States Dollars, the exposure to fluctuation in exchange rates
was considered to be minimal and no hedge activity were
considered necessary. As at 31st December, 2005, the Group
had no contingent liability.
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On 15th December, 2004, the Company had conditionally
agreed to place 60,765,000 new Shares to independent
investors at a price of HK$0.60 per Share. The issue of
60,765,000 new Shares was approved by the shareholders of
the Company at a special general meeting held on 21st
January, 2005. The placing was completed on 27th January,
2005. The net proceeds of approximately HK$35.6 million were
used as to approximately HK$20 million for the production of
two movies and as to the balance of approximately HK$15.6
million for general working capital of the Group.

In January 2005, certain option holders exercised their option
rights to subscribe for an aggregate of 7,969,939 Shares at
an exercise price of HK$0.564 per Share and an aggregate of
9,800,000 Shares at an exercise price of HK$0.52 per Share.
The net proceeds from the exercise of option rights amounted
to HK$9.6 million.

On 24th February, 2005, Porterstone Limited, a substantial
shareholder of the Company and Mr. Heung Wah Heung, a
substantial shareholder and an executive director of the
Company, entered into a top-up placing agreement with a
placing agent and a subscription agreement with the Company
respectively. Pursuant to the top-up placing agreement,
Porterstone Limited and Mr. Heung Wah Heung placed an
aggregate of 76,600,000 existing Shares to independent
investors at a price of HK$0.50 per Share. Pursuant to the
subscription agreement, Porterstone Limited and Mr. Heung
Wah Heung subscribed for an aggregate of 76,600,000 new
Shares at a price of HK$0.50 per Share. 76,600,000 new Shares
issued for the subscription on 7th March, 2005. The net
proceeds of approximately HK$37.3 million were used for
general working capital of the Group and/or any future possible
acquisition which is yet to be identified. These new Shares
were issued under the general mandate granted to the directors
of the Company at the special general meeting of the Company
held on 21st January, 2005.

ASSOCIATES

Riche Multi-Media Holdings Limited

As at 31st December, 2005, the Group held approximately
41.07% equity interest in Riche Group. Riche Group is
principally engaged in distribution of films, sub-licensing of
film rights, and investments in securities. As at 31st December,
2005, Riche Group had net assets of approximately HK$167.6
million. Turnover and loss of Riche Group for the year ended
31st December, 2005 were approximately HK$38.3 million and
HK$29.7 million respectively. Accordingly, the Group had
shared a loss of approximately HK$12.2 million for the year

I CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED # Bl E £ B A R A =
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TRE O ALEBNEEXRZEERSHEAEERZ  ended 31st December, 2005. The Group had also recorded a

A A) Z % 45,000,000 7T © gain of deemed disposal of an associate of HK$45.0 million
from Riche Multi-Media upon the completion of the placing
and subscription transactions on September 2005 as stated
below.

RZTEERF=A=1+—0 EXZEBESHTE5 On 31st March, 2006, Riche Multi-Media announced that it

X B2 Leadfirst Limited X 4 FAE L £ 5] 2 B 64 1#%  would not complete the conditional agreement with Leadfirst

= BlHe 0 2XEEBUEBest Winning Group  Limited and Mr. Benny Ki, pursuant to which the Riche Group

LimitedZ # 2 17 A + R{& A£600,000,000/87c +  would acquire 100% of the issued share capital of Best Winning

FRASEXREERECENEEEREEEN2ER - Group Limited for a consideration of HK$600 million because
the Riche Group did not satisfy with the results of the due
diligence review.

RN-_ZERFAALE  ARAIZ2EAME AR On 7th September, 2005, Classical Statue Limited (“Classical”),
Classical Statue Limited ([Classicall) B¢ E M &  a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a
%%%ﬁ%%ﬂﬁ@ﬂ%&w?ﬁﬁ% A *ETF@E%&W?%WJ placing and subscription agreement with a placing agent and
% ' ClassicalEREREREXRZHEEBRH ([EXR Riche Multi-Media. Pursuant to the placing and subscription
71)0.34B T2 ERRAND E’q‘/\ BRAUBEE EE% agreement, Classical has agreed to place 400,000,000 existing
400,000,000 BB 2 EX WK - THKHRZZEE/  shares of Riche Multi-Media(“Riche Shares”) to not less than
L RIE1D0.3478 7 2 B REE 400,000,000 T £ Xk six independent investors at a price of HK$0.34 per Riche
he BREERABMETHE  AEEAREXZHE  Share and conditionally agreed to subscribe for 400,000,000
ERBREZEBITRAPHEALI9.24% = - new Riche Shares at a price of HK$0.34 per Riche Share.
Immediately after the completion of the placing and
subscription agreement, the Group interested in approximately
39.24% of the enlarged issued share capital of Riche Multi-
Media.

RZZEZEXNF-A+tH ZXEBEHENorthbay On 17th February, 2006, the Riche Group entered into a
Investments Holdings Limited ([Northbay]) 5J3Z—  conditional sale and purchase agreement with Northbay
BEKUGEERSE B Z2XEEBUANRE  Investments Holdings Limited (“Northbay”), pursuant to which
266,064,350/ L W 8 (i) Shinhan-Golden Faith  the Riche Group would acquire (i) 100% of the issued share
International Development Limited ([Shinhan-Golden  capital of Shinhan-Golden Faith International Development
1) B E1TIRA 2 100%# % & (i) Shinhan-Golden #& /X Limited (“Shinhan-Golden”) and (ii) the debts owned by
Northbay 2 &8 ([ EEE]) - R BB E ST Shinhan-Golden to Northbay, at an aggregate consideration of
1,330,321, 745 EXRBH 2 AL - FREMF0.20 HK$266,064,350 (the “Acquisition”). The consideration shall
#JC ° Shinhan-GoldenZ? T B E A B REZBEE  be satisfied by the allotment and issue of 1,330,321,745 Riche
WERBEERAT ([AERF]) Z96.7%A# % »  Shares at HK$0.20 per share. Shinhan-Golden’s major asset is
GERAB—BUNRPH itﬁi*%i}ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁz the 96.7% equity interest in Beijing Jiang Guo Real Estate
ME([ZWED2FMREREAA - ZWEBRBT  Development Co. Ltd. (the “JV Co.”). JV Co. is the registered
EETR  MEZDERABTABER ARKN LD and beneficial owner of a property (the “Property”) located at
Bo-HHIERBEER-_ZTAFNAKTK - 7% No. 9, Gongyuan Xijie, Dongcheng District, Beijing, the PRC.
MEETHHE GG ERE  WESEEPHBEN -F  The Property is currently under renovation and being
TRERATK - WESETKE  REERERE  transformed from an apartment complex into serviced
ERHEZRAEZGENA41.07% [P E32.64% o apartments. The renovation project is expected to be
completed by the end of June 2006. Subject to the fulfillment
of the conditions set out under the agreement, the Acquisition
is expected to be completed in May 2006. Upon completion
of the Acquisition, the equity interest in the Riche Group held
by the Group will decrease from 41.07% to 32.64%.
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Together Again Limited
RZEZERF+_A=Z+—B  AEBEHEAHMN
Together Again Limited 582 £ 8 ([TALEE]) 2
49%RARE  ZAR DN — TR EBEZHSTMAK
SZBMRAR - HRE A China Entertainment
Group, Inc. (BT f8China Artists Agency Inc. * R 3%
BSHNETRIREEZEZHAARAA) Z85%MK AR
HoTALSBE VT ZXBRRMBAEERY -

R-ZETRE+_A=1+—"8B TALEBZFEEA
9,200,000 T - TALEERHBEZE-_ZZERF+=-A=
T—RIEFEzEFE8E KR 5 A& 23,500,000% T
% 1,400,000 7T - Bt - ASEREBEEZE-_ZTAF+
ZA=+—BLEFERND5EF 700,000% T °

WEHAET I REF

R-ZZZAFLtALHE  AEEZTKNEREEKE
HELWRET  BRK(EAR9,000,000%T - RETDR
BRSHE2EZRAKEAMEZRZ2BYEERFAE
MITAEZMEGRER RATFRIEFEE - KB
EERASENERELRRENEREREL - A
BAEBOUAREZ AREREN -

ZEBENARNZEBE

RZZEZERFNLA+EA  ARE LB E =7 Phua
Wei Sengs e A5l —BEHNRNZERE - UEARQ
ANE-R2ERMEREB AR ZBRAEZ - B
BEEANARINERME  FAAREHATEERS
20,000,000/ 7L % i Phua Wei Seng®t £ 1R & - &
BEP 2R PAEEBEIN _TETRFE+_A+MA

MARTK  MEBEZEREROARE - BREZFH
E’EEEH EREBIIAPERE-_EZRERAT

CMERPZRIALRERIR -_TZERFRA
+fEI1)HimﬁX CAIBRREBREARAR -
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Together Again Limited

As at 31st December, 2005, the Group held 49% equity interest
in the group headed by Together Again Limited (“TAL Group”),
a company incorporated in British Virgin Islands with limited
liability and it indirectly holds 85% equity interest in China
Entertainment Group, Inc. (formerly known as China Artists
Agency Inc.), a U.S. public company traded on the Over-The-
Counter Bulletin Board. TAL Group is principally engaged in
the provision of artist management services.

As at 31st December, 2005, TAL Group had net assets of
HK$9.2 million. Turnover and profit of TAL Group for the year
ended 31st December, 2005 were HK$23.5 million and HK$1.4
million respectively. Accordingly, the Group shared a profit of
HK$0.7 million for the year ended 31st December, 2005.

ACQUISITION OF LEASEHOLD LAND AND
BUILDINGS

On 7th July, 2005, the Group completed the acquisition of the
leasehold land and buildings from Riche Group at a total
consideration of HK$9,000,000.The consideration has been
agreed between the parties based on arms’ length negotiations
with reference to a property valuation done by an independent
firm of professional chartered surveyors appointed by the
Group. The acquisition permitted the Group to expand its post-
production premises and business on film. The consideration
was satisfied by internal resources of the Group.

SIGNING OF A NON-BINDING LETTER OF
INTENT

On 15th September, 2005, the Company entered into a non-
binding letter of intent with Mr. Phua Wei Seng, an independent
third party, for the acquisition by the Company of an equity
interest in a company involved in Macau gaming business.
Pursuant to the non-binding letter of intent, a refundable
deposit of HK$20,000,000 was placed by the Company with
Mr. Phua Wei Seng. If the proposed transaction does not
materialise or fails to complete by 14th December, 2005, the
deposit will be returned to the Company. The parties to the
letter of intent had agreed to extend the longstop date to 12th
June, 2006. If the proposed transaction does not materialise
or fails to complete by 12th June, 2006, the deposit will be
returned to the Company.

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED
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& & EMPLOYEES
W_ZERF+_A=+—B AEHEBS1LET As at 31st December 2005, the Group employed 51 staffs
(ZZZTWF 76%ET) r B2 ET (ZZTZF W (2004: 76 staffs) of which 2 staffs (2004: 3 staffs) are based in
F3HREIL)HETPE  -EFHE  EEFEITJIA  China. The directors believe that the quality of its employees
CSEEFBERWNERTENZE—HEZELE - & s the single most important factor in sustaining the Group’s
ITzMME D BREREZTIERR  HELHBIERK 2 reputation and improving its profitability. The staffs are
TEENMETE  -BEAFE  AFEE&NMEEE  remunerated based on their work performance, professional
SN BETFETIEARMBENRBFHERBBIELNE  experience and prevailing industry practices. Apart from basic
% 4 - salaries, pension fund and medical schemes, discretionary
bonuses and options are awarded to certain staffs according
to the assessment of individual performance.

RZ PROSPECT

BEYTEESRRER  TERAREAES - AP The film industry is a highly risk business and requires a huge

FHEBETERERERE  AEBEEHRSIREHS  in-flow of capital. To diversify such risk and for long-term

Zult LERBRERBTETWRARREZEEHRSE - growth, the Group has, therefore, actively diversified the
investment portfolio, in particular those that could generate a
steady source of income in the long term.

BEXRR AEEBBERNESERAEY » MULE  Looking into the future, the Group will continue to produce

RARELEBASEYUETYRIEZRA - §HWMBEF  best-selling original films which will rely greatly on our

BoRE HEAREZBRBRELREGAMEZE  commitment to film-making, our understanding of the market

B opsh o REBBBOBIBTESHKE - £ HF  needs, stringent control on capital investment and efficient

AEARNGEBER S NEFRKBRESMKRE & management. The Group will also strive to explore new

RERKBREFEREEBE R o business opportunities; fully utilize the resources to strengthen
business growth while minimizing risk for better return for the
shareholders over the years.




EEGN
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ARABEIREMARZ T 2R BEB20FTHES
REXBER - ALEMAIR 2 KBREJEFRA
A(IxBEDE—BFEZARARA(—EF]) 2tm
ERREXBRRERAB M BHEBZER - MEL
MES—BEBIRLETARAZEIRRATEELRE
AFZEHEARAFAZEAGR - AAEER-NNAKRF
BZERADBZHTES -

RBERZL  RFA95  BARAIZBEERERAER
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T = F &% (The Hollywood Reporter) i& /A B B 12 4%
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BZEABADRRAIZHTES -
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FOHBRFEFETLER R-ALTFAILK
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E-hAWNIFHRECEREY e RHazeR -
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WA & % 4% BN B filj v Profiles of Directors and Senior Management

PROFILES OF DIRECTORS

Mr. HEUNG Wah Keung, aged 57, is the Chairman of the
Company. He is the husband of Ms. Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany,
Vice Chairman of the Company. He has over 20 years of
experience in the entertainment and multimedia industries. He
was the founder of Win’s Entertainment Limited (“Win’s”) and
One Hundred Years of Film Company Limited (“One Hundred
Years”), which produces films recommended by audiences and
distributors around the world. He is also a chairman and
executive director of another main board listed company in
Hong Kong and the vice-chairman of Hong Kong Kowloon
and New Territories Motion Picture Industry Association Limited.
Mr. Heung was appointed as an executive director of the
Company in 1996.

Ms. CHEN Ming Yin, Tiffany, aged 49, is the Vice Chairman of
the Company. She is the wife of Mr. Heung Wah Keung and
has over 15 years of experience in the entertainment and
multimedia industries. Ms. Chen has produced a number of
blockbuster films for Win’'s and One Hundred Years. She is
also an executive director of another main board listed
company in Hong Kong. In 2003, she was selected as one of
2003 Women in Entertainment — International Power by The
Hollywood Reporter. Ms. Chen was appointed as an executive
director of the Company in 1996.

Ms. LI Yuk Sheung, aged 38, is an executive director of the
Company. She has more than 10 years experience of
management in the entertainment and multimedia industries.
She is responsible for the overall operations, and is familiar
with the Group’s system. Ms. Li was appointed as an executive
director in 2001.

Mr. HUNG Cho Sing, aged 65, is an independent non-
executive director of the Company. He has over 30 years of
experience in the film distribution industry and founded Delon
International Film Corporation in 1970. He has been the
chairman of Hong Kong Kowloon and New Territories Motion
Picture Industry Association Limited since 1991 and was the
chairman of Hong Kong Film Awards Association from 1992 to
1995. Mr. Hung was appointed as a non-executive director in
1996.

Mr. HO Wai Chi, Paul, aged 55, is an independent non-
executive director of the Company. He is the sole proprietor of
Paul W. C. Ho & Company, Certified Public Accountants
(Practising), and is an associate of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales, United Kingdom and a
fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Mr. Ho was appointed as a non-executive director
in 1996.

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED
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BEREE  BFES95 REATRTE(EFBSIER  Mr. FUNG Ho Sum, aged 59, has more than 40 years

K -KERSHR) BERBIOELES  MEEAEHE  experience in various sectors of the commercial field, including

REOEBRRIE - BSLERA - HAASEEZ SR garment, jewelry and treasury operations, the majority of which

RAINMETZHEEBA FETAEESREESHE  are in the management and corporate development aspects.

B BhENMAZHENEEMES AR 2EM -5 Mr. Fung is currently the license holder of Li Kee Hong, a

TER_TTNFREZECABIERITES - private bullion trading company and a member of The Chinese
Gold and Silver Exchange Society, Hong Kong. Mr. Fung is
also the consultant to a number of treasury products traders
in the Asian countries. Mr. Fung was appointed as an
independent non-executive director in 2004.

EREBAEHEAN PROFILES OF SENIOR MANAGEMENT

THBELL  FFA35 AAEEEERNRAMEHE  Ms. LI Yee Mei, aged 43, is the Talent and PR Controller of the
B BEBFERE N TELER - TR —NN  Group, has over 20 years of experience in entertainment
NEMALER - business and culture industry. Ms. Li joined the Group in 1996.

BEXut - BF4E BASEEETHEKLE - Ms. TSANG Anna, aged 41, is the Manager-Legal

BHEISFERARESFERLR YR EIERE - 3847 Administration Department of the Group. She has 15 years of

Nz ZEREBERB 2B NER - B2+ R— experience in the TV and film industry and with extensive

NANEMARER o knowledge and expertise in all legal aspects relating to
production, distribution and copyright enforcement. Ms. Tsang
joined the Group in 1999.

ERELEE  BF43m R-_ZEZZEMAKRELE - Mr. WAI Kai Fai, aged 43, has served as the Group’s Film
BAEEZEYEMR ELAEHAB0FEERHNE  Consultant since 2000. He has produced and directed films
BYHERBE 2L ER2HERTEBBEEFE  and television drama series for more than 20 years, many of
PRRE UTESZMEEE - ELEREZERES[E  which earned awards and were screened at international film
FABIRIABRIHRKIZED - 7RI ZAESE AT festivals. Mr. Wai's “Look Back with Anger” and “The Greed of
LMERE WEARBBR —EBA - EITHZEZIER  Man” were hugely popular television drama series attracting
(MBEFEZ] - [EH5Ex] [FEWHEFEMFEY | - [ over 100 million viewers when they were on air. His recent
FIRRFR] - [AFTA] - [RE#]  [REFEH|  feature films “Needing You”, “Love On A Diet”, “Fat Choi Spirit”,
RISZEZANEDET]  #EZEEEBBAE _EHET - "My Left Eye Sees Ghosts”, “Love For All Seasons”, “Running
On Karma”, “Fantasia” and “The Shopaholics” have earned a
total of over HK$200 million dollars.

BERBaL  BHF405 AAQARZHKHBE 4% Ms. WONG Shuk Han, Dorothy, aged 40, is the Financial
BRastfEATME - BLTN—AATERENH  Controller, Qualified Accountant and Company Secretary of
METASBITREEELEN - mL+AEFBEE  the Company. She graduated from the City Polytechnic
fireg8  WMAXEE B2 2R —HMBEB  University with a bachelor degree in Accountancy in 1990.
SHMTTIBBEBRtH - ELLTETEBEEEA%LE  She is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
ZEHARTEERERFRANIEL RS c EX M= Accountant. Prior to her employment with the Group, she
ZEE-FNALRER - worked with an international accounting firm for over 10 years.
Ms. Wong is primarily responsible for the supervision of the
Group’s accounting and financial reporting procedures and
internal control system. She joined the Group in 2001.
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The directors present their annual report and the audited
financial statements of the Company and the Group for the
year ended 31st December, 2005.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The
activities of its principal subsidiaries and principal associates
are set out in notes 43 and 44 to the financial statements
respectively.

SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries and principal
associates as at 31st December, 2005 are set out in notes 43
and 44 to the financial statements respectively.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31st December,
2005 are set out in the consolidated income statement on
page 35.

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years ended 31st December,
2005 is set out on page 132.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of movements during the year in the property, plant
and equipment and investment properties of the Group are
set out in notes 6 and 8 to the financial statements respectively.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of movements during the year in the share capital of
the Company are set out in note 23 to the financial statements.

RESERVES

Movements during the year in the reserves of the Group and
the Company are set out in note 24 to the financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES
As at 31st December, 2005, the Company had no reserve
available for distribution.

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

FEHESERARAF




TEEPRILER
BE-STAF+-AS+-ALFE AREIA
EFREAEEEEEN60.7% - KEMRABS A
SEEEEH21.9% -

BE_ZTTAF+T_A=T—"BLFE XEEREK
HEBAREAKRERBEENS0.8%  AEEZKAME
AEAKERBEN11.9%

REE REZBBEALHEANRR (REFHANER
ARBBETRASRNALE)RAKELATFPHTE
A EER B EMES -

5%

AFEERBERAERNEAPREETZESDOT

HiTES
) £ 38 5 A
BRARL L
FEBRL

BYHTES:

HEE KA

ﬂﬁ*%i
R E &

BREBEARBZARMAEINA)G - MERLE - BREF
RETRFERLIBRABRTZIRRBFRE L
HESE ERFATERLBEEREL-

FRTEEHERT

BEARF ZABRMEA - ZBI
HERABLE -

TH TEEEEEAGKE

BRAOBBOTCRRBFAGLBEREECEETLE
BARNBREEMMBERRARITENTIR -—FARL
MEECEERERINMTRAREZRBEAL -

ANNUAL REPORT 2005 £ 3 15 |

i 4t f1 it W% Directors’ Report

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31st December, 2005, turnover attributable
to the five largest customers of the Group accounted for
approximately 60.7% of the Group’s turnover and turnover
attributable to the Group’s largest customer accounted for
approximately 21.9% of the Group’s turnover.

For the year ended 31st December, 2005, purchases
attributable to the five largest suppliers of the Group accounted
for approximately 50.8% of the Group’s purchases and
purchases attributable to the Group’s largest supplier
accounted for approximately 11.9% of the Group’s purchases.

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholders
(which to the knowledge of the directors owned more than 5%
of the Company’s issued share capital) had any interests in
the Group’s five largest customers or five largest suppliers.

DIRECTORS
The directors of the Company during the year and up to the
date of this report were:

Executive directors:

Mr. Heung Wah Keung

Ms. Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany
Ms. Li Yuk Sheung

Independent non-executive directors:
Mr. Hung Cho Sing

Mr. Ho Wai Chi, Paul

Mr. Fung Ho Sum

Under Bye-law 99(A) of the Company’s Bye-laws, Mr. Heung
Wah Keung, Ms. Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany and Ms. Li Yuk Sheung
shall retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual general
meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

The term of office for each independent non-executive director
is the period up to his retirement by rotation in accordance
with the Company’s Bye-laws.

No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract with the Company or
any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable within one
year without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).
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EEZHROERHERAENES

BREAQEZR(EFRBEHRD ([FxRBEE)
g2 FE2ESM([EAELTM]) & AR
AREABARSMERAR ([BRM])RE(LEHH
TAERETEFRSNEESTAD (FETA)) ZE
ZBM R-_TTAF+-A=+—H0 SESKHK
EZBMBATHERSARAREABZEZRZ KM KA
BB ERMT :

1. AATEBRES

ESHR 547

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31st December, 2005, the interests of the directors and
their associates in the shares and the underlying shares of the
Company and its associated corporations, as recorded in the
register (“Register of Interests”) maintained by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFQ”) or as otherwise notified to the Company
and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”)
were as follows:

Name of director

[F) 3£ 58 5T £
Mr. Heung Wah Keung

(Tm%k4E])
(“Mr. Heung”)

PR BA 2 42 +

Ms. Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany
(M=)
(“Ms. Chen”)

FEBELL
Ms. Li Yuk Sheung

1. Interests in ordinary shares of the Company
FrisREs
BRLEAE
FrERGOEAE Approximate
Number of percentage of
Capacity shares held interests held

ExBEAAN BBZER
RiEEE Ea

Beneficial owner/interest of
spouse/interest of controlled
corporation

108,239,410"

/|

EnBAAN BBZER
RiEEE Ew

Beneficial owner/interest of
spouse/interest of controlled
corporation

108,239,410"

ExnEAA 16
Beneficial owner

20.79

20.79

0.00

LR ERER -

* I F &7 & 18,395,000 B AL ERFE - -
9,429 410 MR L (MALEZEB) HE
61,905,000k iR Lt 2 & HHF 2
Porterstone Limited ([Porterstonel) #48 &
18,510,000/ M Glenstone Investments
Limited2 EH B2 ZBER LA ([ZE])HF
A ° Glenstone Investments LimitedH#
Porterstone & [A] 5t & 7 Bl 4% | £ 60% K& 40 %

R e

All interests stated above represent long positions.

These shares are held as to 18,395,000 shares by Mr.
Heung, as to 9,429,410 shares by Ms. Chen (the
spouse of Mr. Heung), as to 61,905,000 shares by
Porterstone Limited (“Porterstone”) (a company wholly-
owned by Ms. Chen) and as to 18,510,000 shares by
Dorest Company Limited (“Dorest”) (a company wholly-
owned by Glenstone Investments Limited which is in
turn controlled as to 60% by Porterstone and as to
40% by Mr. Heung).

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED H Bl E & B & R 2 A
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES (Continued)

2. Rights to acquire shares in the Company

BRAKE

ESf? s Exercise price
Name of director Exercisable period per share
(Hzd) AT

(Note d) HK$

M4 21.11.1996 - 20.11.2006 60.510
Mr. Heung 28.03.2000 - 27.03.2010 16.783
02.06.2000 - 01.06.2010 8.134

16.07.2002 - 15.07.2012 1.716

17.07.2003 - 16.07.2013 0.564

Bat 21.11.1996 - 20.11.2006 60.510
Ms. Chen 28.03.2000 - 27.03.2010 16.783
02.06.2000 - 01.06.2010 8.134

16.07.2002 - 15.07.2012 1.716

17.07.2003 - 16.07.2013 0.564

XY ) 16.07.2002 - 15.07.2012 1.716
Ms. Li Yuk Sheung 17.07.2003 - 16.07.2013 0.564

LR ERER -

W et -

a.

WEEBERRL L (MEEZERB) HE
FEEREKERBHEE U SHERE -

WEBBERRLERE Rt ELER
REENLEBRE -

ZETRE+ZA=+—87
SHMEH2BAEKZ HE) 2228,519,3964
EBITRMTENSE -

TEHARLABEBERES ARG -

As at 31st December, 2005, the directors of the
Company had interests in share options to subscribe
for shares in the Company granted as follows:

RZE5R§-B-AR
“EERETCAZ+-H
HATEZBRESR2ABRGHA
Number of underlying shares comprised
in the outstanding share options frEER
as at 01.01.2005 and 31.12.2005 FHlk LY
EREE BRBEAER Approximate
Direct Deemed £  percentage of
interest interest Total interest held
337,135 337,134 674,269
461,061 461,062 922,123
208,753 208,753 417,506
110,723 110,723 221,446
228,500 228,500 457,000
1346,172 1,346,172 (Hta) 2,692,344 0.52
(Note a)
337,134 337,135 674,269
461,062 461,061 922,123
208,753 208,753 417 506
110,723 110,723 221,446
228,500 228,500 457,000
146,172 1,346,172 (Hi3tb) 2,692,344 0.52
(Note b)
1,109,557 - 1,109,557
2,285,000 - 2,285,000
3,394,557 - 3,394,557 0.65 (Hiztc)

(Note c)

All interests stated above represent long positions.

Notes:

a. These share options are held by Ms. Chen, the spouse
of Mr. Heung. Mr. Heung is therefore deemed to be
interested in these share options.

b. These share options are held by Mr. Heung. Ms. Chen
is therefore deemed to be interested in these share
options.

C. As at 31st December, 2005, the percentage of interests

held by such director was 1.49% as recorded in the
Register of Interests, which was calculated based on
228,519,396 issued shares of the Company on 17th
July, 2003 (the date of the latest notice filed by such
director before 31st December, 2005).

d. The exercisable period commenced on the date of
grant of the relevant share options.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES (Continued)

Other than as set out above, as at 31st December, 2005, none
of the directors or chief executives of the Company or their
associates had any interests or short positions in any shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
SFO) as recorded in the Register of Interests or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
the Model Code.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the
Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements
to enable the directors of the Company or the spouse or
children under 18 years of age of such director, to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures
of, the Company or any other body corporate.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES
Particulars of the Company’s share option schemes, details of
movements in the share options to subscribe for shares of
HK$0.05 each in the Company granted under the share option
schemes and the fair value of the share options are set out in
note 41 to the financial statements.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND
DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS
Details of the significant related party transactions entered
into by the Group which do not constitute connected
transactions under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) and directors’
interests in contracts for the year are set out in note 43 to the
financial statements.

Other than as disclosed above, no contracts of significance to
which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and
in which a director of the Company had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year
or at any time during the year.

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
2005,
shareholders maintained by the Company under Section 336

As at 31st December, the register of substantial
of the SFO showed that, other than the interests disclosed
above in respect of certain directors, the following shareholders
had an interest of 5% or more in the issued share capital of
the Company:

Interest of controlled corporation

L RERITE -
HiaF -
* Itt % B% 17 B Glenstone Investments Limited 2 &

EZHBARZEHE  Glenstone Investments
Limited Bl f Porterstone® 5 # A 60%# 25 °

BEXFBEZN RZZEERE+-_A=+—8 -
ARBYRENGEEMEMALEBEARREET
P A E%e A E 2 EEFKE

B K18 7 5T

AEBEZRABHNFIAFBERUBEHRERMTA40 -

E-HE
R 75

fal

EEERAAGRZLEN

e 3
s

B 3
S
_I_I

i

RARRESHHE
¥iN/NEC] Bl

r —\

MEBARMERESE  HEXE
7 e

T
Tk
&

BEER#E

KRR ARN@UREREENSEAEE LB ER
ZHEX AR AR ML B R IR B
Bt -

RS

BHREAEY

FEROEE Approximate

Number of percentage of

shares held interests held

61,905,000

18,510,000 ~

80,415,000 15.45

All interests stated above represent long positions.

Note:

*

These shares are held by Dorest, a wholly-owned subsidiary
of Glenstone Investments Limited which is in turn beneficially
owned as to 60% by Porterstone.

Other than as disclosed above, the Company had not been
notified of any other interests or short positions representing
5% or more of the Company’s issued share capital as at 31st
December, 2005.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

Particulars of the retirement benefits schemes of the Group
are set out in note 40 to the financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE AND REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during
the year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to
existing shareholders.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of
corporate governance practices. Information on the corporate
governance practices adopted by the Company is set out in
the “Corporate Governance Report” on pages 21 to 29 to the
annual report.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the directors, the
Company has maintained the prescribed amount of public float
during the year and up to the date of this report as required
under the Listing Rules.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Details of the significant subsequent events are set out in
note 45 to the financial statements.

AUDITORS

Messrs. HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng were appointed as the
auditors of the Company in the annual general meeting of the
Company held on 29th June, 2005 (“2005 AGM”) in succession
to Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu who advised the Company
on 26th May, 2005 that they would not seek re-appointment as
auditors of the Company in the 2005 AGM.

The financial statements of the Company have been audited
by Messrs. HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng who retire and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment as auditors of the
Company at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board
Heung Wah Keung
Chairman

Hong Kong, 24th April, 2006

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED
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ETEERER CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

KAﬂﬁ%@(f%%ﬁﬂEfﬁ@ﬁf&ﬁ?%%z&\% The board of directors of the Company (the “Board”) is
ER O UHKRREAEE HEHE-ZZRF+-A=1 responsible for ensuring high standards of corporate governance
—BIEE ARACERAEEHALSGAARAR  are maintained and for accounting to shareholders. The Company
EFrEmAA(TERRA Wﬁ‘l’@ﬁﬁﬁZ(ﬁ%ﬁ/ﬁ has applied the principles and complied with all the applicable
ERTAD (SR 2 RA - WHBESFAIZFMBEAST  code provisions of the Code on Corporate Governance Practices
A - WA T IREESEHBR N ¢ (the “Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing

SFRIELA.4.1
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FEEIEEME  TERIENER - AWM 2
BEIHTESHEREOY  MAREAR
RAIZAABAUBEXRARRZBRREFAE
FTHRREREBEXENER - ARARRER
REMER  BRARAZCEERAERTLL
SAIFTRT B EH o

FRI%EXB.1.4%C.3.4
BIESFAIZBA.4RC.34FAEX » EITAZ
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F o

MR ARBNEFRILA S Z B Ilttik““
AEEREREMNEHNBUZER -
[ fﬁ1l§aﬁﬂﬁﬁ*ﬁ‘/\xiﬁi“§fﬂﬁﬂ‘ﬂ§é

o

e

[

EZe R THENIBARRRZEEERRE
REBRE ZRAMBEZREF[HARAZ
CEERFR NEERBFAERNRERS
Ko BREBBEREARRAZELEER °

the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Listing Rules”) for the year ended 31st December,
2005, except for the following deviations:

1. Code Provision A.4.1

Under the code provision A.4.1 of the Code, non-
executive directors should be appointed for a specific
term and subject to re-election. However, all the
independent non-executive directors are not appointed
for specific terms but are subject to retirement by
rotation and re-election at the annual general meeting
of the Company in accordance with the provision of the
Company’s Bye-laws. The Company considers that
sufficient measures have been taken to ensure that the
Company’s corporate governance practices are no less
exacting than those in the Code.

28 Code Provisions B.1.4 and C.3.4
Under the code provisions B.1.4 and C.3.4 of the Code,
the issuer should make available the terms of reference
of its remuneration committee and audit committee on
request and by including the information on the issuer’s
website.

Since the Company has not yet established its own
website, the above requirement regard to provide such
information on website cannot be met accordingly.
However, the terms of reference of the two committees
are available on request.

The Board will periodically review and improve the
corporate governance practices and standards of the
Company with a view to continuously improve the
Company’s corporate governance practices by
assessing their effectiveness with evolving standards
to meet changing circumstances and needs.
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DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”)
as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules for securities
transactions by directors of the Company. All the members of
the Board have confirmed, following specific enquiry by the
Company, that they have complied with the required standard
as set out in the Model Code throughout the year ended 31st
December, 2005. The Model Code also applies to other
specified senior management of the Group.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board represents shareholders of the Company in
managing the Company’s affairs. Members of the Board are
expected to maximize the investment return and the Company’s
long-term value.

The Board comprises three executive directors and three
independent non-executive directors. There is no relationship
between members of the Board except that Mr. Heung Wah
Keung, the Chairman, is the husband of Ms. Chen Ming Yin,
Tiffany, the Vice Chairman of the Company. The names,
biographical details of the directors are set out in the “Profiles
of Directors and Senior Management” on pages 12 and 13 to
the annual report. In addition, one of the independent non-
executive directors possesses appropriate professional
accounting qualifications and financial management expertise.

The Board includes a balanced composition of executive and
non-executive directors (including independent non-executive
directors) so that there is an independent element on the Board,
which can effectively exercise independent judgment, and that
non-executive directors should be of sufficient caliber and
number for their views to carry weight.

The Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive directors an annual written confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 to the Listing Rules. The
Company considers all of the independent non-executive
directors are independent. The independent non-executive
identified in all

directors are explicitly corporate

communications.

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED
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BEEECEBTEBETHRT2BEHRIIKEE  While at all times the Board retains full responsibility for guiding
ARRE - EBETFE f NETEEeNEEEHZEZE  and monitoring the Company in discharging its duties, certain
T PREVKZES EEXZEL  REZELGKHF responsibilities are delegated to various standing committees
MEEE  URAQFABFEFELRSRERE - of the Board including Finance Committee, Audit Committee,
Nomination Committee and Remuneration Committee, and the
Vice Chairman and the senior management of the Company.

RBTESSGZARARENBE The types of decisions which are reserved to be taken by the
Board include:

1. HARAARRKIEZEEZZFNEREB2ZE 1. matters relating to conflict of interest for a substantial
8 shareholder or a director of the Company;

2. HIEAATEBEEB AR REEEHEAN 2 formulation of the Company’s policies relating to the
WE  FEEXEBRMBER  REBE - kil overall strategic direction and strategic plans, key
VB REREAERNKTH2EH business and financial objectives, dividend policy or
entering into contracts involving significant capital

acquisition or expenditure;

3. REFEEEREAT BB ETHBIES - & 3 financial controls, compliance and risk management for
ERERBREE  ARANMBERSE  AHORK the approval of annual operating and capital expenditure
E REFRAEZBEBERETHAALE MR budgets, the Company’s financial statements, published
B 2 5K H fth B2 B8 reports, price-sensitive announcements and other

disclosure required under the Listing Rules or other
statutory requirements;

4. ARBEARBEEZY  OERARD  KHE 4 changes to the Company’s capital structure, including
[B] o ¥ 2% 75 817 reductions of share capital, share buy-backs or issue
of new securities;

5. BEEQ  FEFE ARV BLE  REME 5. major appointments or removal to the Board, the Vice
RINBEBEMzERZITRER Chairman, the Company’s chief financial officer,
company secretary and external auditors;

6. EEQIMEER Zﬁ%%’@liﬁiﬁ% BEFEKk 6. changes to the terms of reference or membership of
AREEECERNES any committee of the Board and the authority delegated
to the Vice Chairman and the senior management;

7. BHAERFESAEEEERMEE LR 7. matters exceed the authorities of the Vice Chairman
and the senior management; and

8. B BERERMERAEEEEREAMEEE 8. the adoption, review and approval of changes of the

BABIUZARAGEERTHRFM . B2 Corporate Governance Practice Manual of the Company,
HEAZRHTA  UREEERRE (WWE) & the Code of Ethics and Securities Transactions entered
SEBIEEERREBRERIER into by the directors and other specified senior

management of the Group, group legal policy (if any)
and group system control and risk management policy.
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Name of director
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Heung Wah Keung

fR AR 25
Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany

ZEE
Li Yuk Sheung

HEE

Hung Cho Sing

i f#&

Ho Wai Chi, Paul

% & &

Fung Ho Sum
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During the year, fifteen full board meetings (of which four were
regular board meetings) were held and the individual
attendance of each director is set out below:

HEEZEERAE

Number of board meetings attended

=R

Attendance rate

15 100%
15 100%
15 100%
12 80%
13 87%
10 67%

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of financial statements of the Group which give a
true and fair view, and are prepared in accordance with the
relevant statutory requirements and applicable accounting
standards in force, and are published in a timely manner. The
directors of the Company are also responsible for selecting
and applying on a consistent basis suitable accounting policies
and ensuring timely adoption of Hong Kong Accounting
Standards and Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards.

The directors of the Company acknowledge their responsibility
for preparing the financial statements of the Company and
report that the Company has announced its annual and interim
results in a timely manner after the end of the relevant period,
as laid down in the Listing Rules.

A statement by the auditors of the Company about their
reporting responsibilities is set out in the “Auditors’ Report”
on pages 30 and 31.

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED H Bl E & B & R 2 A
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CHAIRMAN AND VICE CHAIRMAN

The roles of Chairman and Vice Chairman are separate and
not performed by the same individual to ensure that there is a
clear division of responsibilities at the board level to entail a
balance of power and authority.

The Chairman is responsible for leadership of the Board, for
ensuring that the Board functions effectively, and for ensuring
communication of the views of the Board to the public. In
performing this role, the Chairman’s responsibilities include
chairing meetings of the Board; ensuring the board meetings
receive accurate, complete, timely and clear information
concerning affairs of the Company; ensuring constructive
relations between executive and non-executive directors;
formulating for discussion and decision, questions which have
been moved for the consideration of the Board; ensuring that
all directors are properly briefed on issues arising at board
meetings; acting as liaison between the Board and
management; in consultation with the Vice Chairman and the
company secretary or his/her designated delegates, drawing
up and approving the agenda for each board meeting taking
into account, where appropriate, any matters proposed by the
other directors for inclusion in the agenda; and at least annually
hold meetings with non-executive directors (including
independent non-executive directors) without the presence of
the executive directors.

The Vice Chairman is primarily responsible for recommending
policy and strategic directions for Board approval;
implementing the strategies and policies adopted by the Board;

and conducting the day-to-day operation of the Company.

TERMS OF NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Code provision A.4.1 of the Code requires that non-executive
directors should be appointed for a specific term and should
be subject to re-election. The independent non-executive
directors of the Company are not appointed for specific terms
but are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at
least once every three years in accordance with the provision
of the Company’s Bye-laws. Amendment to the Bye-laws of
the Company was approved by the shareholders at the annual
general meeting of the Company held on 29th June, 2005
whereby every director shall be subject to retirement by rotation
at least once every three years. As such, the Company
considers that sufficient measures have been taken to serve
the purpose of this code provision. Each of the non-executive
directors has remunerated at HK$120,000 per year.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established the Remuneration Committee
with written terms of reference in accordance with the code
provision B.1.1 on 31st August, 2005. The Remuneration
Committee comprises two independent non-executive directors,
namely Mr. Hung Cho Sing and Mr. Fung Ho Sum, and an
executive director, namely Ms. Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany. Ms.
Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany is the chairman of the Remuneration
Committee. The Remuneration Committee is principally
responsible for formulating and making recommendation to
the Board on the Group’s policy and structuring for all
remuneration of the directors of the Company and the senior
management of the Group. The terms of reference of the
Remuneration Committee shall make available to the public
on request.

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year
or as requested by the director responsible for human
resources function.

In determining the emolument payable to directors, the
Remuneration Committee takes into consideration factors such
as salaries paid by comparable companies, time commitment
and responsibilities of the directors, employment conditions
elsewhere in the Group and the desirability of performance-
based remuneration.

During the year, the Remuneration Committee met once to
review the remuneration packages of the staff of the Group.
All the committee members attended the meeting.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee comprises one executive director,
namely Mr. Heung Wah Keung, and two independent non-
executive directors, namely Mr. Hung Cho Sing and Mr. Fung
Ho Sum. Mr. Heung Wah Keung is the chairman of the
Nomination Committee. The terms of reference of the
Nomination Committee shall make available to the public on
request.

The main function of the Nomination Committee is, having
regard to the independence and quality of nominees, to make
recommendations to the Board as to ensure that all nominations
are fair and transparent.

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED
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The chair, in consultation with the person responsible for human
resources and the secretary of the Nomination Committee,
should be primarily responsible for drawing up and approving
the agenda for each Nomination Committee meeting. The chair,
with the assistance of the secretary, shall ensure that all
members shall receive sufficient information in a timely manner
to enable effective discussion at the Nomination Committee
meeting. The chair shall, with the assistance of the person
responsible for human resources, brief all members on issues
arising at each Nomination Committee meeting. The secretary
shall circulate the draft and final versions of the minutes of
meetings and reports of the Nomination Committee to all
members for comments and records within a reasonable time
after each meeting, subject to any legal or regulatory
restrictions restricting such circulation or the making of such
reports. The chair shall report in the forthcoming regular board
meeting any key decisions made and shall table before the
Board an index of meetings and issues discussed. The
secretary of the Nomination Committee shall record minutes of
all duly constituted meetings of the Nomination Committee. In
the selection process, the Nomination Committee shall make
reference to criteria including experience in the industry,
professional and education background and commitment in
respect of available time.

The re-election procedure set in the Company’s Bye-laws
provides that every director shall be subject to retirement by
rotation at the annual general meeting at least once every
three years. A retiring director shall be eligible for re-election.

During the year, the Board did not have any meeting to
nominate any new director for appointment.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises three independent non-
executive directors, namely Mr. Hung Cho Sing, Mr. Ho Wai
Chi, Paul and Mr. Fung Ho Sum. Mr. Ho Wai Chi, Paul is the
chairman of the Audit Committee. The composition and
members of the Audit Committee complies with the
requirements under Rule 3.21 to the Listing Rules. The terms
of reference of the Audit Committee shall make available to
the public on request.
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Name of member

A E&

Ho Wai Chi, Paul

HEE
Hung Cho Sing

5 9 7R

Fung Ho Sum

ERZEGCENARRRM 2T RAREE ¥
HEEEN®ABES - MHEREFEN R E
B - N_ZTTHF BRZECCEBENMNEZEH
BARRMENBEBMZ2EZE EFEREEKRE
Bgregad UBBARBRZABESAMEBMA
ARBHAEREE - REEARTAMBHRR 2 TER2
B ERZEQCHE_ZTRSHTHHE  —TTH
FERLBE_FTTRAFT A=+ -HLEFEZL
ERVBREABERITEEENEMNZEEH -

The main function of the Audit Committee is to assist the Board
to oversee the financial reporting system, risk management
and internal control procedures and the internal and external
audit functions. The Audit Committee annually assesses the
appointment of the external auditor, taking into account the
quality and rigor of the audit, the quality of the audit service
provided, the audit firm’s quality control procedures,
relationships between the external auditors and the Company,
and the independence of the external auditors.

During the year, four Audit Committee meetings were held and
the individual attendance of each member is set out below:

el P -1

Number of meetings attended

HE R

Attendance rate

4 100%
4 100%
3 75%

The Audit Committee has reviewed the accounting principles
and policies adopted by the Company and discussed with
management the internal controls and financial reporting
matters, and change of auditors. During the year 2005, the
Audit Committee has selected and recommended to the Board
for new appointment of external auditors of the Company. The
Board agreed with the recommendation of the Audit Committee
and passed the resolution to appoint Messrs. HLB Hodgson
Impey Cheng as new auditors of the Company. To monitor the
integrity of the financial statements of the Company, the Audit
Committee has reviewed the 2005 interim report, 2005 annual
report and the audited financial statements for the year ended
31st December, 2005 before their submission to the Board.

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

FEHESERARAF
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1% B B & AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

FRARDEFEAFEAMEBAERITESZRA  During the year, the Company engaged Messrs. HLB Hodgson

B2k - FAMESZEZEH4838,0008 T ° Impey Cheng to perform audit related services only. Audit
fees of approximately HK$838,000 was incurred for the year.

Py B0 B 12 INTERNAL CONTROLS

EECERAARAIANEEREMEAERME2EEE  The Board has overall responsibility for the system of internal

F-BECRNERARLMBEHAIMEIEZL 0 A controls of the Company and for reviewing its effectiveness.

REBRRFELAEEEE - ESTCCRENTEE  The Board is committed to implementing an effective and sound

BETHENEERNEHEASELZARENAEERB  internal controls system to safeguard the interest of

B 28 EREEREBREERBE - shareholders and the Group’s assets. The Board has delegated
to management the implementation of the system of internal
controls and reviewing of all relevant financial, operational,
compliance controls and risk management function within an
established framework.

AABEFBEE—NUBLEMTHY AEBHANI The Company is in the course of selecting an independent

EEAGETER BHBUEMRBN-_ZTZXFA consultant to conduct review the internal controls systems of

REZE - the Group on a regular basis. It is expected that the
independent consultant will be appointed in May 2006.

BHRERZEBEBREEEME COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTOR RELATIONS

ABRABHE  AR2RBHEBZERAREERE  To enhance transparency, the Company endeavours to maintain

REEERFHEHF - an on-going dialogue with shareholders and investors through
a variety of communication channels.

RRBMEPBRRBFASHELAEL2ERRBERWNE  The annual general meeting is used as an opportunity to

o RRRNMBHEHFERE - PHRERFEFR  communicate with all shareholders. The Company is also

FRESHHASOREER - committed to providing clear and full performance information
in its annual report, interim report and press releases.
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T T
Hodgson Impey Cheng

HLB

Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

BEHREEEERARDEEBRE
(REREZZMAKLZ ER A A])

AZEMITETKERE2EZ131EZMB|mEK - %
EHBRRDEBREELARSHRAUGH -

EERRBMZEMNEF

RAEEBERAEZHBHRRD BERAREFZEE -
EREZEFEERALZUMBHREE  EFLARA
HECZEHRR UEEBERMERZSEHEE -

AEEMAIZEARREERZER  HRSUER
KELBIER  URE-AN-—FEREAREE
WEMBRR (FEREAN) ML + Bk LAIMNIE & H 4 F
B AREMITERNREAFE 2 ABTATHAEMA LT
AEESME -

ERZEW®
ARBMITERBREEGIAMAEMBM B ERHK
BAETERIE FEEREEERAMETAERAE
MBBREAMEBBELBRESTHREAZIERE  TEEN
BEENRAEVBRREEL Z2EXRMGF MAE - A
RAZEFRERGEAS BEANRER BEEZAR
BR FECREMERLEAREZSGFHE -

BE 31/F Gloucester Tower
HIR The Landmark
EITHI1%R 11 Pedder Street
BEMES Central
ETITRE311E Hong Kong

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 32 to 131
which have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF
DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS

The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation
of financial statements which give a true and fair view. In
preparing financial statements which give a true and fair view
it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are
selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based
on our audit, on those financial statements and to report our
opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section
90 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. An audit includes examination,
on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an
assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made
by the directors in the preparation of the financial statements,
and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the
Company’s and the Group’s circumstances, consistently
applied and adequately disclosed.

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

FEHESERARAF
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We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary
in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give
reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we
also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of
information in the financial statements. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group
as at 31st December, 2005 and of the Group’s loss and cash
flows for the year then ended and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng
Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 24th April, 2006
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—EETHRE —EENF
2005 2004
i iF TER FHT
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
(Fe &%)
(restated)
EMBEE Non-current assets
VI~ HEZREE Property, plant and equipment 6 19,147 23,147
HE T Interest in leasehold land 7 13,684 9,036
&Y Investment properties 8 42,190 38,650
kS Goodwill 10 59,203 59,203
PR /NECT R Interests in associates 11 166,473 75,314
FE U & X Loan receivable 12 - 25,000
KEZE Deposit for investment 13 - 12,000
300,697 242,350
mEN & E Current assets
JE W E 3 Loan receivable 12 25,000 =
rE Inventories 14 362 991
Ji& U AT #2 R% 2R B Convertible notes receivables 15 42,000 85,800
B Film rights 16 135,998 153,878
SERE R Films in progress 17 47,461 31,608
B 5B ER Trade receivables 18 14,597 11,968
&  BARBEREREMD Deposits, prepayments and
JE W 3k IE other receivables 19 80,547 44,198
FRBE=ARTEETR Financial assets at fair value through
LEREE profit or loss 20 23,345 33,816
JFE Wi Bt = X R 5K IE Amounts due from associates 21 41,760 9,112
AR 5 B 5K Taxation recoverable 129 51
BeMRESEFEIHAE Cash and cash equivalents 22 31,500 54,108
442,699 425,530
BEE Total assets 743,396 667,880
P Equity
& A Share capital 23 26,027 18,270
Ew Reserves 24 571,529 494,369
597,556 512,639
A% R A = Minority interests 1,432 1,464
598,988 514,103

FEHESERARAF
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

)
R-_ZTZTAF+_-_A=+—H As at 31st December, 2005

—EERE —ZETNF
2005 2004
K e FET FHET
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
(&E7)
(restated)
FERBAE Non-current liabilities
EE - —F%EH Borrowings — due after one year 25 13,193 16,407
ERFITRREREIR Unsecured convertible loan notes 26 19,434 19,434
iR RE 7 18 Deferred taxation 27 - -
32,627 35,841
mEEE Current liabilities
Z 5 R RR Trade payables 28 18,892 25,287
B EZE - EitEE K& Deposits received, accruals and
H & < R other payables 29 80,692 67,856
BE— —FREH Borrowings — due within one year 25 12,197 19,793
—HE R R zES Deposit from an associate - 5,000
111,781 117,936
RENBREASE Total equity and liabilities 743,396 667,880
mEBEEFE Net current assets 330,918 307,594
REERME ARG Total assets less current liabilities 631,615 549,944

RZEEAFNAZTHAHRESESHE

BEMM M E AU SR BRERZ — &0 -

B £ 38

Heung Wah Keung

EE

Director

statements.

BR B 3¢
Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany
BEZ

Director

Approved by the Board of Directors on 24th April, 2006

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial
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R-_ZETRF+-A=+—H As at 31st December, 2005

—EERE —EETPUF
2005 2004
Kt &t FET FAExT
Notes HK$’000 HK$’'000
(&E5)
(restated)
EREEE Non-current assets
LR NGRS 2 Interests in subsidiaries 9 480,058 742,891
MEEE Current assets
Ze  BERER Deposits, prepayments and
H th fE U 50 IE other receivables 19 20,290 215
JE U B 8 2 B 5k I8 Amounts due from subsidiaries 21 145,900 73,026
JrE Wi Bt & A B 3R IE Amounts due from associates 21 34,832 =
RekFEFEHEE Cash and cash equivalents 22 22,063 33,217
223,085 106,458
BEE Total assets 703,143 849,349
A% 1 Equity
% Share capital 23 26,027 18,270
o Reserves 24 550,331 476,847
576,358 495117
FERBAE Non-current liabilities
BE - —F& 3 H Borrowings — due after one year 25 19,434 19,434
N ENGIE ] Amounts due to subsidiaries 94,422 320,557
113,856 339,991
mEAE Current liabilities
Bl EZS - EFFIER K Deposits received, accruals and
E h JE 7 5R0IA other payables 29 11,105 11,545
N NG Amounts due to subsidiaries 1,824 2,696
12,929 14,241
RENBREASE Total equity and liabilities 703,143 849,349
mEEEFE Net current assets 210,156 92,217
BEERRBEE Total assets less current liabilities 690,214 835,108

RN-_EENENA-_+UBHREETeE Approved by the Board of Directors on 24th April, 2006

CE-X ERZES
Heung Wah Keung Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany
EF EFE
Director Director

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial
statements.

BEM M ERLEMBERR 2 — 8K -

—

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED H Bl E & B & R 2 A
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25 A& W A # Consolidated Income Statement

HE-_ZTZRAF+_A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December, 2005

Mt F
Notes
EERE Turnover 30
$H & B AR Cost of sales 33
E 7 Gross profit
H b Y 2= Other revenue 31
HAb A Other income 32
THFE X Administrative expenses 33
MiSHEREREITHRE Marketing and distribution expenses 33
AR 244 2 RIB A X Share-based payment expenses
BAWBRATMEEZ Amortisation of goodwill arising
EEE$ on acquisition of subsidiaries
B 5 EW R OB E Impairment of trade receivables
=W INGINT = Impairment loss recognised in respect
ZHEBZEER of goodwill arising on acquisition
BB EE of subsidiaries
EREZEER Impairment loss recognised in respect
VERIEN S| of film rights
BEPEF ZEBR Impairment loss recognised in respect
VERIEN of films in progress
HEFBRBRUAQATEE Net gain/(loss) on disposals of
IR EREEZ financial assets at fair value
wmF L (E1R) F 8 through profit or loss
WEMESE G B Revaluation surplus on investment
properties
BREBERUAFEEYKRZ  Unrealised loss on financial assets
CREEZASEER at fair value through profit or loss
FEl opi=| Loss from operations
BLE AR Finance costs 35
FEAG B R B EEA Share of results of associates
BABERATMEEZ Amortisation of goodwill arising on
EEE$ acquisition of associates
FE U AT 3R AR BB (B Impairment of convertible notes receivables
BABE AR MEELZ Impairment loss recognised in respect of
FEEZE®R goodwill arising on acquisition
BB R of associates
WEANEHRE AR Z%F  Gain on deemed disposal of an associate  11(c)
i & BT B8 A J) 2 s A Gain on disposal of subsidiaries
B %4 A &5 18 Loss before taxation
s Taxation 36
FEEBE Loss for the year
AR AT - Attributable to:
RARZERFAA Equity holders of the Company
DERRER Minority interests
FARARR A= Loss per share for loss attributable
HEANEEERZ to the equity holders of the Company
FREE during the year
ER RS Basic and diluted 37

—ETLF —ZTEF
2005 2004
TET FHET
HK$’000 HK$’000
(& &351)

(restated)

92,234 165,307
(60,825) (131,849)
31,409 33,458
8,204 5,697
5,919 1,299
(37,012) (49,018)
(22,353) (51,885)
(24,057) -
- (15,451)
(1,101) (3,961)
- (33,500)
- (30,104)
- (9,042)
1,493 (893)
3,540 2,381
(5,510) (4,744)
(39,468) (155,863)
(1,929) (1,479)
(10,013) (99,128)
- (13,281)
(10,000) -
(4,500) (40,925)
45,021 -
- 7,524
(20,889) (803,152)
(124) (268)
(21,013) (303,420)
(20,961) (303,219)
(52) (201)
(21,013) (303,420)
(HK$0.04) (HK$0.99)
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A % %) ¥ K Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
L

HE A =+—H At 31 December 2005

WRE  TRE
RAER RENE XFAI HREE RAYH REEH HERR
Bx RHRE 28%% HARE EXRE EGEE FERE it 1] BF 2ifEE it Es g
Negative Investment ~ Employee
goodwill properties share-based  Convertible Capital ~ Investment
Share Share on Contrbuted ~ Exchange revaluaion  payment loan notes reduction revaluation Accumulated Minority
captal  premium consolidation  surplus  reserve  reserve  reseve  reserve  reserve reserve losses  Sub-tofal Interest Total
Téir Tér TEr  TEr  TEr  TExr  TEr  TEr  TEr T TEn  TEn  TEr  TiEn
K5E The Group HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKBOOD  HKSOOD  HKSO00  HKS000  HKSO00  HK$000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$000 K$'000
NZZEME  Asald January 2004
e
AL | As previously reported 16,192 746,090 6,32 186,624 445 - - - 316,008 (184)  (496979) 773522 - T35
R Effect on adopton of
B%ZZE  new accounting polcy
- ﬁ% B uf - HKAS 1
EHIZ15 = = = = = = = = = - - - 1,665 1,665
-EBEH  -HAS R
EHE% - - - - - - - 566 - - - 566 - 566
L] As restated 15,192 746,090 6,326 186,624 445 - - 56 316,008 (184)  (496979) 774,088 1665 775,753
EEEEFE  Netloss for the year - - - - - - - - - - (303219 (303219) (201 (303420)
RERR Placement of shares 3088 34 - - - - - - - - - 36459 - 36409
ROEAMAR  Share issuing expenses - (947) - - - - - - - - - (%47) - (047)
fIFBRE  Exercise of share options 40 411 = = = = = = = - - 451 - 451
18210 778975 6,32 186,624 45 - - 56 316,008 (184)  (800,198) 506,832 1464 508,29
EEBEDFR  Share of an associate’
EfEMERL  umealized gain on
KEEEH revaluation of property - - - - - - - - - 663 - 663 - 663
BiERENE  Surplus on revaluation
A of investment properties - - - - - 4909 - - - - - 4909 - 4909
R Exchange adjustment - - - - 2% - - - - - - 2% - 25
FRES Net gains not recognized in
WARMER  the consolidated income
LEHEE statement - - - - 23 4909 - - - 663 - 5,807 - 5,807
WZZEME  Asat 31 December 2004
TZRZT-R  as restated
HEL] 18210 778975 6,32 186,624 680 4909 - 56 316,008 479 (800,198) 512,639 1464 514103
A Attributable fo:
KRARE  Company and
HELA subsidiaries 18210 178975 6,320 186,624 680 4909 - 56 316,008 - (666,888) 645470 1464 646,934
BENR Associates - - - - - = = = = 419 (133310)  (132831) - (132831)
18210 778975 6,32 186,624 680 4909 - 56 316,008 479 (800,198) 512,639 1464 514103

I 3 CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED # Bl E £ B A R A =
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B 4 B A % B) W R Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

R-ZEERAF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2005

HRH  TAR
RAEA RENZ %I EHEE BAME REEH HERR
Re  RfEE 28%8 AARR ENBE EHRR EEE B i fiff  ZithE it (5 &3
Negative Investment  Employee
goodwill properties share-based  Convertible Capital ~ Investment
Share Share on Contrbuted ~ Exchange revaluaion  payment loan notes reduction revaluation Accumulated Minority
captal  premium consolidation  surplus  reserve  reserve  reseve  reserve  reserve  reserve losses ~ Sub-tofal Interest Total
TEr TRn TR TEr TEr ThAr TEr  TEr Tz TEr  TEr  TEn  TEn  TEn
558 The Group HK$000  HKS000  HKS000  HK§'000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HK§000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  K§000
RZZFRE  Asatf January 2005
-A-H
EHER As previously reported 18210 778975 6326 186,624 680 4909 - - 316,008 479 (800,198) 512,073 - 512013
R@FTEH  Effect on adoption of
BRZZE  new accounting policies
-EReT  -HKASA
EHIZ 0% - - - - - (4909 - - - - 49 - - -
-ZRUBER - HKFRS2
EHER - - - - - -84 - - - ) - = =
~ERUBER - HKFRS3
£ = = (6,326) - - - - - - - 6,326 - - -
-ERET  -HKASR
ERIE80% - - - - - - - 566 - - - 566 - 566
-ERe  -HKASH
EHES = = = = = = = = = = = = 1,464 1464
#Ej5 As restated 18210 778,975 - 186,624 680 - 1,841 56 316,008 479 (7196,804) 512,639 1464 514103
EEEBEE  Netloss for the year = - - - - - - - - - (091 (20961) (52 (21013
ERAREE  Tiansfered o interests
RAZERE  nassocietes - - - - - - - - - (479) - (479) - (479)
RERH Placement of shares 6368 67,801 - - - - - - - - - 4759 - 4759
ROEAMAR  Share issuing expenses - (1759) - - - - - - - - - (1759) - (1759
R@FTEH  Effect on adoption of
BRZZE  newaccounting policies
-ERUBER - HKFRS2
ElES - - - - - 3 - - - S - um
fEERE  Exercise of share options 889 8,703 - - - - - - - - - 959 - 959
%001 853810 - 18662 680 - 8% 566 316,008 - (817765 597,848 1412 599,260
EiAE Exchange adjusiment - - - - (292) - - - - - - (29 2 (2r9)
AREA et (lss)fgains not
WARKEZ  recogised in
Z(BB)/  the consolidated
BH58 income statement - - - - (292) - - - - - - (292) 2 (2r2)
HZFFRE  Asat 31 December 2005
t-A=t-8 26,027 853810 - 186,624 388 - 31,898 56 316,008 - (817765) 597,55 1432 598,988
A Attributable to:
NG Company and
ENEAR subsidiaries 26,027 853810 - 186624 388 - 31,898 56 316,008 - (674442 740879 1432 142311
BENT Associates - - - - - - - - - - (148303 (143,329) - (143329
%001 853810 - 18662 388 - 38% 566 316,008 - (817765 597,56 1432 598,988




A Bl 4 i & # Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

TH&E+-_A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December, 2005

BE

Notes
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CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before taxation
Adjustments for:
Interest expenses
Interest income
Impairment of trade receivables
Reversal of impairment of trade receivables
Utilisation of prepayment for
advertising services
Amortisation of goodwill
Depreciation and amortisation of
property, plant and equipment
Impairment losses recognised
Revaluation surplus on investment
properties
Loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries
Gain on deemed disposal of an associate
Net realised (gain)/loss on financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss

Unrealised loss on financial costs
at fair value through profit or loss

Recognition of unrealised gain eliminated
on consolidation in prior year on sales
to associates

Share of results of associates

Waive of other payables

Share-based payment expenses

Operating cash flows before movements
in working capital

Decrease in inventories

Decrease/(Increase) in film rights

(Increase)/decrease in films in progress

(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables

(Increase)/decrease in deposits,
prepayments and other receivables

Decrease/(increase) in amounts due from
associates

Decrease in trade payables

Decrease/(increase) in deposits received,
accruals and other payables

Decrease in amounts due to associates

Cash (used in)/generated from operations
Overseas income tax refunded

Net cash (used in)/generated from
operating activities

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

—EERE —EETPUF
2005 2004
FET FHET
HK$°000 HK$'000
(20,889) (303,152)
1,929 1,479
(3,053) (1,487)
1,101 3,961
(3,811) -
5,345 6,655

- 28,732

9,810 14,144
14,500 113,571
(3,540) (2,381)
- 2,301
- (7,524)
(45,021) -
(1,493) 893
5,510 4,744
(624) (334)
10,013 99,128
(1,194) =
24,057 =
(7,360) (39,270)
629 296
17,880 (18,723)
(15,853) 33,809
(3,730) 13,059
(36,689) 91,304
1,152 (9,112)
(6,395) (6,562)
7,836 (26,773)
- (643)
(42,530) 42 385
174 701
(42,356) 43,086
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—E2HEF —TENEF
2005 2004
Mt & THERT TET
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
Interest received 3,053 1,487
Decrease in pledged bank deposits - 4,557
Dividend received from an associate - 7,840
Proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries 38 - 21,000
Proceeds from disposal of financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss 23,416 5,934
Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment - 105
Repayment of loan from an investee company - 10,821
Loan advance to an associate (33,800) -
Acquisition of an associate - (38,310)
Acquisition of interests in an associate (60,506) -
Deposit for investment - (12,000)
Repayment/(purchases) of convertible notes
receivables 33,800 (52,000)
Purchases of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (16,962) (20,511)
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (10,573) (2,512)
Refund of deposit for investment 12,000 12,000
Loan advanced to an investee company - (2,054)
Liquidated damage received - 4,000
Net cash used in investing activities (49,572) (59,643)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
New bank loans raised - 21,250
Proceeds from issue of shares 84,351 36,910
Interest paid (1,929) (1,479)
Share issuing expenses (1,759) (947)
Repayment of bank loans (10,810) (2,268)
Net cash from financing activities
69,853 53,466
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and
cash equivalents (22,075) 36,909
Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of the year 54,108 16,964
Effect of foreign exchange rate
Changes (533) 235
Cash and cash equivalents at
the end of the year
Bank balance and cash 31,500 54,108

statements.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial
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Al RERGFMAG([FEGFMAE]) AR
W zMAERENTENBEEREN  FE
SRR ([FER G ER]) RREZHRE) - &
BRRBZERA - BERAKGIZHKERTE
REEMARZMARAR ([BMRM])ES L
MARA(TERRAD 2ERBEGRXMAESR -

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

GENERAL

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and its shares
are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”). The registered office of the
Company is Unit 503C, Miramar Tower, 132 Nathan
Road, Tsimshatsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

The principal activities of the Group are film production,
distribution of motion pictures and television drama
series, provision of artists management services and
provision of post-production services.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the
preparation of these consolidated financial statements
are set out below. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

The consolidated financial statements of China Star
Entertainment Limited have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which is a collective
term that includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs”), and Interpretations (“Ints”) issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA”), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
and applicable disclosure provisions of The Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”)
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”).
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

A summary of the new and revised HKFRSs which are
adopted for the first time and are relevant to the Group’s
operation is set out as below:—

HKAS 1
HKAS 2
HKAS 7
HKAS 8

HKAS 10
HKAS 12
HKAS 14
HKAS 16
HKAS 17
HKAS 18
HKAS 19
HKAS 21

HKAS 23
HKAS 24
HKAS 27

HKAS 28
HKAS 32

HKAS 33
HKAS 36
HKAS 37

HKAS 38
HKAS 39

HKAS 39
(Amendment)

HKAS 40
HKAS-Int 15

HKAS-Int 21

HKFRS 2

HKFRS 3

HKFRS 5

Presentation of Financial Statements
Inventories

Cash Flow Statements

Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors
Events after the Balance Sheet Date
Income Taxes

Segment Reporting

Property, Plant and Equipment
Leases

Revenue

Employee Benefits

The Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates

Borrowing Costs

Related Party Disclosures
Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

Investments in Associates

Financial Instruments: Disclosure and
Presentation

Earnings per Share

Impairment of Assets

Provision, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets

Intangible Assets

Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement

Transitional and Initial Recognition of
Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities

Investment Property

Operating leases — Incentives

Income Taxes — Recovery of Revalued
Non-Depreciable Assets
Share-based Payment

Business Combinations

Non-current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The adoption of new and revised HKASs 2, 7, 8, 10,
12, 14, 16, 18, 19, 21, 23, 24, 27, 28, 33, 37, HKAS-Int
15 and HKFRS 5 did not result in substantial changes
to the Group’s accounting policies. The impact of
adopting the other HKFRSs is summarised as follows:

VTEEFAKEZEHABREAEAESY - K
MEMEAMBEERLEA  FECHANT :

- BEEHERFEIRFEINNA2RDEK
BREzD  BEBELRRREFRE
LEMBEEEE NREREERAGBX
N DBEBRRERRBRIRNEKRER -
REABRARA - PBBRERERIAF
BRuafEiRz ikRE -

- BREEH RSN RUARE CBRYL
ERNEAVE BHEAERBZNEER
BERBEEEBIARNZEEEMmEHT
b AGKEEHERIRAR —NEE
BREBSAZIUBRRZEZHRER -

= BRI ENFEURFEINEHEAT
ZHEHBRETEMEBREAT 2RES
I8 o

- RMEET Bt RAFE17TRERA
BRHELmYE  BERRBEN
NEREEROZEHHRESD - Fs
BREE L Mz BN REBETIRE
MEBEZERERBRARAHE @ Ml
BRE BRETRBRARASHE - it
FEFANeZANP I TERET
TRZEERERENRER ZAED
FTEELASATHBALYEEFRALY -
THBEOSERANE  ERBHHMHE
B METARKARRENET
B WNEF HELTHDIBAYME
BEBRRE  LIEAAARRETIE -

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

HKAS 1 has affected the presentation of minority
interest, share of net after-tax results of
associates and other disclosures. In the
consolidated balance sheet, minority interests are
now shown within total equity. In the consolidated
income statement, minority interests are
presented as an allocation of the total profit or
loss for the year.

HKAS 21 had no material effect on the Group’s
policy. The functional currency of each of the
consolidated entities has been re-evaluated
based on the guidance to the revised standard.
All the Group entities have the same functional
currency as the presentation currency for
respective entity financial statements.

HKAS 24 has affected the identification of related
parties and some other related-party disclosures.

The adoption of revised HKAS 17 has resulted
in a change in the accounting policy relating to
the reclassification of leasehold land from
property, plant and equipment to operating
leases. The up-front prepayments made for the
leasehold land are expensed in the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the period
of the lease or when there is impairment, the
impairment is expensed in the income statement.
A lease of land and building is split into a lease
of land and a lease of building in proportion to
the relative fair values of the leasehold interests
in land element and the building element of the
lease at the inception of the lease. The lease of
land is stated at cost and amortised over the
period of the lease whereas the building is stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation. In prior
years, leasehold land was classified under
property, plant and equipment at cost less
impairment.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The adoption of HKAS 32 and HKAS 39 has
resulted in a change in the accounting policy for
recognition, measurement, derecognition and
disclosure of financial instruments.

Under HKAS 32, convertible loan notes issued
are split into their liability and equity components
at initial recognition by recognising the liability
component at its fair value which is determined
using a market interest rate for equivalent non-
convertible notes and attributing to the equity
component the difference between the proceeds
from issue and the fair value of the liability
component. The liability component is
subsequently carried at amortised cost. The
equity component is recognized in the
convertible loan notes reserve until the notes are
either converted (in which case it is transferred
to share premium) or the notes and redeemed
(in which case it is released directly to retained
earnings). In prior years, convertible notes were
stated at face value. The finance cost was
accrued using effective interest rate method. The
issuance costs incurred for the arrangement of
convertible loan notes were charged to the
income statement in the year of issue.
Retrospective application is required for adoption
of HKAS 32.

Under HKAS 39, equity investments held on a
continuing basis for an identifiable long-term
purpose are classified as available-for-sale
financial assets and are continued to be stated
at cost less impairment as the fair value cannot
be reliably measured. If there is objective
evidence that an individual investment has been
impaired, such impairment would be recognised
in the income statement. Listed equity securities
held for trading purpose are classified as
financial assets held for trading and are
continued to be stated at closing price with all
realised and unrealised gains or losses to be
recognised in the income statement. Long-term
receivables are classified as other receivables
and are recognised initially at cost and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less provision for
impairment with changes in carrying value to be
recognised in the income statement. All non-
hedging derivative financial instruments entered
are stated at fair value with changes recognised
in the income statement. In prior years, equity
investments for long-term purpose were
disclosed as long-term investments and stated
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CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

at cost less impairment through profit or loss.
Listed equity securities held for trading purpose
were disclosed as investments in securities and
were stated at market value with changes to such
value accounted through profit or loss. Short-
term receivables were stated at cost less
impairment which, if any, was accounted through
profit or loss. Derivative financial instruments
entered were recognised on a cash basis.
Prospective application is required for adoption
of HKAS 39 by way of adjustments to the opening
balance of accumulated losses as at 1st January,
2005. Comparative amounts have not been
restated.

The adoption of revised HKAS 40 has resulted
in a change in the accounting policy of which
the changes in fair values are recorded in the
income statement as gain or loss on revaluation
of investment properties. In prior years, the
increases in fair value were credited to the
investment properties revaluation reserve.
Decreases in fair value were first set off against
increases on earlier valuations on a portfolio
basis and thereafter expensed in the income
statement.

The adoption of revised HKAS-Int 21 has resulted
in a change in the accounting policy relating to
the measurement of deferred tax liabilities arising
from the revaluation of investment properties.
Such deferred tax liabilities are measured on the
basis of tax consequences that would follow from
recovery of the carrying amount of that asset
through use. In prior years, the carrying amount
of that asset was expected to be recovered
through sale.

The adoption of HKFRS 2 has resulted in a
change in the accounting policy for share-based
payments. With effect from 1st January, 2005,
the Group recognises the fair value of share
options granted as an expense in the income
statement over the vesting period with a
corresponding increase being recognised in
employee share-based payment reserve. The
employee share-based payment reserve is
transferred to share capital and share premium,
together with the exercise price, when the option
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

holder exercises its rights. In prior years, no
amount was recognized when options were
granted. If the option holders chose to exercise
the options, the nominal amount of share capital
and share premium were credited only to the
extent of the option’s exercise price receivable.
As a transitional provision, the cost of share
option granted after 7th November, 2002 and
had not yet vested on 1st January, 2005 was
expensed retrospectively in the income statement
of the respective periods.

- The adoption of HKFRS 3, HKAS 36 and HKAS
38 results in a change in the accounting policy
for positive goodwill and negative goodwill and
prospective application is required. Until 31st
December, 2004:

- positive goodwill was capitalised and
amortised on a straight line basis over its
useful economic life of 10 years and was
subject to impairment testing when there
were indications of impairment; and

- negative goodwill was amortised over the
weighted average useful life of 10 years
of the non-monetary assets acquired,
except to the extent it related to identified
expected future losses as at the date of
acquisition. In such cases it was
recognized in the income statement as
those expected losses were incurred.

In accordance with the provisions of HKFRS 3:

- the Group ceased amortisation of goodwill from
1st January, 2005;

- accumulated amortisation as at 31st December,
2004 has been eliminated with a corresponding
decrease in the cost of goodwill;

- from the year ended 31st December, 2005
onwards, goodwill is tested annually for
impairment, as well as when there is indication
of impairment; and
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CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

TH&E+-_A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December, 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

- in accordance with the transitional provision in
HKFRS 3, all negative goodwill was derecognized
as 1st January, 2005 with a corresponding
increase in retained earnings.

The Group has reassessed the useful lives of its
intangible assets in accordance with the provisions of
HKAS 38. No adjustment resulted from this
reassessment.

All changes in the accounting policies have been made
in accordance with the transition provisions in the
respective standards, wherever applicable. All
standards adopted by the Group require retrospective
application other than:

- HKAS 16 — the initial measurement of an item of
property, plant and equipment acquired in an
exchange of assets transaction is accounted at
fair value prospectively only to future
transactions;

- HKAS 21 - prospective accounting for goodwill
and fair value adjustments as part of foreign
operations;

- HKAS 39 - does not permit to recognise,
derecognise and measure financial assets and
liabilities in accordance with this standard on a
retrospective basis. The Group applied the
previous SSAP 24 “Accounting for investments
in securities” to investments in securities and
also to hedge relationships for the 2004
comparative information. The adjustments
required for the accounting differences between
SSAP 24 and HKAS 39 are determined and
recognised at 1st January, 2005;

- HKAS 40 - since the Group has adopted the fair
value model, there is no requirement for the
Group to restate the comparative information, any
adjustment should be made to the retained
earnings as at 1st January, 2005, including the
reclassification of any amount held in revaluation
surplus for investment property; and

- HKFRS 3 - prospectively after 1st January, 2005.
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2. FEEHHRBE (&2) 2.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(a) HEEEEABRZYE (a) Effect on the consolidated balance sheet
RATHEHBRRZTE
Effect of adopting

EH ER ER ERUB ERUK
Bt &R B &R B EE EHEH EHEA
HREZz%8 E1TH: $32% F40% LV £3%
Effect of new policies HKAS 17 HKAS 32 HKAS 40 HKFRS2 HKFRS 3
HE RENE HURHXA GAKRE

THhER ¢RI EfBH EIXNE EBE &t

Revaluation

Interest in surplus on Employee Negative
leasehold Financial  investment share-based  goodwill on

land instruments properties payment consolidation Total

TEL TETL TET TET TETL TR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

RZZZRF-F—-F At 1st January, 2005

BE Assets
nE - BERE Property, plant and equipment (9,036) = - = = (9,036)
MET iR Interest in leasehold land 9,036 = = = = 9,036
REES Investments in securities - (33,816) - - - (33,816)
BREBEHENATFEE  Financial assets at fair value

SR e BEE through profit or loss - 33,816 - - = 33,816
8/ RE Liabilities/equity
TAREFRZRE Convertible loan notes = (566) - = - (566)
BRENESHES Investment properties revaluation

reserve - - (4,909) - - (4,909)

THERENZHEESE  Convertible loan notes reserve = 566 - - - 566
GABMELNABE  Negative goodwill on consolidation - - - - (6,326) (6,326)
IR ZMETHE  Employee share-based payment

i reserve - - - 7,841 - 7,841
ZitER Accumulated losses - - 4,909 (7.841) 6,326 3,394
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2. FTEEHHBRBE (&) 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(a) HEEEEAEEBERZEE (&) (a) Effect on the consolidated balance sheet
(Continued)
ROTHEHBR K E
Effect of adopting
ik B4 B%  ERME  ERA
e EA gt Eq g Ea ERER EGEH
FRREE ENTH $E32%; H40%; B25%; 3%
Effect of new policies HKAS 17 HKAS 32 HKAS 40 HKFRS2 HKFRS 3
BE RENE  URHXA GEKRE
THER ¢@IA BB EIXAE LEBE Ch
Revaluation
Interest in surplus on Employee Negative
leasehold Financial ~ investment share-based  goodwill on
land instruments properties payment consolidation Total

ThAL ThAL TAL TAL ThT ThAL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

RZZEME At 31st December, 2004

+=ZA=Zt+-H
BE Assets
nE BEREE Property, plant and equipment (9,036) - - - - (9,036)
RET R Interest in leasehold land 9,036 - - - - 9,036
REES Investments in securities (33,816) - = = (33,816)
BREBEEUAFEE  Financial assets at fair value

Ik e REE through profit or loss 33,816 - = - 33,816
8/ RE Liabilities/equity
TRREFFE Convertible loan notes = (566) - - - (566)
TEREENZEREE  Convertible loan notes reserve = 566 - = = 566

I 4 CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED # Bl E £ B A R A =
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(by HR-ZBENF-A-AKR-ZTEILF
—A-RAZREEHRZY

HREZY

Effect of new policies

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Effect on the balances of equity at 1st January,
2004 and at 1st January, 2005

ROTHEHBRR X E
Effect of adopting
R S ERRK ERLL
B ER B ERN ERER EHER
$E32%; £40% £2% 3%

HKAS 32 HKAS 40 HKFRS2 HKFRS3
TRR RENE  ARHXA HakE

EXE EfREBH BIXE ZEHE At
Revaluation
surplus on Employee Negative

Convertible  investment share-based  goodwill on
loan notes properties payment consolidation Total
TET TER TER TET TEAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

R-ZEWE-A-H
TRREHFRER

R=225§-5-H
REARMELCARE
REAMZERRER
TRRERREHR
AR S B THIBRE
ZitBR

At 1st January, 2004
Convertible loan notes reserve

At 1st January, 2005

Negative goodwill on consolidation
Investment properties revaluation reserve
Convertible loan notes reserve

Employee share-based payment reserve
Accumulated losses

566 = = = 566

= = = (6,326) (6,326)
= (4,909) = = (4,909)
566 = = = 566
= = 7,841 = 7,841
= 4,909 (7,841) 6,326 3,394

566 = = = 566
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2. FEEHHRBE (&) 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(c) HEBEZE-_ZTIFR_ZTTWNFE+=A (c) Effect on the consolidated income statement
ET-BLEEZRABRARZE for the years ended 31st December, 2005 and
2004
HHRRz¥E BEGTIEHBERZEE
Effect of new policies Effect of adopting
B B EBHK
e A g EA [ R % Al
F18 F40% 2%
HKAS 1 HKAS 40 HKFRS2
EihmE
AR EE REWME MR X
(FztHiE) EfGEH BINE Ch
Share of Revaluation
associates surplus on Employee
result net investment share-based
of tax properties payment Total
THET THET THET THET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HE-_ZZ1fF Year ended 31st December, 2005
+=ZA=+-H
LEE
B 3 Increase in administrative expenses - = (24,057) (24,057)
REMEZER Increase in revaluation surplus of
REpEM investment properties - 3,540 - 3,540
A,/ CRl ) 8%  Total increase/(decrease) in profit = 3,540 (24,057) (20,517)

FRERREBER Increase/(decrease) in basic and

B0,/ Gei) (Bfl)  diluted loss per share (HK cents) = 0.7 (4.8) (4.1)
BZ_ZZMF Year ended 31st December, 2004

+=RA=t-8

LEE
i NG e Share of associate result net of tax

(TEHHR) (594) - - (594)
WIER D Decrease in tax 594 = = 594

EAE M, (Rl ) #@%  Total increase/(decrease) in profit = = = £

I ;0 CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED # Bl E £ B A R A =
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TEERBRBE (&

THEBRMERRER I ENLRELE
BRERM -BRAEFHAEIN  ZZBRUHB
ERENDIR_-_ZBERE-—A B 2E&HAR

ZFEREER

BEGERFE 1R
(BRI A)

BB ERFI9%
C-HES)

B8 s %Al £ 395
(BT &)

7 75 B 7 I 3R 2E A
E39% K BB
B 7 & % % Al
F A% (BT A)

& 75 B 7 IE 3R 25 A
ETH

BEARE
SRR SEA NG
ZZBREREHTE
B A
EEUNATFEEAR

MBEFREH

ERTA:BE

B (BRABRE BT BLHERTE
2EZ8g) - mRHEE
B

FHE RIS I (BIA) BRFTLF—
A—BXzERAZEEHNTIARA - %8
EETRAEYEEBUAT R AL RE 58
AEBEREAY BE  BEREFZEME
B OEMAATBAEAER 2R EER U
REMATENEARERARTEHAE
“e

BEAG EAFIR (BFTA) —BAKEAR
ARG ZRERELA M EHEIETE ° IR
BIASHBAARETZRASEARARRS
ZONERBRAII REARA ZHIPIRE - H(a)
FRARGENETRGERZNEEE NI Z
E¥IIE: Rb)INERREFEGREMNEE
B-pRE_SFTAFE_FENF+_H=
T—HAEBYTEETEMNAIARGAKREY
HEAZEBEARRRRS @ REZEEFT T
BERARAEEER -

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

No early adoption of the following new Standards or
Interpretations that have been issued but are not yet
effective. Unless otherwise stated, these HKFRSs are
effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
January, 2006:

HKAS 1 Capital Disclosures
(Amendment)
HKAS 39 Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of

(Amendment) Forecast Intragroup Transaction

HKAS 39 The Fair Value Option
(Amendment)

HKFRS 39 & Financial Guarantee Contracts
HKFRS 4
(Amendment)

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosure

HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether an Arrangement
contain a Lease

The HKAS 1 Amendment shall be applied for annual
periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2007. The
revised standard will affect the disclosure about
qualitative information about the Group’s objective,
policies and processes for managing capital;
quantitative data about what company regards as
capital; and compliance with any capital requirements
and the consequences of any non-compliance.

HKAS 39 (Amendment), Cash Flow Hedge Accounting
of Forecast Intragroup Transactions. The amendment
allows the foreign currency risk of a highly probable
forecast intragroup transaction to qualify as a hedged
item in the consolidated accounts, provided that: (a)
the transaction is denominated in a currency other than
the functional currency of the entity entering into that
transaction; and (b) the foreign currency risk will affect
consolidated profit and loss. This amendment is not
relevant to the Group’s operations, as the Group does
not have any intragroup transactions that would qualify
as a hedged item in the consolidated accounts as at
31st December, 2005 and 2004.
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BRI EAFIN(EFTA) —EEULFE
BEAR - WEETEXDBASEBBERNAYT
BENEGZERTAZER  YRAIEESH
TRERLUBERNZ 8 -  ARNAEE KR
METEHEBRERAATEEIREZERMT
AZRENREERE  RAKEREFHLEAEE
HERMTAZOBTEEREATE - ~5HE
HE T2 RF-A—-—HBRKZETHRLE
STULRER] e

BB G ERIF 95 K& BB I 15 IE |4 A F 457
(BRITA) M BHER - WABTRECHFLZ
BHER(ZERBAEZEBRERBRADERIN)
NPERAFEERR  ERAETIREZR
SEE ()RR ETABEER 2R #H
B RO)BUBNRNEER 2 REZHAX -
AR B EME QBRI ERRBRK

Ba# -

BENBEFEINETRERRBT LS LS
32% - WEBAELA G ERNEIR AR
TRAZEWERTE  -HWRABEMBERENSR
—EEEF A HRZERGZFEHREE
R e

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
HKAS 39 (Amendment), The Fair Value Option. This
amendment changes the definition of financial
instruments classified at fair value through profit or loss
and restricts the ability to designate financial
instruments as part of this category. The Group believes
that this amendment should not have a significant
impact on the classification of financial instruments, as
the Group should be able to comply with the amended
criteria for the designation of financial instruments at
fair value through profit or loss. The Group will comply
this amendment from accounting periods beginning 1st
January, 2006.

HKAS 39 and HKFRS 4 (Amendment), Financial
Guarantee. This amendment requires issued financial
guarantees, other than those previously asserted by
the entity to be insurance contracts, to be initially
recognized at their fair value, and subsequently
measured at the higher of (a) the unamortized balance
of the related fees received and deferred, and (b) the
expenditure required to settle the commitment at the
balance sheet date. The Company regards its financial
guarantees provided to its subsidiaries as insurance
contracts.

HKFRS 7 will replace HKAS 32 and has modified the
disclosure requirements of HKAS 32 relating to financial
instruments. This HKFRS shall be applied for annual
period beginning on or after 1st January, 2007.

FHESEARAF
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(i)

ft /& 2 A1
AEERENBARINBES
FHERE o  WEARATIRERA
HIFPIRMtEE - BITEaNET
ARFELASFREGEZATE
B ZIMBREER S B2 KA
B-THIBRRERZZE
CRAGEREE CAHNEE
EAEAEABRIAGE &1
BB Rz AFEEE -
WA B AR E D h TR E
ARREEREZAFEERSD
DEEREE - HKERAER
FTRBEHBRAREEFEZAT
BE AEEFEERBARS
MR e

SEARAMZMEEARS
HHRREBARABZRSZ K
BREMNIREGEAKRAHHE - IR
ZXFIRHEBBREAMBLE
ELRRE BRAREREBEN
TOALE - B AR 2 &R BUK
EERERN TEEE - AR
EAREEARAZBRE -

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Except as stated above, the Group expects that the
adoption of the other pronouncements listed above will
not have any significant impact on the Group’s financial
statements in the period of initial application. A summary
of significant accounting policies followed by the Group
and the Company in the preparation of the financial
statements is set out below:

(a)

Basis of consolidation

The

consolidated financial statements

incorporate the financial statements of the
Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31st
December each year.

(i)

Subsidiaries

The purchase method of accounting is
used to account for the acquisition of
subsidiaries by the Group. The cost of an
acquisition is measured as the fair value
of the assets given, equity instruments
issued and liabilities incurred or assumed
at the date of exchange, plus costs
directly attributable to the acquisition.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
and contingent liabilities assumed in a
business combination are measured
initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date, irrespective of the extent
of any minority interest. The excess of the
cost of acquisition over the fair value of
the Group’s share of the identifiable net
assets acquired is recorded as goodwill.
If the cost of acquisition is less than the
fair value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired, the difference is
recognised directly in the income
statement.

All significant inter-company transactions,
balances and unrealised gains on
transactions between group companies
are eliminated on consolidation.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have
been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by
the Group.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(a) Basis of consolidation (Continued)

(i) Associates
Associates are all entities over which the
Group has significant influence but not
control, generally accompanying a
shareholding of between 20% and 50%
of the voting rights. Investments in
associates are accounted for by the equity
method of accounting and are initially
recognised at cost. The Group’s
investment in associates includes goodwill
(net of any impairment loss) identified in
acquisition.

The consolidated income statement
includes the Group’s share of the post-
acquisition results of its associates for the
year. In the consolidated balance sheet,
interests in associates are stated at the
Group’s share of the net assets of the
associates plus the premium paid on
acquisition in so far as it has not already
been amortised to the income statement,
less any identified impairment loss. When
the Group transacts with its associates,
unrealised profits and losses are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interest in the relevant associates, except
where unrealised losses provide evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred.

The results of associates are accounted
for by the Company on the basis of
dividends received or receivable during
the year. In the Company’s balance sheet,
investments in associates are stated at
cost, as reduced by any identified
impairment loss.

(b) Revenue recognition
Distribution fee income is recognised when the
master materials have been delivered.

Sales of video products are recognised when
goods are delivered and title has passed.

Service income, advertising income,
management fee income and production fee
income are recognised when the services are
rendered.

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED # B £ £ B H R 2 7
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WA ZHER (F)
REMEEZBRERARNATEEFREK
A BRARTIAER -
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NEEREER -

M- BERRE
ME BERREDBREARRFNE
KR REBBIE -

—HEEZRABRABEERKEE
EEHEERA B EREREME
HEZEMBREFKAR - WX #ER
REBANEERAELE 2 - MgE
ERE  —RREEAXHBEHAERAR
e - WEANBFERTIEBEHEBSA
BRERZME BILREBEFTRE
ErE AXHBERELR  FRAZA
BEZBINKA

FE TR - 8RR
ZRA - BRAEHTEREREERE
HE - TEMT :

gF 4.5%—5%
HEMEEE 20% — 25%
FMEEE 10%—20%
s K AR 18% — 25%
k] 15%—20%
BEELER HEABALEBEMS

FELEERAEME 28 BERA
RANER o

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Dividend income from investments is recognised
when the Group'’s rights to receive payment have
been established.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the
interest rate applicable.

Rental income under operating leases is
recognised on a straight-line basis over the
relevant lease term.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses.

The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price
and any directly attributable costs of bringing
the asset to its working condition and location
for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after
the property, plant and equipment have been
put into operation, such as repairs and
maintenance, is normally charged to the income
statement in the period in which it is incurred. In
situations where it can be clearly demonstrated
that the expenditure has resulted in an increase
in the future economic benefits expected to be
obtained from the use of the property, plant and
equipment, the expenditure is capitalised as an
additional cost of that asset.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of
property, plant and equipment, using the straight
line method, over their estimated useful lives.
The principal annual rates are as follows:

4.5% — 5%
20% — 25%
10% - 20%
18% — 25%
15% - 20%

Buildings

Leasehold improvements
Furniture and fixtures
Machinery and equipment
Motor vehicles

The gain or loss arising from disposal of an asset
is determined as the difference between the sale
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and is recognised in the income statement.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(d)

(e)

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

Interest in leasehold land

Interest in leasehold land represents prepaid
lease payment made for leasehold land. Interest
in leasehold land is stated at cost less
subsequent accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses. The cost of
interest in leasehold land are amortised on a
straight-line basis over the shorter of the relevant
interest in leasehold land or the operation period
of the relevant company.

Investment properties

Investment properties are completed properties
which are held for their investment potential, any
rental income being negotiated at arm’s length.

Investment properties are stated at their fair value
at the balance sheet date. Any gain or loss
arising from a change in the fair value of the
investment properties is recognised directly in
the income statement. Gain or loss on disposal
of investment properties is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised
in the income statement upon disposal.

The fair value of investment property is based
on a valuation by an independent valuer who
holds a recognised and relevant professional
qualification and has recent experience in the
location and category of the property being
valued. The fair values are based on market
values, being the estimated amount for which a
property could be exchanged on the date of
valuation between a willing buyer and a willing
seller in an arm’s length transaction after proper
marketing wherein the parties had each acted
and without

knowledgeably, prudently

compulsion.

FHESEARAF
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

()

Impairment of assets

Internal and external sources of information are
reviewed at each balance sheet date to
determine whether there is any indication of
impairment of assets (excluding inventories,
investment properties and financial assets other
than interests in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures), or whether there is any indication that
an impairment loss previously recognised no
longer exists or may have decreased. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
asset is estimated. An impairment loss is
recognised whenever the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is charged to the income
statement in the year in which it arises, unless
the asset is carried at a revalued amount, when
the impairment loss is accounted for in
accordance with the relevant policy for that
revalued asset.

(i) Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is
the higher of its net selling price and value
in use. The net selling price is the amount
obtainable from the sale of an asset in an
arm’s length transaction while value in use
is the present value of estimated future
cash flows expected to arise from the
continuing use of any asset and from its
disposal at the end of its useful life. Where
an asset does not generate cash inflows
largely independent of those from other
assets, the recoverable amount is
determined for the smallest group of asset
that generates cash inflows independently
(i.e. a cash-generating unit).

(i) Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill,
an impairment loss is reversed if there
has been change in the estimates used
to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss of goodwill is reversed
only if the loss was caused by a specific
external event of an exceptional nature
that is not expected to recur, and the
increase in recoverable amount relates the
reversal effect of that specific event.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(f) Impairment of assets (Continued)

(i) Reversals of impairment losses
A reversal of impairment losses is limited
to the asset’s carrying amount that would
have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised in prior years.
Reversals of impairment losses are
credited to the income statement in the
year in which the reversals are
recognised.

(9) Impairment of financial assets
The Group assesses at each balance sheet date
whether there is any objective evidence that a
financial asset or group of financial assets is
impaired.

(i) Assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an
impairment loss on receivables carried at
amortised cost has been incurred, the
amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit
losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (ie. the effective
interest rate computed at initial
recognition). The carrying amount of the
asset is reduced either directly or through
the use of an allowance account. The
amount of the impairment loss is
recognised in profit and loss.

The Group first assesses whether
objective evidence of impairment exists
individually for financial assets that are
individual significant, and individually or
collectively for financial assets that are
not individual significant. If it is
determined that no objective evidence of
impairment exists for an individually
assessed financial assets, whether
significant or not, the asset is included in
a group of financial assets with similar
credit risk characteristics and that group
is collectively assessed for impairment.
Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment
loss is or continues to be recognized are
not included in a collective assessment
of impairment.

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED # B £ £ B H R 2 7
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(9)

(h)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

(i) Assets carried at amortised cost
(Continued)
If, in a subsequent period, the amount of
the impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after impairment was
recognised, the previous recognised
impairment loss is reversed. Any
subsequent reversal of an impairment loss
is recognsied in the income statement, to
the extent that the carrying amount of the
asset does not exceed its amortised cost
at the reversal date.

(i) Assets carried at cost

If there is objective that an impairment
loss on an unquoted equity instrument that
is not carried at fair value because its fair
value cannot be reliably measured, the
amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial
asset. Impairment losses on these assets
are not reversed.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the
tax currently payable and deferred tax. The tax
currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit is the profit for the year,
determined in accordance with the rules
established by the taxation authorities, upon
which income taxes are payable.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable
or recoverable on differences between the
carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit,
and is accounted for using the balance sheet
liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences and deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary difference can be utilised.
Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if
the temporary difference arises from goodwill (or
negative goodwill) or from the initial recognition
(other than a business combination) of other
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting
profit.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(h)

()

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investment in
subsidiaries and associates, except where the
Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at each balance sheet date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that
are expected to apply in the period when the
liability is settled or the asset realised. Deferred
tax is charged or credited in the income
statement, except when it relates to items
charged or credited directly to equity, in which
case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the
Company’s balance sheet at cost, less any
identified impairment loss.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the
excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group'’s
interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets
and liabilities of a subsidiary or an associate at
the date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of associates
is included in the carrying amount of the
associates. Goodwill arising on the acquisition
of subsidiairies is presented as a separate
intangible asset.

Goodwill is tested annually for impairment and
carried at cost less accumulated impairment
losses.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(k)

U]

(m)

(n)

Interests in associates

The consolidated income statement includes the
Group’s share of the post-acquisition results of
its associates for the year. In the consolidated
balance sheet, interests in associates are stated
at the Group’s share of the net assets of the
associates plus goodwill in so far as it has not
already been amortised to the income statement,
less any identified impairment loss. When the
Group transacts with its associates, unrealised
profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of
the Group’s interest in the relevant associates,
except where unrealised loss provide evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred.

The results of associates are accounted for by
the Company on the basis of dividends received
or receivables during the year. In the Company’s
balance sheet, investments in associates are
stated at cost, as reduced by any identified
impairment loss.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost is calculated using the
first-in, first-out method.

Convertible notes receivables

Convertible notes receivables are separately
disclosed and regarded as assets unless
conversion actually occurs. The interest income
recognised in the income statement in respect
of the convertible notes receivables is calculated
so as to produce a constant periodic rate of
income on the remaining balances of the
convertible notes receivables for each financial
year.

Convertible notes receivables are stated at fair
value. Realised and unrealised gains or losses
arising from changes in the fair value of
convertible notes receivables are recognised in
the income statement.

Film rights

Film rights represent films and television drama
series produced by the Group or acquired by
the Group and are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and any identified
impairment loss.
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2. FEEHHBRBE (& 2.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(n) TIRE (&) (n)  Film rights (Continued)
BERFANERRDN WA REEEY Amortisation is charged to the income statement
R #E FBET A 1R AU A 2 B Bl EF A RA based on the proportion of actual income earned
RoBYMBZHBETISBA-TF - during the year to the total estimated income
i B IRAEFDRE - A RBHEEHNEE from the sale of film rights. The amortisation of
5T AT U B & 58 A HOR o film rights will not exceed twenty years. In the

case where there is any impairment in value, the
unamortised balance is written down to its
estimated recoverable amount.

(o) HEFEE (0) Films in progress
HEREFREAEER L EZRERER Films in progress represents films and televisions
Bl - REZEARBBE & A K AR EA drama series under production and is stated at
AR 2 MEBE AR o AR T cost incurred to date, less any identified
FEBELAEZREAR - impairment loss. Cost is transferred to film rights

upon completion.

(p) EZRHMEWNRE (p) Trade and other receivables
B R AMERHIBZNZATFEEA Trade and other receivables are recognized
I - HERFERERM S ARE #HEK initially at fair value and subsequently measured
RKANKRBRERE) GHE EAREER at amortised cost using the effective interest
FRANEE G EXZERRIBZ R G method, less provision for impairment. A
FEEERER - AREZ REMIE provision for impairment of trade and other
WHIEELRERE BESEREH receivables is established when there is objective
BECEREERMGMGRRRENERE evidence that the Group will not be able to collect
BREER 7 REMER 2 ZEZ5E - BHE all amounts due according to the original terms
SHERARFER - of receivables. The amount of the provision is

the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows, discounted at the effective interest
rate. The amount of the provision is recognised
in the income statement.

(99 RE (q) Investments
RIRWTETE AV ISERER 28] - & Before adoption of the new HKFRSs, the Group
SEEELFRE (MBAR  BEAAR classified the investments in securities into non-
HEZEHEBEERIN GERIFEEE trading securities and trading securities except
FHEEFEF o for the investment in subsidiaries, associates and

jointly control entities.

(i) B EFES (i) Non-trading securities
FREEEABRZREREEH Investments which were held for non-
RAFEEYE- @ARESFQF trading purpose were stated at fair value
BEZEHEAAREEMHE at the balance sheet date. Changes in
IRREEMGFEETHR - BEE the fair value of individual securities were
EHEAHENRBTEARER credited or debited to the investment
o REER  HE2HAKREE revaluation reserve until the securities was
BALEMERBFEESGH sold, or was determined to be impaired.
BHEEMEMEZER) ERE Upon disposal, the cumulative gain or loss
BRAaREERH#EEzANAER representing the difference between the
BA I ARAK - net sales proceeds and the carrying

amount of the relevant security, together
with any surplus/deficit transferred from
the investment revaluation reserve, was
dealt with the income statement.

I < CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED  # B £ £ 8 7 R 2
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(a) Investments (Continued)

(ii)

When there was objective evidence that
individual investments were impaired the
cumulative loss recorded in the investment
revaluation reserve was dealt with in the
income statement.

Trading securities

Trading securities were carried at fair
value. At each balance sheet date, the
net unrealised gains or losses arising from
the changes in fair value of trading
securities were recognised in the income
statements. Profits or losses on disposal
of trading securities, representing the
difference between the net sale proceeds
and the carrying amounts,
recognised in the income statement in the
period that arised.

were

From 1st January, 2005 onward, the Group
classifies its investment in the following
categories depends on the purpose of
such investment were acquired.
Management determines the classification
of its investments at initial recognition and
re-evaluate this designation at every
reporting date.

(1) Financial assets at fair value
through profit and loss
A financial asset is classified in this
category if acquired principally for
the purpose of selling in the short
term or if so designated by
management. Assets in this
category are classified as current
assets if they are either held for
trading or are expected to be
realised within 12 months from the
balance sheet date.
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SAHRBE (&8 2.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
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(a)

Investments (Continued)
(i) Trading securities (Continued)
(2) Loans and receivables

/TAEEUEJPZ/TAIE%IE Loans and receivables are non-
ERN B HER AL ER derivative financial assets with
KA FEENREBEZIE

MTETESREE - EXR
E.E&ﬁi\ﬁ%/\kﬁim
B HAmdREAEEEE
BRMGKIE - AIELEER
EEEEW?XIE o ﬁt%ﬁ%”ﬁl?ﬂ
’PEJ% ‘JHHEI%,\uﬁElﬁ_ ﬂ'
128 R&4& - ZEREKK
BEIEERBEE - B
FERERFBREERE
wc BN ATBRRERRE
S EWERTR -

(3) HAZIHAZEE
BEEZIHAZRETE
EETRAEBET 2R E
HAETEIHAAEASE
EEEERAEITE TN
BERRHBEZENTET
AemEE - RAFE -
NEBEWEFEWER
ig °

(4) HHELEZTREE
AHEEZEeREEE
ERARBRIHA R AL
MEMLBNZETET
B BRIFEEBFENG
BREF12EARNEESR
BIRE - &AM AER

BEEREONRZFH A (BAEE A KE

fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active
market. They arise when the Group
provides money, goods or services
directly to a debtor with no
intention of trading the receivable.
They are included in current
assets, except for maturities
greater than 12 months after the
balance sheet date. These are
classified as non-current assets.
Loan and receivables included
loan receivables, convertible notes
receivables and trade receivables.

(3) Held-to-maturity investments
Held-to-maturity investments are
non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments
and fixed maturities that the
Group’s management has the
positive intention and ability to hold
to maturity. During the year, the
Group did not hold any investments
in this category.

(4) Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets
are non-derivative that are either
designated in this category or not
classified in any of the other
categories. They are included in
non-current assets unless
management intends to dispose of
the investment within 12 months of
the balance sheet date.

Purchases and sales of investments are

HHE uxﬁxﬁ* ) BER - AT A I IFiE recognised on trade-date — the date on which
BRBEUNATEENEZ CREEM the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.
5 REZMARTFEENR ZH KA

B BAEEEZEREBREUDRS
MEZENEIHANXCEE  MAKE

Investments are initially recognised at fair value
plus transaction costs for all financial assets not
carried at fair value through profit or loss.

EXMERBEREZMBRR &@*&ﬁi Investments are derecognised when the rights
B AlgTBER “**TXQIE E A to receive cash flows from the investments have
HEZERMEBEEREBBRRARTEE

E‘J%Z$mﬂﬁﬁﬁ1§?ﬁﬂ$ﬁﬁﬂﬁ
ERREURBEARFEEIHAZE
B AER 7F'J1)£$§E%§%ﬁﬁ2$§ﬂ1§
[BEBREARNFEBEIGZEREE]
Az $Ffﬁﬁfﬁ“§)ﬁ BimEEZ

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

expired or have been transferred and the Group
has transferred substantially all risk and rewards
of ownership. Available-for-sale financial assets
and financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss are subsequently carried at fair value.
Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity

FHESEARAF
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(a)

0]

Investments (Continued)

investments are carried at amortised cost using
effective interest method. Realised and
unrealised gains and losses arising from changes
in the fair value of the ‘financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss’ category are included
in the income statement in the period that arise.

Unrealised gains and losses arising from
changes in the fair value of non-monetary
securities classified as available-for-sale are
recognised in equity. When securities classified
as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the
accumulated fair value adjustments are included
in the income statement as gains or losses from
investment securities.

The fair values of quoted investments are based
on current bid prices. If the market for a financial
asset is not active (and for unlisted securities),
the Group establishes fair value by using
valuation techniques. These include the use of
recent arm’s length transactions, reference to
other instruments that are substantially the same,
discounted cash flow analysis, and option pricing
models refined to reflect the issuer’'s specific
circumstances.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date
whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired. In the case of equity securities
classified as available for sale, a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of the security
below its cost is considered in determining
whether the securities are impaired. If any such
evidence exists for available-for-sale financial
assets, the cumulative loss — measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and the
current fair value, less any impairment loss on
that financial asset previously recognised in the
income statement — is removed from equity and
recognised in the income statement. Impairment
losses recognised in the income statement on
equity instruments are not reversed through the
income statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand,
deposits held at call with banks, other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities
of three months or less, and bank overdrafts.
Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in
current liabilities on the balance sheet.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(s)

(®)

(u)

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

Provision

A provision is recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation, as a
result of a past event and it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation. Where the
effect of the time value money is material, the
amount of a provision is the present value at the
balance sheet date of the expenditures expected
to be required to settle the obligation.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Transaction
costs are incremental costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition, issue or disposal
of a financial asset or financial liability, including
fees and commissions paid to agents, advisers,
brokers and dealers, levies by regulatory
agencies and securities exchanges, and transfer
taxes and duties. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between
the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption value is recognised in the income
statement over the period of the borrowings using
the effective interest method.

Convertible loan notes

Convertible loan notes that can be converted to
share capital at the option of the holder, where
the number of shares issued does not vary with
changes in their fair value, are accounted for as
compound financial instruments. At initial
recognition the liability component of the
convertible loan notes is calculated as the
present value of the future interest and principal
payments, discounted at the market rate of
interest applicable at the time of initial recognition
to similar liabilities that do not have a conversion
option. Any excess of proceeds over the amount
initially recognised as the liability component is
recognised as the equity component. Transaction
costs that relate to the issue of a compound
financial instrument are allocated to the liability
and equity component in proportion to the
allocation of proceeds.

The liability component is subsequently carried
at amortised cost. The interest expense
recognised in the income statement on the
liability component is calculated using the
effective interest rate method. The equity
component is recognised in the convertible loan
notes reserve until either the notes are converted
or redeemed.

FHESEARAF
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(u)

(v)

(w)

(x)

(y)

Convertible loan notes (Continued)

If the notes are converted, the convertible loan
notes reserve, together with the carrying value
of the liability component at the time of
conversion, are transferred to share capital and
share premium as consideration for the shares
issued. If the notes are redeemed, the convertible
loan notes reserve is released directly to
accumulated losses.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially
recorded at the rates ruling on the dates of the
transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are re-
translated at the rates ruling on the balance sheet
date. Profits and losses arising on exchange are
dealt with in the income statement.

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of the
Group’s operations outside Hong Kong are
translated at exchange rates prevailing on the
balance sheet date. Income and expense items
are translated at the average exchange rates for
the year. Exchange differences arising, if any
are classified as equity and transferred to the
Group’s exchange reserve. Such translation
differences are recognised as income or as
expenses in the year in which the operation is
disposed of.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and
risks of ownership of assets remain with the
lessor are accounted for as operating leases.
Rentals payable under operating leases are
charged to the income statement on a straight-
line basis over the relevant lease term.

Retirement benefits costs

Payments to the Group’s retirement benefits
schemes are charged as an expense as they
fall due.

Employee benefits

(i) Bonuses
The Group recognises a liability for
bonuses when there is a contractual
obligation and the amount can be
estimated reliably.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Employee benefits (Continued)

(y)

(ii)

(iif)

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

Retirement benefit obligations

The Group operates a Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme (the *“MPF
Scheme”) under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for those employees employed
under the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong
Employment Ordinance. The MPF Scheme
is a defined contribution scheme, the
assets of which are held in separate
trustee-administered funds.

Under the MPF scheme, the employer and
its employees are each required to make
contributions to the scheme at 5% of the
employees’ relevant income, with the
employees’ contributions subject to a cap
of monthly relevant income of HK$20,000.
The Group’s contributions to the scheme
are expensed as incurred and vested in
accordance with the scheme’s vesting
scales. Where employees leave the
scheme prior to the full vesting of the
employer’s contributions, the amount of
forfeited contributions is used to reduce
the contributions payable by the Group.

Share-based payment expenses

The fair value of the employee services
received in exchange for the grant of the
share options and restricted share awards
is recognised as an expense in the
income statement.

The total amount to be expensed over the
vesting period is determined with
reference to the fair value of the share
options and restricted share awards
granted. At each balance sheet date, the
Company revises its estimates of the
number of share options that are expected
to become exercisable and the number
of restricted share awards that become
vested. It recognises the impact of the
revision of original estimates, if any, in
the income statement, and a
corresponding adjustment to equity in the
balance sheet will be made over the
remaining vesting periods.

FHESEARAF
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(y)

(2)

Employee benefits (Continued)

(iii) ~ Share-based compensation (Continued)
The proceeds received, net of any directly
attributable transaction costs, are credited
to share capital and share premium
accounts when the share options are
exercised and when the restricted share
awards are vested.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related to the Group
if the Group has the ability, directly or indirectly,
to control the party or exercise significant
influence over the party in making financial and
operating decisions, or vice versa, or where the
Group and the party are subject to common
control or common significant influence. Related
parties may be individuals (being members of
key management personnel, significant
shareholders and/or their close family members)
or entities and include entities which are
controlled or under the significant influence or
related parties of the Group where those parties
are individuals, and post-employment benefit
plans which are for the benefit of employees of
the Group or of any entity that is a related party

of the Group.
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of
financial risks: market risk (including foreign
exchange risk and price risk), credit risk, liquidity
risk and cash flow and fair value interest-rate
risk. The Group’s overall risk management
programme focuses on the unpredictability of
financial markets and seeks to minimise potential
adverse effects on the Group’s financial
performance. The Group’s treasury function
operates as a centralised service for managing
financial risks and for providing cost efficient
funding to Group.

(a) Market risk
(i) Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates mainly in both
the People’s Republic of China
(“the PRC”) and Hong Kong and
majority of transactions are
dominated in United States dollars,
Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi.
Therefore, the Group is exposed
to foreign exchange risk arising
from these currency exposures.
Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi
are pegged to United States
dollars and the foreign exchange
exposure between them are
considered limited.

(i) Price risk
The Group is exposed to equity
securities price
investments held by the Group are
classified on the consolidated
balance sheet as financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss
which are measured at fair value

risk because

at each balance sheet date. The
Group manages the price risk
exposure by maintaining a portfolio
of investments with different risk
profiles.
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

3.1

3.2

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b) Credit risk
The Group’s credit risk is primarily
attributable to trade or other receivables.
The Group has no significant
concentrations of credit risk. It has
policies in place to ensure that films are
only licensed or distributed to customers
with an appropriate credit history. The
exposures to these credit risks are
monitored on an ongoing basis.

(c) Liquidity risk

The Group manages its liquidity risk by
regularly monitoring current and expected
liquidity requirements and ensuring
sufficient liquid cash and readily realisable
marketable securities and adequate
committed lines of funding from major
financial institutions to meet the Group’s
liquidity requirements in the short and long
term.

(d) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk
Long term borrowings at variable interest
rates expose the Group to cash flow
interest rate risk and those at fixed rates
expose the Group to fair value interest
rate risk.

The Group monitors the interest rate risk
exposure on a continuous basis and
adjust the portfolio of borrowings where
necessary.

Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial instruments traded in
active markets is based on quoted market prices
at the balance sheet date. The quoted market
price used for financial assets held by the Group
is the current bid price; the appropriate quoted
market price for financial liabilities is the current
ask price.
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3.

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

3.2 Fair value estimation (Continued)
The fair value of financial instruments that are
not traded in an active market is determined by
using valuation techniques. The Group uses a
variety of methods and makes assumptions that
are based on market conditions existing at each
balance sheet date. Quoted market prices or
dealer quotes for similar instruments are used
for long-term debt. Other techniques, such as
estimated discounted cash flows, are used to
determine fair value for the remaining financial
instruments.

The nominal value less estimated credit
adjustments of trade receivables and payables
are assumed to approximate their fair values.
The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure
purposes is estimated by discounting the future
contractual cash flows at the current market
interest rate that is available to the Group for
similar financial instruments.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions
concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related
actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year are discussed below.

(a) Estimated impairment of intangible assets and
goodwill
The Group performs annual tests on whether
there has been impairment of intangible assets
in accordance with the accounting policy stated
in note 2 (f). The recoverable amounts of cash-
generating units are determined based on value-
in-use calculations. These calculations require
the use of estimates and assumptions made by
management on the future operation of the
business, pre-tax discount rates, and other
assumptions underlying the value-in-use
calculations.

FHESEARAF



ANNUAL REPORT 2005 £ 3 73 |

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

ﬁﬁl

W % i F W i Notes to the Financial Statements

HEz—_ZTZ

% Fl-l- {E FI-I- & #:l (/r\/\)
& 5 W AR 7
AEETFHRAE HBUERZ R

M%ﬁT%@%%%%%mm% I 7]
R 2 (5 5 28 5 1% BN B SR AR BRE 1T
BoAm WRTHESHBRLER - EX
SRBERZATREEEFER  AEE
AleRBEFPZEEMN - BHRYEIE
REEHRZ R DT MM RL S - HER
BERSHIEE - 5T ERWFBAN )L
RN E - B H 1R T AR K W T A
TR YA SR PO 5 48 B FE MR R IR © AR BE

R EHEHRE (B S REERNE
HEE TREHARBEZKEXRER
REE -

YR BERREZAEHFR
AEERBEEBGFTENFIHRZIRTE
BEtmE  BERRBZAERFR -
KMEEMAINRZTERX - A5 HE

REAZEZW  RENEER AR
CEBERE  BREE URHNE
TATHELAEEELE S MERE

%’ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%¢ﬁ°$ﬁgﬁ§\
BEELRE - KHABRATERFRA
FHZBRREGNMAGRE -

REVNFZ Gt A FEE
BT - REMECHBYLER
BEMNEERREREREATEE
REFHMEE BFRAGEIRES TRR
ET o HERDAIAEANZARS A
ERERBEEAER -

REPEZH E
AEEEEERSEEARAKRE D
o YHENEEFTBERZ W HE
FHEY - EEEIZRBEROBRE
18 K & B S AA AT M B R R

BERCAEREE - L ARERE
RENZERNBSEXIRTIBEEZ

ERMEEPERZEHRE -

AF+-_A=+—HIL&FE For the year ended 31st December, 2005

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Trade debtors

The aged debt profile of trade debtors is
reviewed on a regular basis to ensure that the
trade debtor balances are collectible and follow
up actions are promptly carried out if the agreed
credit periods have been exceeded. However,
from time to time, the Group may experience
delays in collection. Where recoverability of trade
debtor balances are called into doubts, specific
provisions for bad and doubtful debts are made
based on credit status of the customers, the
aged analysis of the trade receivable balances
and write-off history. Certain receivables may be
initially identified as collectible, yet subsequently
become uncollectible and result in a subsequent
write-off of the related receivable to the income
statement. Changes in the collectibility of trade
receivables for which provisions are not made
could affect our results of operations.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

In accordance with HKAS 16, the Group
estimates the useful lives of property, plant and
equipment in order to determine the amount of
depreciation expenses to be recorded. The
useful lives are estimated at the time the asset
is acquired based on historical experience, the
expected usage, wear and tear of the assets, as
well as technical obsolescence arising from
changes in the market demands or service output
of the assets. The Group also performs annual
reviews on whether the assumptions made on
useful lives continue to be valid.

Estimate fair value of investment properties

As described in note 8, the investment properties
were revalued at the balance sheet date on
market value existing use basis by independent
professional valuers. Such valuation were based
on certain assumptions, which are subject to
uncertainty and might materially differ from the
actual results.

Impairment of films in progress

The management of the Group reviews an aging
analysis at each balance sheet date, and identify
the slow-moving films in progress that are no
longer suitable for use in production. The
management estimates the net realisable value
for such finished goods of the films in progress
based primarily on the latest invoice prices and
current market conditions. In addition, the Group
carries out review on each film at each balance
sheet date and makes allowance for any films in
progress that production no longer proceed.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

The directors report the geographical segments as the
Group’s primary segment information.

Geographical segments
The following table provides an analysis of the Group’s
sales by location of markets:

Income statement for the year ended 31st December,
2005:

PEAR
£HE
(Faf
B4 RM
ka#)
(TwE])
People’s
Republic
of China
excluding
E#R  Hong Kong,
i35 Macau
Hong Kong and Ex RED
and Taiwan America  South-East Hit &8
Macau (“PRC”)  and Europe Asia Other Consolidated
THL TERL TR TAL TAL TEL
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
258 Turnover 49,805 10,217 8,046 22,589 1,577 92,234
HERRBIA Cost of sales and services (33,925) (6,915) (4,878) (14,320) (787) (60,825)
MEEERETAS  Marketing and distribution
expenses (10,505) (9,666) (529) (1,552) (101) (22,353)
PEEE Segment results BIS (6,364) 2,639 6,717 689 9,056
ARHEZE@MEE  Unrealised loss on available
JAEREE for sale financial assets (5,510)
Mﬂﬂ FAZHZ Share-based payment
FERX expenses (24,057)
HEFABHUATE  Net gain on disposals of
BI&eRERE financial assets of fair value
L FE through profit or loss 1,493
LR Other revenue 8,204
Hi A Other income 5,919
RENZESH Revaluation surplus on
28 investment properties 3,540
FPBARRY Unallocated corporate expenses (38,113)
) Loss from operations (39,468)
HEAXA Finance costs (1,929)
ElEBENREE Share of results of associates 669 (10,682) - - - (10,013)
LGRS ES Impairment of convertible notes
WA receivables (10,000) = = = = (10,000)
BABELEM Impairment loss recognised in
EECEEL respect of goodwill arising
ERARELSR on acquisition of associates (4,500) = - - = (4,500)
BRELENBAR  Gain on deemed disposal
2 of associates 45,021
BEAER Loss before taxation (20,889)
RHIBXH Taxation charge (124)
Rt ADERE Loss before minority interests
BaiEa (21,013)

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED H Bl E & B & R 2 A
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5. 4 BER (& 5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
WEDE (&) Geographical segments (Continued)
HE_ZTEME+_BE=+—RHItEEZWA Income statement for the year ended 31st December,
== 2004:

AR
B
Hong Kong BI% RED
and HE America  South-East it e
Macau PRC  and Europe Asia Other  Consolidated
THL TAT TAT THL THIL THIL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HES Turnover 104,928 17,029 11,175 28,582 3,593 165,307
HE R RIS A Cost of sales and services (77,581) (27,022) (1,918) (20,979) (4,349) (131,849)
MHEERETAS  Marketing and distribution expenses  (36,147) (12,872) (616) (2,009) (241) (51,885)
GEES Segment results (8,800) (22,865) 8,641 5,594 (997) (18,427)
UHEHEZSBEE  Unrealised loss in available for
LRERER sale financial assets (4,744)
BEARBARM Amortisation of goodwill arising on
EECBERE acquisition of subsidiaries (15,451)
BARBARM Impairment loss recognised in
EEZHEEBL respect of goodwill arising on
BRAREES acquisition of subsidiaries (33,500)
HENEY Impairment loss recognised in
BERARERE respect of films in progress (9,042)
EXIREL Impairment loss recognised in
BRREESR respect of films rights (30,104)
LERBBEUATE  Netloss on disposals of
BIEz e RERE financial assets at fair value
LERFE through profit or loss (893)
LR Other revenue 5,507
Hip A Other income 1,299
RENEER Revaluation surplus on
2k investment properties 2,381
RAOBOARS Unallocated corporate expenses (52,979)
) Loss from operations (155,863)
HEKA Finance costs (1,479)
i3l L UNGE S Share of results of associates 9,326 (108,454) = = = (99,128)
BABELAM Amortisation of goodwill arising on
EEZHEERE acquisition of associates (6,541) (6,740) = = = (13,281)
EABELEMEE  Impairment loss recognized in
LHBZBHER respect of goodwill on
REEE acquisition of associates = (40,925) = = = (40,925)
HEMBAGFZEF  Gain on disposal of subsidiaries 7,524
BERER Loss before taxation (303,152)
REZH Taxation charge (268)
RitDERFEZRER Loss before minority interests (303,420)
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
Geographical segments (Continued)

No analysis of assets and liabilities by location of
markets is disclosed as, in the opinion of the directors,
there is no appropriate basis in allocating the assets
and liabilities by location of markets.

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of
segment assets, additions of property, plant and
equipment and interest in leasehold land, and the
carrying amount of segment liabilities analysed by the
geographical area in which the assets are located:

Balance sheet as at 31st December, 2005

ERRREM
Hong Kong H ®E
and Macau PRC Consolidated
FER FERT FET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
DEEE Segment assets 743,086 310 743,396
NEBE Segment liabilities 142,637 1,771 144,408
REWE - HES Additions of property,
5% plant and equipment 5,606 - 5,606
AREHEE T Additions of interest
7 in leasehold land 4,967 - 4,967
R-EBEENFE+_A=1+t—-—HZEEAEBR Balance sheet as at 31st December, 2004
BB RIRM
Hong Kong H ey
and Macau PRC Consolidated
FAT FAT THET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
DEEE Segment assets 663,090 4,790 667,880
NEEBE Segment liabilities 148,379 5,398 153,777
NE Y - HES Additions of property,
5 & plant and equipment 23512 = 2,512
X¥oHE Business segments

HRAKBZEXBREETIERBETH
T ARIBENEBEOBR DM

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

As the Group’s turnover and results are substantially
derived from film distribution, no analysis by business
segment is presented.

FHESEARAF




=n
AX

ANNUAL REPORT 2005 £ 3 77

W % i F W i Notes to the Financial Statements

HE_ZTZZTAF+_A=+—HIFE For the year ended 31st December, 2005

6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

HeE
g R#fE
nEEE  BAREE  Machinery RE
BF Leasehold Furniture and Motor axE
Buildings improvements  and fixtures equipment vehicles Total
A AL Thn A Thn Thn
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(Es3]) (Es3])
(restated) (restated)
S| THE GROUP
A Cost
RZFEME-F-A As at 1st January, 2004 10929 5,508 15,742 62,536 3,468 98,183
hE Additions - - 69 2443 - 2512
HERBAF Disposal of subsidiaries = = (123) (4) = (127)
HE Disposals (479) - (577) (21,204) (604) (22,954)
R-EEME+-B=1+-AEK As at 31t December, 2004 and
R-EERE-F-H 1st January, 2005 10,450 5,508 15,111 43,681 2,864 77,614
RE Additions 4412 - 230 728 23 5,606
e Disposals - - - (861) (625) (1,486)
RZFBRE+-A=1-H As at 31st December, 2005 14,862 5,508 15,341 43,548 2475 81,734
2ENE Accumulated depreciation
R-ZENE-F-H As at 1st January, 2004 3478 4774 8,793 42,236 1935 61,216
ERFE Charge for the year 523 200 2,531 10,238 431 13,923
HENBARRHE Eliminated on disposal
of subsidiaries - - (123) M - (124)
HERHE Eliminated on disposals (223) - (469) (19,313) (543) (20,548)
R-EEME+-B=+-AK As at 31st December, 2004 and
“2%1f-f-H st January, 2005 3778 4974 10732 33,160 1823 54,467
ERFE Charge for the year 576 200 2,159 6,166 390 9,491
I EREH Eliminated on disposals - - - (751) (620) (1371)
RZFBRE+-A=1-H As at 31st December, 2005 4,354 5,174 12,891 38,575 1593 62,587
BHFE Net book value
R-BB2EE+ZA=1-A At 31st December, 2005 10,508 334 2,450 4,973 882 19,147
R-EEMET-A=1-H As at 31st December, 2004 6,672 534 4,379 10,521 1,041 23,147
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6. M¥ HERHRME (& 6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Continued)
iﬂw\aﬂﬁﬁii@&ffifrﬁ :??ﬁit The additions of leasehold land and building for the
HJ:EILBZE%E$%@ZH§ ENAEIERBETHR year were acquired from Riche Video Limited, an
 # K {8 /9,000,000 7T (K&t £¢&§ associate of the Group on 7th July, 2005 at a total
%Eﬁﬁ) CRGHABERARANR=-ZZTREL consideration of HK$ 9,000,000 (before legal and
BEtAABEZABA - professional fee). Details of the transactions are set out
in the announcement of the Company dated 7th July,
2005.
RZZEZRFTA=+—H0  A&EEEREF As at 31st December, 2005, certain of the Group’s
BE 4232900008 (=T WMHF buildings with an aggregate net book value of
2,595,000/ 7T (K &ES)) 2 & TEFEHME approximately HKD 2,329,000 (2004: HK$ 2,595,000
BAREEMERITERZER (restated)) were pledged to secure banking facilities
granted to the Group.
7. THELTHESR 7. INTEREST IN LEASEHOLD LAND
—EEREF —ZETMF
2005 2004
FERT FHT
HK$’000 HK$’000
(&=7)
(restated)
[N Cost
Rn—H— As at 1st January,
ﬁﬁﬁ%%ﬁ As previously reported - =
HaNE B 25 48 Effect of adopting HKAS 17
CRVEPa- % 10,450 10,450
KET| As restated 10,450 10,450
NBE Additions 4,967 -
R+=ZA=+—H”H As at 31st December, 15,417 10,450
ESig &ic Accumulated amortisation
Rn—H—H As at 1st January,
= As previously reported - =
HaNE B g5 48 Effect of adopting
FATHRZ B HKAS 17 1,414 1,193
KE75 As restated 1,414 1,193
FNEE Charge for the year 319 221
R+=ZA=+—H”H As at 31st December, 1,733 1,414
EREFE Net book value
R+—_A=+—8H As at 31st December, 13,684 9,036

I 7
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HELiEs (&) 7.

ASERNEELH  BEREBENEEROR
B HEREFREINET

INTEREST IN LEASEHOLD LAND
(Continued)

The Group’s interest in leasehold land represents
prepaid operating lease payments and their net book
value is analysed as follows:

—EZRF —ZETWF
2005 2004
FERT TFAxT
HK$’000 HK$’000
(&&E7)
(restated)
BRBATHOREEZ Land in Hong Kong held on:

BB T
REHELY Long-term leases 3,295 3,341
FREFAR A Medium-term leases 10,389 5,695
13,684 9,036

MNZBZRE+-_A=+—0 AEEE@EF
BEAXH2671,0008 L (TN F :
2,766,000 T (K EY)) v & THELhER
ERFERAEEMERTERZER -

BEWE 8.

As at 31 December 2005, certain of the Group’s interest
in leasehold land with an aggregate net book balue of
approximately HK$ 2,671,000 (2004: HK$ 2,766,000
(restated)) were pledged to secure banking facilities
granted to the Group.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

wn—HA—B8 As at 1st January,
BHAR Revaluation surplus
R+=—A=+—8 As at 31st December,

HEMETBRBLISEGEBEMITRETEER
RAINMER_ZTERF+_A=+—H8zZA
FMEETHE ZSHEELEHREH
3,540,000/87C ' MEHBELBERBEE S %
Bl 40 st AIRMA RSP - FEBE E—FE 2
4,909,000 T2 R EMFEHRFEHEDERAR
FTEE -

—EEREF —EETMF
2005 2004
FHET AT
HK$’000 HK$’000
(FgE=7)

(restated)

38,650 31,360
3,540 7,290
42,190 38,650

Investment properties were valued at their open market
value as at 31st December, 2005 by Grant Sherman
Appraisal Limited, an independent firm of professional
valuers. These valuations gave rise to a revaluation
surplus of HK$3,540,000, which the whole amount has
been credited to income statement in accordance with
HKAS 40. The investment properties revaluation reserve
of HK$4,909,000 brought forward from last year had
been transferred to accumulated losses.
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8. HEWE (&)
BREMEREREMRETHEEZEFRA - &
B M B #) 42,190,000 T (Z 2T M &
38,650,000 ) E R IFEAA LB ERITE
AZER ZEHEHSERHAYIHKEE2ES
i e

AEERNBREMEZRGEREAREFESI TN

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

Investment properties included building cost held under
finance leases of which the carrying amount of
approximately HK$42,190,000 (2004: HK$38,650,000)
have been pledged to secure banking facilities granted
to the Group. The minimum lease payments have been
paid in full at the inception of the lease.

The Group’s interests in investment properties at their

I net book values are analysed as follows:
—EEREF —ETOEF
2005 2004
THER FHETT
HK$°000 HK$’000
(&=E5)
(restated)
BBEATHOFE 2 Investment properties in Hong Kong held on:
BEBREME Medium-term leases
hEIIE 49 42,190 38,650
9. MMIBLAER INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
PN
The Company
—EEREF —ETNE
2005 2004
THER FHEIT
HK$°000 HK$’000
(=E5)
(restated)
IE LTI 2 AR Unlisted shares, at cost 30,708 30,708
ERRBEES Impairment loss recognised (30,299) (30,299)
409 409
JE Lz B 8 R B 3R IR Amounts due from subsidiaries 1,495,633 1,758,466
RN E NGBS L Provision for amounts due from subsidiaries (1,015,984) (1,015,984)
479,649 742,482
480,058 742,891

=T A JE U BT BB A A] FXIE 52,000,000 7T /5 & I
B REMNERIBFEABREREE - HMfE
WHBARGFENEER 28 BERBTENR
H-BERAEZIEETERART_EAR

EE -

AARRZEERAF+_A=+—BZEZEM
BRAIFBEHNMFLA3 -

Included in amounts due from subsidiaries of
HK$52,000,000 is unsecured, bearing interest at 1%
per annum and repayable on demand. Other amounts
due from subsidiaries are unsecured, non-interest
bearing and have no fixed repayment terms. In the
opinion of directors, the amount will not be repaid in
the next twelve months.

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2005 are set out in note 43.

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED H Bl E & B & R 2 A
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10. B &

10. GOODWILL
rEE
THE GROUP
T T
HK$’000
AR Cost
R_ZEZTNFE—HF—H As at 1st January, 2004 and
EZZETWOE+_A=+—H: 31st December, 2004:
SC Al 2 As previously reported 175,815
S SHER AN B B B 7S [ R AR B 2R 35 Elimination of accumulated amortisation
2 BT #EE upon adoption of HKFRS 3 (67,112)
R_ZBEZRE+-_H=+—H As at 31st December, 2005 108,703
B 5 Amortisation
RZZETMFE—-—H—H As at 1st January, 2004 51,661
FNEHE Amortised for the year 15,451
RZZEZENFE+ZA=+—H As at 31st December, 2004 67,112
Y SHER AN B B B T B R 2E A Eliminated against cost as at
FIH 2 —_TTERAF—RA—HEKA 1st January, 2005 upon adoption
of HKFRS 3 (67,112)
RZEERF+=-A=+—H As at 31st December, 2005 =
NERIE] Impairment
RZZEZTME—H—H As at 1st January, 2004 16,000
EHRBEEE Impairment loss recognised 33,500
RZBEZENEF+-_A=+—AK As at 31st December, 2004 and
—EERFE+ZA=+—H 31st December, 2005 49,500
R A Carrying amounts
RZETERF+=ZA=+—H As at 31st December, 2005 59,203
R-_ZETZWNE+_H=+—8H As at 31st December, 2004 59,203
RBAEE  BEERAZEEHARTF - &K In prior years, the amortisation period adopted for
MEAMBERENEIR 2% BEEEZZE goodwill was 10 years. Following the adoption of HKFRS
ThE—A—HRELEHE HE2R2EHEH 3, amortisation of goodwill has ceased since 1st
BEEXER - AEBETEFRESE ° January, 2005. The accumulated amortisation of goodwill

would be offset against the cost. Annual impairment
review was performed.
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10. M8 (& 10. GOODWILL (Continued)
EPETASEELARGEN([EEREE Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash generating
D) 2EBDIRBEBERET : units (“CGU”) identified according to business as

follows:
—EERE —EETNF
2005 2004
FHET F#HT
HK$’000 HK$'000
BB Film production 59,203 59,203
EECEMBER-_ZERAFE+_A=1+—8 The directors reassessed the recoverable amount of
ZAREEE  WIREEVEEMLERMTFHH goodwill as at 31st December, 2005 by reference to the
FEAERABR=ZZETEAF+=_A=+—H0Z valuation as at 31st December, 2005 performed by Grant
HEME BEHEMRELERSCEMET Sherman Appraisal Limited, an independent firm of
ZAKESE DEEFZETHEGFTARKEZ professional valuers. The recoverable amount of the
WEFE - LAFESEDNHEBIFTRE17.61% CGU determined by the professional valuers is based
ZHEREERTE - on the present value of the expected future revenue
arising from the distribution of films. These calculations
used cash flows projections based on a discount rate
of 17.61%.
kY f— S =L
1. REEE QXA #E R 11. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES
rEE
The Group
—EERF —EETNF
2005 2004
THER FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
€=n7))
(restated)
i E AR EETFE Share of net assets of associates
(Ktata) (Note a) 79,704 38,249
& (fatb) Goodwill (Note b) 86,769 37,085
166,473 75,314
B EtmkpzmE Market value of listed shares 463,533 627,244

I s: CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED  # @ £ % B /5 18 2
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. Josge = RS = i
1M1. REEENRA#ER (&) 11. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)
it Notes:
A N = R =
& LB E DR A ERE (a) Share of net assets of associates
—ETRE
2005
FERT
HK$°000
®n—HA—H As at 1st January, 38,249
FRE-—SPHBEERZER Further acquisition of 3.7% interest in
23 7% (ffiFc) Riche Multi-Media in the year (Note c¢) 3,997
B H & RRIE B Share of losses of associates (10,013)
BERNGERAKHEY Recognition of unrealised gain eliminated
R 5 A on consolidation 624
(H8y) EEEXRZ e (Elimination)/Share of revaluation reserve
ZEbHE of Riche Multi-Media (479)
RIELHEEXRZHEZ Gain on deemed disposal of 3.3% interest
3.3% Mz 2w A (Hfite) in Riche Multi-Media (Note c) 47,326
N+ =H=F=H As at 31st December, 79,704
(b) TEE (6)  Goodwill
ZEERF
2005
FHExT
HK$°000
B—A—8 () As at 1st January, (note (i) 37,065
FRE-—PHEER Further acquisition of 3.7% interest in
SR 3.7 % R (Hfatc) Riche Multi-Media in the year (Note c¢) 56,509
RIEHEERZHEEE Deemed disposal of 3.3% interest in
Z23.3%ka (Mite) Riche Multi-Media (Note c) (2,305)
EF—FERE-—X Adjustment to consideration for the acquisition
BERNA 2 KERAE of an associates in prior year -
B A Together Again Limited Arising on acquisition of
([TALD) MEE£Zm2 Together Again Limited (“TAL”) -
FERNEH (Hatd) Amortisation for the year (Note d) -
FARE (K ate) Impairment for the year (Note e) (4,500)
®n+=-—A=+—8H As at 31st December, 86,769
HER Represented by:
BN 7 B 75 BE 3R 2E Al Opening value upon adoption of
FEIR & ZHUEE HKFRS 3 82,990 49,384
FRNEE Movement during the year 54,204 33,606
RERE Accumulated impairment (50,425) (45,925)
86,769 37,065
(i) R-_EENF—F—BZEZEAN (i Goodwill as at 1 January 2004 represented the

62,665,000 ot 2 B 9] (B B AL
5,000,000 7T 2 25 A E °

(ii) RZEERAF—A—BZEEEY (i)
107,702,000 7t 2 B ¥ {E 1B & & 4
& 7 B 7% [E ) 2E B 5 35 24,712,000
B2 BT -

opening value of approximately HK$62,665,000
less accumulated impairment of HK$5,000,000.

Goodwill as at 1 January, 2005 represented the
opening value of approximately
HK$107,702,000 less elimination of
accumulated amortisation upon adoption of
HKFRS 3 of HK$24,172,000.
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11.

-

BN EE (F)

C (B

RZZTAFER AEEE—FELHETS
WHBERLBERAREZR -R_TTAF=
B A% B A30,334,0008 T 2R BWEE
KEZEBLT MW ([E XK M) 90,000,000
B BLAEERERSHE ZREESR
40.67%IENE42.54% c —BERENF+=
H ' Classical il EREREXRZEE D 7
ANEERRBERE BRERERAEH
# ' ClassicalAR EMBULREER &
400,000,000/ & K1 - SREXBRHERE
0348 TEKRGREELESRERXRKR
0.347 7T 2 fE1& 7285 400,000,0000% 57 £ X ik
B TREEERRERER  AEEREX
ZRE IS 42.54% 58 5 39.24% ¢
EERBABLEEBRE AR ZE Y
45,021,000 7 * WEFARARA - = F
ERFENAZE-_ZEZTRAE+=_R ' AAFMN
30,172,000 T 2 8 R B i# — & W B
94,060,000k EX KM  SHEREXRZ K
B 7 MR 39.24%E E41.07% °

RBEEE  HEERBCEFEHARET
F - RMBBYBERLEREIRK  BHEC
B-ZZRF-—A—HARFLEH KAEH
ETEFRESEK - FHEHARME4(a) -

ARARIEZEEMBEAEREE - Golden
Capital R EMB R AL TRER KGR A A
(%78 [Golden Capital Group]) FTE 4 2 %
BoalkEeHE BYRBERBEBS -

ARREFEE[MRETALFEABER S
TRET_A=+—RAzaAKk@E&£E  FR
BBUSXMEMTREIEAERARRZS
ETHRFE+_A=+t—BzBEmMTE - A
MEERKRAR AR L 4,500,000 7T 2 R
BEE HEHEDNRETALBECEREHE
R mzBEETE MEXFEXBKARER
ABERE -

FEHRLERNAR_ZTTRF+_A=+—RHZ
HEHAK 44 -

11.

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(c)

During the year 2005, the Group further acquired the
equity interest in Riche-Multi Media in the open market.
In February 2005, the Group acquired 90,000,000
ordinary share of Riche Multi-Media (“Riche Shares”)
with the consideration of HK$30,334,000 and thereon
the Group’s equity holdings in Riche Multi-Media
increased from 40.67% to 42.54%. On 12th September,
2005, Classical entered into a placing and subscription
agreement with a placing agent and Riche Multi-Media
respectively. Pursuant to the placing and subscription
agreement, Classical agreed to place 400,000,000
Riche Shares to independent investors at a price of
HK$0.34 per Riche Share and conditionally agreed to
subscribe for 400,000,000 new Riche Shares at a price
of HK$0.34 per Riche Share. After completion of the
placing and subscription agreement, the Group’s equity
holdings in Riche Multi-Media decreased from 42.54%
to 39.24%, resulting in a gain on deemed disposal of
an associate of approximately HK$45,021,000 which
had been credited to the income statement. From
September 2005 to December 2005, the Company
further acquired 94,060,000 Riche Shares with a total
consideration of HK$30,172,000 which increased its
shareholding of Riche Multi-Media from 39.24% to
41.07%.

In prior years, the amortisation period for goodwill was
5 to 10 years. Following the adoption of HKFRS 3, the
amortisation of goodwill has ceased with effective from
1st January, 2005. Annual impairment review was
performed. Details are set out in Note 4(a).

The directors of the Company reassessed the
recoverable amount of goodwill arising on the
acquisition of the Riche Group and Golden Capital and
its subsidiary, It TR E R K FR A A, (herein
collectively refer as “Golden Capital Group”), no
impairment loss was recognised.

The directors of the Company reassessed the
recoverable amount of goodwill arising on the
acquisition of TAL as at 31st December, 2005, by
reference to the valuation as at 31st December, 2005
performed by Grant Sherman Appraisal Limited, an
independent firm of professional valuers, and
determined that an impairment of approximately
HK$4,500,000 be recognised in the income statement.
The valuation of the goodwill was determined based
on the present value of the expected future revenue
arising from the business enterprises of TAL and its
principal activities are the provision of artist
management services.

Details of the principal associates as at 31st December,
2005 are set out in note 44.

FHESEARAF
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REEENRER () 11. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)
LWTEHEEREEAEETITEHR S N KERE The following details have been extracted from the
AR EHRE audited consolidated financial statements of the Group’s
significant associates:
TAL EXZEE

TAL Riche Multi-Media
—EERE —ZTNE —EERE —ZTNE
2005 2004 2005 2004
TER FHT THER FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000

LER Turnover 23,522 25,003 38,339 58,382
BB RDE A (B#E)  Profit/(loss) before taxation 1,366 30,368 (29,664) (268,113)
BRigNEBREM  Profit/(loss) after taxation
wM, (EE) attributable to the Group 669 8,846 (12,183) (108,880)
FERBEE Non-current assets 4,244 4,078 3,590 25,616
MBI EE Current assets 30,674 33,625 231,637 109,518
mEBE Current liabilities (25,746) (29,858) (67,617) (64,310)
BEFE Net assets 9,172 7,845 167,610 70,824
AEERGEE Net assets attributable
FE to the Group 4,494 3,844 68,837 28,804
4 E£H
12. EWE K 12. LOAN RECEIVABLE
rEE
The Group
—BERF —EEMNE
2005 2004
TERT FHET
HK$’000 HK$’000
(F&E51)
(restated)
JE W &R Loan receivable 25,000 25,000
WoOmEBNEEE N —F A Less: loan receivable within one year
Z FEWE under current assets 25,000 =
—FRZERER Loan receivable after one year - 25,000
AREBEE=FR_ET_FFIUE m$&¥ The Group entered into letters of intent and deed with
4 DEA-—BITEAETPRTEHEEE a third party during 2002 for the purchase of 49% of
gy NF([EEFREERD 7J)Z49%H5<21K$2E equity interest in a company (“Potential Investee
2% o *ﬁg{gm%%}aﬁ%iﬁz\amgﬁ%&;ﬁﬁu Company”) which principally engages in video
FEARESLE  ALSEOR_TE=fF advertising business on coaches in the PRC. The

purchases were terminated in 2003 as the Group did
not satisfy with the results of the financial and legal
due diligence review on the Potential Investee Company.

RIEBBRE  BREXBENR_ZTRF=A
“HNBHZHEE - WEBAFHNX2ES

? + F E‘E&Eﬁﬁ ' ﬁ_i'\EE %7%§E%4% ‘ The loan receivables would be repayable on or before
RENEREERERLAFEERES - 28th March, 2006. The amount bears an interest at 2%

per annum, payable semi-annually, and is guaranteed
by another third party. The carrying amount of the loan
receivable approximates to its fair value.
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13. BE®RE 13. DEPOSIT FOR INVESTMENT
RZTENF  AEERA-—FF=FiLBK In 2004, the Group entered into a conditional sale and
HEERE Bt AEEBRERBEmMZE= purchase agreement with a third party pursuant to which
7 B E 112,000,000 L 2 R ELHE—HRA the Group agreed to purchase and the third party
Z30%EBITRA - ZARZEEXBALEF agreed to sell 30% of the issued share capital of a
HERERTERERIRLE - ERGEEEDR company at a consideration of HK$12,000,000. The
HARZLAAREMNBRACZEE BfF - & principal activity of the Company is the provision of
EREBIARERERERAEEENE - 5 mobile entertainment on demand platform in the PRC.
ETK  BREZEREEE R - LK%EIEFEU The completion of the conditional sale and purchase
ZE= X AEEZS 12,000,000 5T ° agreement is conditional on the Group being satisfied

with the results of the due diligent review of the assets,
liabilities, operations and affairs of the Company and
its subsidiaries. Pursuant to the conditional sale and
purchase agreement, the Group paid a refundable
deposit of HK$12,000,000 to the third party.

A AEETTHEEBREELERRARE In the same year, the Group did not satisfy with the
TegWBZRAAZ 30%HX KigEm - R results of the due diligence review and decided not to
12,000, 000;%71:75/\_ T NE+=-A=+—H acquire the 30% equity interest of such Company. The
MAEE RZZTZERFWA=+H  A&E deposit of HK$12,000,000 remained unsettled at 31st
HME=FII &SR - &Ik - 7,000,000 7T December, 2004. On 20th April, 2005, the Group entered
AR —_ETREANA=FTH  ZZTAF into a settlement arrangement with the third party
NA=+B ZZEERF+-_A=+—-BRKkZ= pursuant to which HK$7,000,000 would be refunded by
EERFZA=+—HezAs MR EEE 4 equal instalments on or before 30th June, 2005, 30th
B UERAMEAHEEEE - September, 2005, 31st December, 2005 and 31st March,

2006 respectively and were fully settled as at the date
of this report.

14. 7 & 14. INVENTORIES
—EEIRF —EETMF
2005 2004
TER FHT
HK$’000 HK$’000
2K om Finished goods 362 991
N EELBERE2220008L (ZEZTMF : Included above are finished goods of HK$222,000 (2004:
793,000 T) AE B FETEZ®K G - HK$793,000) which are carried at net realisable value.
15. FEYX 7 4% Bg =2 15. CONVERTIBLE NOTES RECEIVABLES
—EERE —EETNF
2005 2004
TER F& T
HK$’000 HK$'000
E=RETZ Convertible notes issued by third parties
AR SRR (Mt (a) (Note (a)) 52,000 52,000
—MBE QAT Convertible notes issued by an associate
AR (M (b)) (Note (b)) - 33,800
52,000 85,800
W AR Z R E  Less: Impairment of convertible notes receivables (10,000)
42,000 85,800

I s CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED # Bl E £ B A R A =
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—-
15. EW AT E4& (&2 15. CONVERTIBLE NOTES RECEIVABLES
(Continued)

Bzt Notes:

(a) R-TTNE=A+HE  "EBERTALZ (a) On 15th March, 2004, the Group entered into two
% A 7] Colima Enterprises Holdings Inc. subscription agreements with two shareholders (“Note
([Colima |) 2 W& KRR ([BEETAL) T Issuers”) of Colima Enterprises Holdings inc. (“Colima”),
YMEBERERS Bt AEERBARE the holding company of TAL, pursuant to which the
17 A FT3 1T &4 26,000,000 7T 2 W #E A Group subscribed for two convertible notes of
BREB([IRREER])  BREA HK$26,000,000 each (“Convertible Notes”) issued by
52,000,000/ 7T - FH AT BB Z & 2 F B 1% the Note Issuers for an aggregate consideration of
FREAEHE - UEBERET AR Colima HK$52,000,000. Each of the Convertible Notes bears
ZEMBAE R 2 HTIEER UKREB interest at 1% per annum, secured by a charge on the
REREOHIBATEEB CEBZERA relevant Note Issuers’ entire equity interest in Colima
AIRRABHRHG 2 EMBH (UREEA and will mature on 36 months from the date of the
%) 5 361E A& EIH - relevant subscription agreements or the date of the

listing of a proposed holding company of the artists
management business on a recognised stock
exchange, whichever is the earlier.
FHITRBREZOMEER  AIREBEBER Each of the Convertible Notes carries the rights to
BHzENN 22N AZETRF=AT+H convert the whole or any part of the outstanding
HE-ZZ+LF=-A+MHAREAETEEH principal amount of the Convertible Notes into shares
ZEBERABDRRAZBFR G2 EWH in relevant Note Issuer in accordance with the formula
HUAREERE)  BABRBRERZ 2K as set out in the relevant subscription agreement from
AOREZACHBRB/EHAERETAZ 15th March, 2005 to 14th March, 2007 or the date of
R o AR BAITEEENAERITRRE the listing of a proposed holding company of the artists
B8R BREREEZTAZRG - Al management business on a recognised stock
AEBRSRBFEERETASENIONE exchange, whichever is earlier. If the Group exercises
B ANz KA Colima B & S B 2 99% [ # its rights to convert the full amount of the Convertible
AR - Notes into shares of each of the Note Issuers, the Group
will have approximately 99% direct equity interests in
the Note Issuers and 99% indirect equity interest in
the group headed by Colima respectively.
RZZETRAF+-_A=1+—BZABRBREIE The fair value of the Convertible Notes as at 31st
ZAFEENBRE-_ZSEAFt+=_A=1+— December, 2005 was determined by reference to the
HEBYSEMHEMTPEIGHEARAALZ valuation as at 31st December, 2005 performed by
HEMEBETE - BEMHEMZCHEHEERME Grant Sherman Appraisal Limited, an independent firm
FETUBRREBZATEE FARER of professional valuers. The fair value of the Convertible
10,000,000/ L 2 W EE & - Notes determined by the professional valuers is based
on the amortised effective interest rate method.
Impairment loss of HK$ 10,000,000 was recognised
for the year.
FEWATmpEERE 7 FHE Impairment of convertible notes receivables:
n—A—H As at 1st January, -
BRI EEE Impairment loss recognised 10,000
R+=ZA=+—8” As at 31st December, 10,000

(b) B £ K % K B8 8 17 2 33,800,000 T 7] 42 % (b) The convertible notes of HK$33,800,000 were issued
ERREFEAEHE  ABYFEIHAIHR by Riche Multi-Media and bear interest at 1% per
B UHBR_TEZEAFEATNABEEH- 1B annum which is payable semi-annually in arrears and
FEAT  AEBERESRLEEYEERRX with maturity date on 19th April, 2005. Prior to maturity,
EREOZSARARRE - ZFHRRER neither the Group nor Riche Multi-Media has the right
MEERFMNAIR-_ZZTHFHA+NBHZA to redeem or request for redemption of the convertible
BREGRIOBETZNFPHBEBERZE notes. The convertible notes carry the right to convert
BABORALRAEHBLAERSHEEBRAE the whole or any part of the outstanding principal
FEREEIOB T EBER - MAKEIN amount of the notes into ordinary shares of HK$0.10
NERTARERE2DRBORLBREEE each in the share capital of Riche Multi-Media at an
EXRZHEBIRA - initial conversion price of HK$4.0 per share at any time

on or before 19th April, 2005. The convertible notes
may be transferred in whole or in part of the outstanding
principal amount into the share capital of Riche Multi-
Media by the Group.
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E:T

15. BT ER (&2) 15. CONVERTIBLE NOTES RECEIVABLES
(Continued)
K - (&) Notes: (Continued)
RZZETRAFNA+TNA  EXZHERAK On 19th April, 2005, the convertible notes of
SEET 33,8oo,ooo/§n2ﬂﬁﬂﬁ,\}f El HK$33,800,000 issued by Riche Multi-Media to the
Ho REBIKRTHEER  $RERAXE Group matured. The Group did not exercise the right
33,800,000 8B THMAERZERRA - M to convert the outstanding principal amount of
ZEFRBENALBERZEEEE - RA - HK$33,800,000 into share capital of Riche Multi-Media
ARrARMEXSHEBREL —FHE XK and the amount was repaid by Riche Multi-Media
33,800,000/ 7T - ZEXEER - HFLS1E accordingly. On the same date, the Company granted
R YEARERERE R -_TTERE+ - a one-year term loan of HK$33,800,000 to Riche Multi-
A=+—H " ZEFRGHAREBEE 2 &Y Media. The loan is unsecured, bears interest at 1%
ERAEIFRIE o per annum and repayable on demand and was included
as amounts due from associates in current assets as
at 31st December, 2005.
== B A5
16. B 5 W # 16. FILM RIGHTS
rEH
THE GROUP
FHBT
HK$’000
DN Cost
R-ZZEZMNFE—H—H As at 1st January, 2004 939,046
nNE Additions 132,710
RZZZENF+=—A=+—H As at 31st December, 2004 1,071,756
NE Additions 39,766
R-ZEZERF+_A=+—H As at 31st December, 2005 1,111,522
B RO E Amortisation and impairment
R-ZZEZNFE—H—H As at 1st January, 2004 768,787
N E EEE Amortised for the year 118,987
BRI EEIE Impairment loss recognised 30,104
RZEENF+=ZA=+—H As at 31st December, 2004 917,878
piNEEY =R Amortised for the year 57,646
RZZEZERF+-A=+—8H As at 31st December, 2005 975,524
REE Carrying amounts
R-ZZEZERF+_A=+—H As at 31st December, 2005 135,998
RZEENF+=ZA=+—H As at 31st December, 2004 153,878

EXCEHETRER
—EIZTH&Z@iEE
FREFHEERA
EIZ%TEFEJ%

TRER

I 5:

—EERF+ A=+
WARE T . B ¥ B EMTT
R=ZBEZRE+=-_A=1+—

u&%m$¢§ﬁﬁﬁ@%

BRIARAER - Ll EEDRTREE

18w%hﬁﬁﬁ$ﬁg%ﬁ% ZTEHA®E

B RERAZREMTE -

The directors reassessed the recoverable amount of
the film rights as at 31st December, 2005 by reference
to the valuations as at 31st December, 2005 performed
by Grant Sherman Appraisal Limited, an independent
firm of professional valuers, and determined that no
impairment be recognised for the year in the income
statement. The valuations were determined based on
the present value of the expected future revenue arising
from the distribution and sub-licensing of the film rights,
which was derived from discounting the projected cash
flows at a discount rate of 18.89%.

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED # B £ £ B H R 2 7
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17. HIEPER 17. FILMS IN PROGRESS
rEE
The Group
—EERF —TTMF
2005 2004
THERT FHBIT
HK$’000 HK$’000
(&%)
(restated)
HERER 2KAE Films in progress, at cost 47,461 40,650
£ W R B & 18 Impairment loss recognised - (9,042)
47,461 31,608
EFECEMEZRER-_ZZEAF+ZA=+ The directors reassessed the recoverable amount of
—BzAkEEE EFERINZRUEFEY films in progress as at 31 December 2005. Having taken
FELAZBEIKNARBF KR  ARAFEE into account of the additional costs to be incurred and
WERNKAEXRANERERRESS - estimated revenue to be generated from these films in

progress, the directors determined that no impairment
loss be recognised in the income statement for the year.

HEGESBEHNME4e) - Details of assessment for impairment are set out in Note
4(e).
5
18. g 5 E W BR =k 18. TRADE RECEIVABLES
BT EE Y REA30E08 AL - G5 ENK The credit period granted to customers ranges from 30
X EBATMT to 90 days. The aged analysis of the trade receivables
is as follows:
KEE
The Group

—BERF —EENE
2005 2004
TER FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
(e &E351)
(restated)

EXEH The Riche Group
0£30H 0 to 30 days 18 123
31£60H 31 to 60 days - 116
61Z290H 61 to 90 days - 85
912 180H 91 to 180 days - 1
iR 180H Over 180 days - o
18 325
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18.

€L

BEZREWERR (B

18. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

AEE
The Group

—EEREF —EENF
2005 2004
THT FHBT
HK$’000 HK$’000
(&&E7)
(restated)

H i Others
0Z£ 30H 0 to 30 days 1,148 1,004
31£60H 31 to 60 days 4,471 270
61£90H 61 to 90 days 300 333
91£180H 91 to 180 days 393 2,316
BiE180H Over 180 days 11,489 13,652
17,801 17,575
o BESEWEERZME Less: Impairment of trade receivables 3,222 5,932
14,597 11,968

BORBER CREEEARFEERMAS °

BORYERATUE 2 HECBREBGFE
Al 39K T - XERNMARAER BRIE
EE -

& TR

EI QL]

The carrying amounts of trade receivables approximate
to their fair value.

The collectibility of trade receivables has been assessed

in accordance to HKAS 39 and an impairment loss was
recognised in the income statement.

19. DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER

RECEIVABLES
A5H EN
THE GROUP THE COMPANY

=it —TTHS (ERLSta —TTNF
2005 2004 2005 2004
TER TAT TER TET
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000

biida Deposits
BT 5IA Prepayment
H Al e W 5B Other receivables

e BNFEAREMERFRZREERR
D EEMRE

(E51) (& E51)

(restated) (restated)

73,931 24,770 20,025 -
1,871 7,679 265 215
4,745 11,749 - _
80,547 44,198 20,290 215

The carrying amounts of deposits, prepayment and other
receivables approximate to their fair value.

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED H Bl E & B & R 2 A




ANNUAL REPORT 2005 &%

o1 I

W % i F W i Notes to the Financial Statements

HE-ZTZ

/]

20. EB 18
AL E

@ R FEEIRZ 20

AF+-_A=+—HIL&FE For the year ended 31st December, 2005

FINANICAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

AEE
The Group
—EETMF
2004
FHT
HK$’000 HK$’000
(&)
(restated)
LEWES Listed securities:
E/’é%ﬁnm%z & Equity securities — Hong Kong,
at market value 23,345 33,816

21, FE e B
5 — ztsﬁil&zt/&ﬂ

DRAFABKRAEER AR RBE AR RER
JiE W A X &) B /B8 A R) 3R 78 2 33,800,000 7T &
25,000,000 T BEER REMNK1EFE
@EAET\FE%% H il FE WBsE & A 7] R T B
AREREER 2ERAREXKEE -

22. e RBEE£%EEH 22,

ZREARMB AR 21.

& RIRITH Cash and bank balances
EHFR Time deposits

He& RIEELEEEE Cash and cash equivalents

FRRBT RS AIKES ARITERN T
FBNXERMNE - ARBEFERIBRRHZ
RPTHER A—BE=@ATE  RFE
AREREME Y EREEHTERFRA X
WEBHE - BHekReFERE RAEREHR
RFEEMEE -

AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES
AND SUBSIDIARIES — THE GROUP AND
THE COMPANY

Included in amounts due from associates of the Group
and the Company, and amounts due from subsidiaries
respectively are of the Company of HK$33,800,000 and
HK$25,000,000 respectively are unsecured, interest
bearing at 1% per annum and repayable on demand
and other amounts due from associates and subsidiaries
are unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

rE AAF
The Group The Company

AR —TTONS Ll —TTNF
2005 2004 2005 2004
TER THET TER TAET
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
(RE3) (B E5I)

(restated) (restated)

5,568 24,108 2,273 3,217
25,932 30,000 19,790 30,000
31,500 54,108 22,063 33,217

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on
daily bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits are
made for varying periods of between one day and three
months depending on the immediate cash requirements
of the Group, and earn interest at the respective short
term time deposit rates. The carrying amounts of the
cash and cash equivalents approximate to their fair
values.
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23. A& 23. SHARE CAPITAL
B EAE k|
Number of shares Amount
—EERE —ZRTNE
2005 2004
THER THET

HK$’000 HK$'000

I o>

5 TE B AR Authorised 20,000,000 20,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
BETERBERA :  Issued and fully paid:
F 4 As at beginning of year 365,406 303,841 18,270 15,192
1718 e A Exercise of share options
(K& b) (Note b) 17,770 800 889 40
fid & A% 10 Placement of shares
(Ktztakc) (Note a and c) 137,365 60,765 6,868 3,038
F 48 As at end of year 520,541 365,406 26,027 18,270
HiaF - Notes:
(a) RZZZEWNE+ZA+HAB  ARAIFKME (a) On 15th December, 2004, the Company had
EEZERKHND0.608T (BARAKND —F conditionally agreed to place 60,765,000 new shares
TZME+ A +MEBKRTENE14.29%) 2 to independent investors at a price of HK$0.60 per

BB mBILIRE %D E60,765,0008% 3 i
B -BEEHEER-_TTRAF—HA=-1++tH
SRk o BT 1S 3 TEF B 4 435,600,000 7T ¢
REARMIBE 2ZMEGIER-_STHE
BE)  MBEBENRAERAEEZ —KREEE
T BIHRN —BCEARARRER =T
THE-AZ-T-HBEAZBREEFAKRE L
B o

share, representing a discount of 14.29% to the closing
price of the Company’s shares on 14th December, 2004.
The placing was completed on 27th January, 2005.
Net proceeds of approximately HK$ 35,600,000 were
intended to be used for two movies’ production which
have been scheduled to be produced in 2005 and as
the general working capital of the Group. The issue of
these new shares was approved by the shareholders
of the Company at a special general meeting held on
21st January, 2005.

(b) ﬁé:g FE—A BETHERERBATE (b) In January, 2005, certain option holders exercised their
BEZEREET - LAEFEL9,591, OOO}%?E option rights to subscribe for an aggregate of 7,969,939
DRIRITEEFRRMO. 564/§7EE FERS IS shares at an exercise price of HK$0.564 per share and

7,969,939/ fx 10 R IR 1T E B &R AR 1D 0.527%8 an aggregate of 9,800,000 shares at an exercise price
TR A $£9,800,0008% B 15 ° of HK$0.52 per share respectively in an aggregate
amount of approximately HK$9,591,000.

(c) RZZEZERAF-_AZ1+MA  ARAIZEE (c) On 24th February, 2005, Porterstone Limited, a

% 3 Porterstone Limited R A A Al 2 £ E &
RENTESTMERTED R EREREET
VHERERZERERNDATLRE R -
B B &%  Porterstone Limited&
m%f;ﬁf‘a&t}atﬂxﬂxﬁo 508 (BRARA
MWR-_ZETRFE_F= JrEEIH&?ﬁFTﬁ;%
17. 25%)2?“1&‘13%4&%%@6% & #
76,600,000k B Bl fn - RERBHZ -
Porterstone Limited&ﬁ%?ﬁf‘ﬁi&lﬂxﬂx
19 0.507% 7T 2 [E 1% R & £ 76,600,0000% %7
f& 15 - 76,600,000 F M E BB FER
“ETRE=-RLAHT AEHBEFEN
/37,300,000 T - MERIEAEEZ — &
EEESR/SARNEFDEMN B %8
ETZEMKBEE 2SHROHDBE=
ETRFE—A -+ —BHARGABRREFR RS
ERDREFER —RERET -

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

substantial shareholder of the Company, and Mr. Heung
Wah Keung, a substantial shareholder and an executive
director of the Company entered into a top-up placing
agreement with a placing agent and a subscription
agreement with the Company respectively. Pursuant to
the top-up placing agreement, Porterstone Limited and
Mr. Heung Wah Keung placed an aggregate of
76,600,000 existing shares to independent investors at
a price of HK$0.50 per share, representing a discount
of 17.25% to the closing price of the Company’s shares
on 24th February, 2005. Pursuant to the subscription
agreement, Porterstone Limited and Mr. Heung Wah
Keung subscribed for an aggregate of 76,600,000 new
shares at a price of HK$0.50 per share. 76,600,000
new shares issued for the subscription on 7th March,
2005 with net proceeds of approximately HK$37.3
million were intended to be used for general working
capital of the Group and/or any future possible
acquisition which is yet to be identified. These new
shares were issued under the general mandate granted
to the directors at the special general meeting of the
Company held on 21st January, 2005.

FEHESERARAF
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24. %t 24. RESERVES
W
REhE  RAEI 4R
5AEA EfRE  RE2RE £
28E% Investment ~ Emplojee ~ FHEE BAHHEE REEGER
BHEE  Negatve  HABH  EXBE  properties sharebased  Convertble  Capital  Investment  EifER HERERE
Share  goodwillon  Contributed  Exchange  revaluaton ~ payment  loannotes  reduction  revaluation Accumulated Nt Minority ]
premium - consolidation surplus eserve eserve reserve reserve reserve reserve losses ~ Sub-fotal interest Total
Tin Tin Tin Tin Tin Thn Thn Thn Thn Tin Tin Tin Tin
34 ] The Group HKS 000 HKS000 HK$000 HK$ 000 HK$000 HK$ 000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$ 000 HK§ 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000
RSERE-F-B  Asal st January, 2004
i As previously reported 746,090 6,326 186,624 45 - - - 316,008 (164)  (496,979) 756,330 - 758,330
FaaTEsHRR Eifecton adoption of
78 new aocounting
policy
SEAERENES  -HKAST - - - - - - - - - - - 1665 1665
-BEEHEHENE  -HKASR - - - - - - 566 - - - 566 B 566
L) As restated 746,090 6,326 186,624 4 - - 566 316,008 (184)  (496,979) 756,89 1,665 760,561
EEEESE Net loss for the year - - - - - - - - - (303219)  (303,219) [201)  (303,420)
EERR Placemen of shares 3401 - - - - - - - - - 340 - 3401
RfEaRR Share issuing expenses (047) - - - - - - - - - (o47) - (947)
fiFERE Exercise of share opfions 411 - - - - - - - - - 41 - 41
TS 6 f66M I - - #3608 () G099 MBI B 9006
Eh-fBELAL Share of an associzle’s
NEERARE unealised gan on
i revaluafion of property - - = - - - - - 63 - 63 - 663
RENZERRS Surpls o revaluation
of investment properties - - - - 4909 - - - - - 4909 - 4909
EpiE Exchange adjusiment - - - 2% - - - - - - %5 - b3

FREARARAED  Net gains not recognised

LhHlFE in the consoldated
income statement - - - %85 4909 - - - 663 - 5807 - 5,807
i i A at 315t December,
+2Az1-8 2004
ET 2 Testated 118975 6,326 186,624 680 4909 - 566 316,008 479 (800,198) 494,369 1,464 495,83
M Atrbutable t:
KRR Company and
HELR subsidiaries 118975 6,326 186,624 660 4909 - 566 316,008 - (666,888) 627,200 1464 628,664
BED7 Associates - - - - - - - - 409 (133310)  (132,881) - (132831)

118975 6,32 186,624 680 4909 = 566 316,008 a9 (8001%8) 494369 1464 495,833
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- = .
24. s (&) 24. RESERVES (Continued)
R
RENE MBI Tk
5AEA EifdE  HE2EE L
2858 Investment ~ Employee ~ EEEE RAHEGE RAEHEE
BHEE  Negatve  HABH  EXBE  properties sharebased  Convertble  Capital Investment  EifER HERERE
Share  goodwillon  Contributed  Exchange  revaluaton ~ payment  loannotes  reduction revaluation Accumulated Nt Minority ]
premium  consolidation surplus reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve losses ~ Subfotal inferest Total
T Tin Tin Tin Tin Thn Thn T Tin T Tin Tin Tin
HK$ 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000
r3d] The Group
RoFERE-F-B  Asat fstJanvary, 2005
i 2 previously reported 778975 6,326 186,64 680 4909 316,008 {1 (800,198) 493,803 493,803
RaaR Eifect on adopting o
e new accountng pocy
-REEHEHZNE Mok - (4319) - 490 -
-ERNHEY - RS 2
EHER . . . . 7841 (784) - -
-FRiEd - RS 3
EAR% (6325 - - - - B3t - - -
-ERGHEIENE  -sw - - - - - s - 5 - 5
-BEGHENEIE  -Hot - - - - S 1
D) As restated 178,975 - 186,624 680 7841 566 316,008 419 (796,804) 494369 1464 495,833
ERERTE Net o fo the year - 5 5 5 (0%1)  (20%1) B2 (10m)
ERERENT Transfrred to interests
8 of associates - - - - (479) (479) - (479)
RERR Placement of shares 67601 = = = = = 67,601 = 67801
RiEARAR Share issuing expenses (1,759) - - - (1,759) - (1,759)
RAATEHRRZTE  Fflect on adopton o new
-ERiRELE acoountng poliies
5 - HKFRS 2 - - - - - 2,057 24,057 - 2,057
fiEERE Erercise of share options 8,703 = = = = = 8,703 = 4,703
53810 {85624 60 - % 3608 BT AR 42 S
TS Exchange adjustment - - - (29) - - - - - (299) 2 (212)
FRGARAKRED  Net loss)gains nt
L(ER)/5H5E recogrized in the
consolidated income
saemen . . ) . . ) 2 )
RZE31% s ot 31st Decertogr,
A=t-R 0 3810 - faeen » - 3 % 3608 B S 18 ST
M Atributabl to:
AAFR Company &nd
ENELA subsidiaries 853810 - 186,624 38 - 31,898 566 316,008 (674442) 14852 143 716,284
Bend Associates E - - - - - - - (143323)  (143.323) - (143)
3810 165624 ) - B 3108 LA T T N /1

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

FEHESERARAF
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e (B 24. RESERVES (Continued)
HRAEHET
TR HELRE
EREgRE Employee ~ RAHHEE .
RieE SAB#%  Convertible  Share-based Capital EHEE
Share Contributed loan notes payment reduction  Accumulated 1]
premium surplus reserve reserve reserve losses Total
T Tn Tikn TR T#L T TR
MO0 HKSO0 RSO0 WD RSO HKSOW HKSOOD
(it a) (Wi o) (GEL) (W3t 1) (3t o)
LN The Company (Note a) (Note c) (Notg ¢) (Note f) (Note d)
NZZEME-A-A As at st January, 2004 746,090 207,548 - - 316,008 (511902) 757,744
R EHARL Effect on adoption of new accounting
N ooy - HKAS 32 - - 556 - - - 555
EERERE Net loss for the year - - - - - (314 349) (314348)
HRORHZRERR Share -based payment expenses - - - 7841 - (7.841) -
RERH Placement of shares 33421 - - - - - 33421
RAEGER Share Issuing expenses (947) - - - - - (947)
IfERE Exercise of share options 411 - - - - = 411
NEERETZA=1-H As at 31st December, 2004
&:E?ﬁﬁ—ﬂ —f and 1st January, 2006 778975 207,548 566 7841 316,008 (834,091) 476,847
FEEERE Net loss for the year - - - - - (25,408) (25,408)
WRAZR ZRBRR Share-based payment expenses - - - 24,067 - - 24,067
EERNH Placement of shares 67,891 - - - - - 67,891
RNEGER Share issuing expenses (1,759) - - = = = (1,759)
fiEERE Exercise of share options 8703 = = = = = 8703
R-FERET-A=1-H As at 31st December, 2005 853,810 207,548 566 31,698 316,008 (859,499) 550,331
HiaF - Notes:
(a) BRE-NAWN—FBRERAEUETR) - K (a) Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as
RAIZBRHDBEEAIRAEZRARAZKRET amended), the share premium of the Company can be
R ERBRAREITTADARRE - used in paying up unissued shares of the Company to
be issued to members of the company as fully paid
bonus shares.
(b) REBZHABRBRTERRAEBRR =T (b) The contributed surplus of the Group represents the
“ENAATBEERMEERAKZ BE - amount transferred from the capital account due to the
capital reduction effective on 10 September 2002.
(c) RRBZBARBRABARNRBIFTRENE R A (c) The contributed surplus of the Company represents

ZHBEREEFERARAR-AN=F
ETSREEAEMETZRAEELERA
HIRR —ZZ_FNA+HAERMEERA
ReBBZESR -

the difference between the underlying net tangible
assets of the subsidiaries which were acquired by the
Company and the nominal amount of the share capital
issued by the Company at the time of the Group
reorganisation in 1992 and the amount transferred from
the capital account due to the capital reduction
effective on 10 September 2002.
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24. ¥ (&)

Htat - (&)

(c)

(&)
BE-AN-—FBERERFE (BFA) 2
AZBABKREAEDIR - A - ARAR
[ETIMERTREAR KD E MR ERK
BEHEHDIK :

(i) AR B 3K 0 R B 1R B E R 2
MEEEZEE K

(ii) ARBEEZTZBEAERERSM DR
HBBEMBRETRARRMEERZ
B o

REBEARAB ZBAEBHEEHERER -
I\ # AX A 5 332,640,0000% 2 B /TR 2 E
EHRTREE.0H T RESRMEEO.05
BLHEEZS%E  RESREARAARD A
MAE120EMBBZ —BRER - RAEIR
HEITAEINARRABEREZLE A
B HREBE URABEEEEAHEE
R BRBRESKEMARBEFAERZA
53 °

BIBERB G EREI2%R - MBETZARK
EXEBDRRERRE D REEMMN RE
mEh TARBATEERIAESN (2
FEREDNERRSAARKREZ M SN X
EE)  MBEOMEFAEARBHIATE
EM&EZZAGN RSN - BEPHEE
TDECEEKATE - EEHNEERNA
BEERRERE EERBERBR(ERSK
BREERMEE) AXBEREBELD (ERSEE
BEZER) AL -

UMENNEIHMZEMN  HERNKHLA
MERERGHEF TR EAERBHERNRE L
BERBZATEE HAHDUKREER
FHBREZATEERAEREE - ERE
BREMc8E RESERBEREZATE
EEMEERBESHE (ME) VB E - X
ABRERXRBEBXHERAK  YHER
BRI N ETHMRIEZ #E -

24. RESERVES (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(c)

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

(Continued)

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as
amended), the contributed surplus account of a
company is available for distribution. However, the
Company cannot declare or pay a dividend, or make a
distribution out of contributed surplus if:

(i) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to
pay its liabilities as they become due; or

(i) the realisable value of its assets would thereby
be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and
its issued share capital and share premium
accounts.

The capital reduction reserve of the Group and the
Company represents the amount arising in relation to
the reduction of the nominal value of 332,640,000
issued shares of the Company from HK$1.00 each to
HK$0.05 each in 1998. Pursuant to a resolution passed
by the directors pursuant to a resolution passed by
the directors pursuant to a resolution passed by the
directors pursuant to Bye-law 129 of the Company’s
Bye-laws, the capital reduction reserve shall be
applicable for meeting claims on or liabilities of the
Company or contingencies or for paying off any loan
capital or for equalising dividends or for any other
purpose to which the profits of the Company may be
properly applied.

Under HKAS 32, convertible loan notes issued are split
into their liability and equity components at initial
recognition by recognising the liability component at
its fair value which is determined using a market interest
rate for equivalent non-convertible notes and attributing
to the equity component the difference between the
proceeds from issue and the fair value of the liability
component. The liability component is subsequently
carried at amortised cost. The equity component is
recognised in the convertible loan notes reserve until
the notes are either converted (in which case it is
transferred to share premium) or the notes are
redeemed (in which case it is released directly to
accumulated losses).

Employee share-based compensation benefits
represent the fair value of employee services estimated
to be received in exchange for the grant of the relevant
options over the relevant vesting periods, the total of
which is based on the fair value of the options at grant
date. The amount for each period is determined by
spreading the fair value of the options over the relevant
vesting periods (if any) and is recognised as staff costs
and related expenses with a corresponding increase
in the employee share-based payment reserve.

FHESEARAF
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#E (& 24. RESERVES (Continued)

KiaE - (%) Notes: (Continued)

(9) R-_ZEERFE+_A=+-—BER-_ZTTNE (9) The Company did not have any reserves available for
+=-—A=+—8B  ARRIETHAHESIK distribution to shareholders as at 31st December, 2005
FREZFEE - and 31st December, 2004.

H
58 25. BORROWINGS
rEH
THE GROUP
—EEREF —ETNEF
2005 2004
FTH&xT FHT
HK$’000 HK$’000
(& &E5)
(restated)
EHEARITER Secured bank loans 25,390 36,200
FHfEE 2B HA The maturity of the above
m borrowings is as follows:

—F R Within one year 12,197 19,793

—EWF Between one and two years 2,252 3,449

MZERF Between two and five years 7,538 9,788

HEE Over five years 3,403 3,170

25,390 36,200

B —F AN EE Y Less: Amount due within one
AREBBE year shown under
2 FIE current liabilities (12,197) (19,793)

—F 1% 28 2 F I8 Amount due after one year 13,193 16,407

EERRTERBERRER  2HERRIER
BER  REAEFNEFE - SHERDIU—IE
AREER-_ZTERFVREZ —BEEF 22
MRz E—ZERZEERR RBERRER
ERNAEEREREZREDE  EEEYD
742,190,000 T (ZZZ M4 : 38,650,000
BET)ERBHELHWREF 2 EZEREEE
5,000,000 7c (ZZEZ 4 : 5,361,000/ 7T)
BER -2 HERS T /\EAEE  BREX
BRERERER MERBEEFUERTFA

Secured bank loans comprise revolving loans, an
instalment loan and a mortgage loan which bear interest
at commercial rates. The instalment loan is secured by
a first legal charge over all copyrights on a film
produced by the Group in the beginning of 2005. The
mortgage loan and the revolving loans are secured by
the Group’s investment properties, interest in leasehold
land and buildings in Hong Kong with carrying value of
approximately HK$42,190,000 (2004: HK$ 38,650,000),
and HK$5,000,000 (2004: HK$5,361,000) respectively.
The instalment loan is repayable by 18 monthly
instalment, the revolving loan is repayable on demand
and the mortgage loan is repayable in instalments over
a period of ten years.
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25. EE (& 25. BORROWINGS (Continued)
AHRERZR ZFBEEHRMH 26 - Details of the convertible loan notes are set out in Note
26.
FTEBERBEAUBTIR NEEAZER All interest-bearing borrowings are denominated in Hong
FEMT Kong dollar. The effective interest rate at the balance

sheet date was as follows:

AEE
The Group
—BERF —ZTEF
2005 2004
TER FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000

BEIFRITER Secured bank loans 1.7%-6.5% 1.2%-6.5%
45 4 10 AT #2 A% Unsecured convertible loan notes
ERER, (K iF26) (Note 26) 4% 4%

ERBEEZRAFEEBELT The fair value of the non-current borrowings are as
follows:

REE NFEE
Carrying amount Fair values
—2ERE —ETMEF Z22HE —ETMEF
2005 2004 2005 2004
THET FHET THERT THET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
(& &51) (r&&5)

(restated) (restated)

EEBRITER Secured bank loans 25,390 36,200 25,390 36,200
AL AT X B F Unsecured convertible

& (Kt 26) loan notes (Note 26) 19,434 19,434 19,434 19,434

44,824 55,634 44,824 55,634

AFEBEDABRERERAEERRERTE The fair values are based on cash flows discounted

EFEMKRM 7 EEFH - using a rate based on the current bank borrowing rate

per annum of the Group.

RHBEECEEERERATEEMES The carrying amounts of short-term borrowings
approximate to their fair values.

BB CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED # Bl E £ B A R A =
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HE-ZTZ

BEAUTBRBEENR

ARBR-_ZBZBMF A THABTRENES

58 - 120,000,000 T2 A ARERE
B(I%EE]) -
ZERASYEHRREENE K ER=-Z

MERA=THEH- F_77@¢AH+E
B ARAHEEEFEATLAERRZL - Bt -
AARHERERBEARERZRRZIHBELERE
ZETLHEXNA=1H - ZENEEFR  EE
&% 175.83/ 8T (KAER) cRREBZBEERE
BEHBBARBRATBREEO0.058 T2 R
e AT ENFAATHNAZEE T £F
NAZTHAE4EEER  EB/FBEATL
BREBZHRTASER/ANRAIRG - WAl ERiE
FEEZEBZAEERCHERBEIHE -

8 EWH 2 ATEE (BERERER) HERR
SR HMREF TN ERTE « Rz E

26.

AF+-_A=+—HIL&FE For the year ended 31st December, 2005

UNSECURED CONVERTIBLE LOAN
NOTES

The Company issued 20,000,000 4% convertible loan
note (“the Note”) at a nominal value of HK$ 20 million
on 14th June, 2004.

The Note was repayable semi-annually in arrears. It
was originally matured on 30th June, 2004. On 14th
June, 2004, the Company and the noteholder entered
into a supplementary deed, pursuant to which the
Company and the noteholder agreed to extend the
maturity date of the Note to 30th June, 2007. The Note
carries the right to convert the principal amount of the
Note into shares of HK$0.05 each in the share capital
of the Company at a conversion price of HK$5.83 per
share (after adjustments), subject to adjustment. From
14th June, 2004 to the 14th business day immediately
preceding 30th June, 2007, the noteholder can convert
the outstanding principal amount of the Note into shares
of the Company and may request early repayment of
the outstanding principal amount of the Note together
with accrued interest.

The fair value of the liability component, included in
long-term borrowings, was calculated using a market
interest rate for an equivalent non-convertible bond.

BEG - BRFERBRRERS (G TREER
TELEET) o The remaining balance represented the equity
conversion component, is included in shareholders’
equity named as convertible loan notes reserve.
rEE
The Group
—EEREF —EENE
2005 2004
THET FExT
HK$’000 HK$'000
€ =x7))
(restated)
R_ZZTWNFE/NA+MA Face value of the Note issued
BEERTERCEE on 14th June, 2004 20,000 20,000
W= H Equity component (566) (566)
R-_ZTZTWNFENAFTMA Liability component on initial recognition
NRERZ BEHH at 14th June, 2004 19,434 19,434
MEFREZ Interest expenses 800 800
B AT ALE Interest paid (800) (800)
19,434 19,434
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26.

27.

EEBUTRRERER (B)

S

NR-ZBERE+-_A=1+—0 EBZAEEE
2 ANFEEAE19,434,0008 7L - A FEBET
BRETERAEEEEFHNEYFAFTE -

IEE IR

A%E
MTFAREE®RRE, T ERTHARBREE
REMED :

UNSECURED CONVERTIBLE LOAN
NOTES (Continued)

The fair value of the liability component of the Notes as
at 31st December, 2005 amounted to HK$19,434,000.
The fair value is calculated using cash flows discounted
at a rate based on the borrowings rate per annum of
the Group.

DEFERRED TAXATION

The Group

The followings are the major deferred tax liabilities and
assets recognised by the Group and movements
thereon:

MERBITE HEBHEEER
Accelerated Estimated
tax tax F
depreciation losses Total
FHET FHET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZZTZTNF As at 1 January,
—A—~H 2004 (1,791) 1,791 s
ARARTAS Credit/(charge) to
(F0ER) income statement 353 (353) =
RZZTETNF As at 31 December,
+=-A=+—H 2004 (1,438) 1,438 =
BRAXE A Credit/(charge) to
($0B%) income statement = = =
RZZTEZTRF As at 31 December,
+=-A=+—8” 2005 (1,438) 1,438 =

MN_ZBZREF+_-_A=1+—0 A&£EHEH
319,928,000/ L (ZZZ W4 : 467,066,000
BIL)Z ARG B BB KNS B BR
F o % BB 455,988,000 7T (Z T P4 ¢
81,737,000 70) 2 ELEHIBEEC KRR - B
RABEEF AR 2N  MUETERXRBHBD
263,940,000/ 7 (= ZZ P 4F : 458,849,000
BIL)BRECHBEE -

b N

HRRETRE B2 &R - ki &3 A5 R IE
BB %4 2397,0008 L (=TT MF
64,433,000 L) MR ELEHBEEE °

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

As at 31st December, 2005, the Group had unused
estimated tax losses of approximately HK$319,928,000
(2004: HK$467,066,000) available for offset against
future profits. A deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of approximately HK$55,988,000 (2004:
HK$81,737,000) of such losses. No deferred tax asset
has been recognised in respect of the remaining
balance of approximately HK$263,940,000 (2004:
HK$458,849,000) due to the unpredictability of future
profit streams.

The Company

No deferred tax assets has been recognised in respect
of estimated tax losses of approximately HK$2,397,000
(2004: HK$64,433,000) due to the unpredictability of
future profit streams.

FHESEARAF
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28. EHEMERAX

BEHRNERZERBROTMT :

28. TRADE PAYABLES

The aged analysis of the trade payables is as follows:

rEE
The Group

—BERF —EENE

2005 2004

THERT TET

HK$’000 HK$'000

(r& &%)

(restated)

0£30H 0 to 30 days 2,680 1,875

31260H 31 to 60 days 836 4,391

612 90H 61 to 90 days 1,368 4,135

91£180H 91 to 180 days 3,123 3,480

HBi@m180H Over 180 days 10,885 11,406

18,892 25,287

29. 2¥iikE c BRFEEHER 29. DEPOSITS RECEIVED, ACCRUALS AND
H s f& 1 517 OTHER PAYABLES
rEE AT
The Group The Company

“EBERE —EEmE “EERF —EETME

2005 2004 2005 2004

TERT TET FTHET FET

HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

(& E75) (& &75)

(restated) (restated)

BElize Deposits received 77,692 62,116 10,000 10,000

FEETIE B Accruals 2,188 3,105 1,027 1,442

H & 14 38 Other payables 812 2,635 78 103

80,692 67,856 11,105 11,545
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30. X8 30. TURNOVER
—EERF —ETNMF
2005 2004
FET FHET
HK$’000 HK$’000
(L=5)
(restated)
ETERA Distribution fee income 85,970 153,745
HESRTFTER Sales of video products 661 1,387
AR 7 Y A Service income 240 1,419
LUEB WA Production fee income 5,363 8,756
92,234 165,307
31. Hith iy &3 31. OTHER REVENUE
—EERE —ETETNF
2005 2004
FHET FHET
HK$’000 HK$’'000
(&&E5)
(restated)
RITH B U A Bank interest income 1,792 141
JE IR B R B R A Loan receivable interest income 741 592
FE UL AT AR R R A Convertible notes receivables income 520 754
wEMEZHSBA Rental income from investment properties 291 250
fE U B & N B EIE B U A Management fee income from associates 4,860 3,860
8,204 5,597
32. Hftlg A 32. OTHER INCOME
ST -=zos
2005 2004
FHET FHET
HK$’000 HK$’'000
(geEH)
(restated)
H i fE R FRIBRE Z Bl #  Reversal of impairment of other receivables 3,811 =
BE 5, U 2= Exchange gain 820 =
EXR#E Waiver of loan 1,194 1,194
HAh Others 94 105
5,919 1,299

I 02 CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED  # @ £ % B /5 18 2
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33. AXE 33. EXPENSES BY NATURE
FIREERAN  THES  URTEHERERE Expenses included on cost of sales, administrative
THRIzZAZZMEAT expenses and marketing and distribution expenses are

analysed as follows:

—EERF —ZETF
2005 2004
THER F&T
HK$’000 HK$’000
(FE7)
(restated)
B RE(BEHE Amortisation of film rights
B H 84 (included in cost of sales) 57,646 118,987
1% S EM B & Auditors’ remuneration 838 1,093
FE (BEHEHS Cost of inventories
AR B AR (included in cost of sales) 664 642
M WBRBERE Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 9,491 13,923
A& 4 Amortisation of leasehold land 319 221
HEME - #as (Gain)/loss on disposal of property, plant
Rt (W) EiE and equipment (104) 2,301
HINEE &5 18 % 58 Net foreign exchange losses - 7
BRTHREFZ Operating lease rental in respect of land
KEHE and buildings 2,174 2,356
EERFFAZ Employee benefit expenses 39,740 18,999
4. EERBAFX 34. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
—EERF —ZETWF
2005 2004
TER FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000
(re&E51)
(restated)
e Directors’ remuneration 4,464 4,464
EFxnwd Directors’ fee 360 190
e RIE4 Salaries and bonuses 10,360 13,695
AR A 2 B Share-based compensation expenses 24,057 =
EHlEATE S Mandatory provident fund 428 530
EERAMAX Staff welfare expenses 71 120
39,740 18,999
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34.

1’ 8 8 7l B X 34. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
(#4&) (Continued)

(a) EEM<S (a) Directors’ emoluments
ARAEEZERANBA-ZZFRTEER The Company’s Board is currently composed of
SERMITESHEK - three non-executive Directors and three executive

Directors.
FAENARARAEEWN LT A The aggregate amount of emoluments payable
4,860,000 & (Z & T M & to the Directors of the Company during the year
4,690,000 7L) - SEFHE_TTH was HK$4,860,000 (2004: HK$4,690,000). The
F+ZA=+-—BR=ZZETME+-A remuneration of every director for the year ended
=t+t—BLEFEZH&ET - 31st December, 2005 and 31st December, 2004
is as below:—
HEERA 2
e FeRRA LN F i 3
Employee
Salaries Mandatory share-hased
FE3:54 Name of director Fee And bonuses provident fund payment Total
T T T TR T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000
CERE MRl CRTRE MMM TSR WAy "SRR MY 2R5F
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

mER%E Mr. Heung Wah Keung - - 2,160 2,160 12 12 - - 2,172 2,172

REZLL Ms. Chen Ming Ying, Tiffany - - 1800 1800 12 12 - R PR K/

FIERT Ms. Li Yuk Sheung - - 504 504 12 12 - - 516 516

REERE Mr. Hung Cho Sing 120 80 - - - - - - 120 80

(]:5gi:a M. Ho Wai Chi, Paul 120 80 - - - - - - 120 8

BERiE Mr. Fung Ho Sum 120 30 - - - - - - 120 3

B0 e e %% - <A 4

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED H Bl E & B & R 2 A
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34. EERFIFXZ 34. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
(#) (Continued)

(b)y ETEBREFMAL (b)  Five highest paid individuals
AEBFEANAERER T2 ALRE The five individuals whose emoluments were the
ME(ZETWE ME)EE - HFM highest in the Group for the year include two
3,984,000 c (2T M F : (2004: two) Directors whose emoluments are
4,500,000 7T) W B R £ 3T FE(a) 3 reflected in note (a) above and amounted to
ReRAFERNESKAL(ZZEN HK$3,984,000 (2004: HK$4,500,000). The
FIZBZAD)ZHE&WT - emoluments payable to the remaining individuals

(2004 three) during the year were as follow:—

—EEIRF —ZTTNEF

2005 2004

FHET FHT

HK$’000 HK$’000

e hH A ERL Salaries and other allowances 948 2,232

R R8I 5 &1 4 3% Retirement benefits scheme contributions 24 36

AR T 2 RIER X Share-based payment expenses 4,635 =

5,607 2,268

H#p =R (ZZEMF: =2)5niMEES The aggregated emoluments of each of these remaining

i 2 B & @ ERMFE AN REZE1,000,000 three (2004: three) highest paid individuals fell within

BILAE o the band from Nil to HK$1,000,000 for both years.
E=EMeEENT : The emoluments of the directors fell within the following
bands:
EEAH
Number of directors

—ZTTMEF

2004

FHT

HK$'000

= % 1,000,000 7T Nil to HK$1,000,000 4 4
1,500,001/8 L& HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000

2,000,000/ 7T 1 1
2,000,001 TR HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000

2,500,000/ JT 1 1

6 6

TR AEEBERNESINMESEEMAR During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group

SEAMBAR BB REBL2HE - TE to the directors as an inducement to join or upon joining

EERNFARREMME the Group or as compensation for loss of office. None

of the directors has waived any emoluments during the
year.
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35. AE M & 35. FINANCE COSTS
—EERF —ZETF
2005 2004
TET FH T
HK$’000 HK$’000
("E5)
(restated)
BARAFRNEHEEZ Interest on convertible loan notes wholly
AMBRERERFNE repayable within five years 800 800
ARAFREHEEZ Interest on bank borrowings wholly
RITEEF B repayable within five years 524 182
TERAFERNEHEE 2 Interest on bank borrowings not wholly
RITEBEEF R repayable within five years 605 497
1,929 1,479
36. #Hi1H 36. TAXATION
—EERE —ETETMF
2005 2004
TER FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000
(Fe&E351)
(restated)
MIEBZHOT - The taxation charge is as follows:
Hi Rl AR 2 FIE Taxation in other jurisdictions:
KEZEE Provision for the year 124 239
BEFEREDE Underprovision for prior years - 29
RNAEREWEB R A Taxation attributable to the Company
FERTEIA and its subsidiaries 124 268
HRARARENBARYERREERSAZ No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made
JE AR 0 s A ok % % JE AR BOm Al B 2 BEt AEGRI for both years either as the Company and its
HEREEE  RIEREMFEFEZEENG subsidiaries have no assessable profits arising in Hong
BEH B - Kong or as assessable profits were wholly absorbed by
estimated tax losses brought forward.
HMelZER o HBRAMAREEE 2BITH Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at
KT E o the rate prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.

I 1 06 CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED @ £ % Bl /5 18 2 =
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36. HilE (& 36. TAXATION (Continued)
FA - AJHRBERARARTABEEE 2R The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the loss
BT : before taxation per the consolidated income statement
as follows:
—ZZRF —ZTME
2005 2004
FEx FAT
HK$’000 HK$’000 %
(restated)
€ 5=
B 750 B 85 48 Loss before taxation 20,889 303,152
AR TS K  Taxation at domestic income
17.5%5t 8 218 tax rate of 17.5% 3,656 17.5 53,052 17.5
BAEFEEEMETRE  Underprovision for prior years - - (29) (0.1)
AT H 2 Tax effect of expenses not
MG & deductible for tax purpose (1,649) (7.9) (40,362) (13.3)
TERBTBAZ Tax effect of income not
M taxable for tax purpose 705 3.4 509 0.2
FERZIEFTFIE  Tax effect of estimated tax
EEBETE loss not recognised (3,260) (15.6) (15,151) (5.0)
BERER Tax effect of utilisation of
A& A b 5T R 38 estimated tax losses
518 2 Bl 7 5 & previously not recognised 424 2.0 1,713 0.6
FARIBZH Taxation charge for the year (124) (0.6) (268) (0.1)
37. Bl EGE 37. LOSS PER SHARE
BREARBEIEBDEATEEE : The calculation of the basic and diluted loss per share
is based on the following data:
—EEALF —ETF
2005 2004
TER FHT
HK$’000 HK$’000
ZN/NEIE S ES TSN Loss attributable to equity holders
FEf5 518 of the Company 20,961 303,219
i 4= Number of shares
AEERETARER Weighted average number of ordinary shares
MEEEE 2 for the purpose of basic and diluted
HnHE 15 Ak 21 loss per share 501,724,214 306,504,409
HAEEREEEEYERSKRENTERARA The computation of diluted loss per share did not
MARTEBERERITRRERRE  BZE1T assume the exercise of the Company’s outstanding
FeFgREBETR- share options and convertible loan notes existed during
the year since their exercise would reduce loss per
share.
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38. HEHKE QA 38. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES
REERHZ2EMBAREEFAENT ¢ The net assets of the wholly owned subsidiaries at the

date of disposal were as follows:

g S —EENE
2005 2004
FHET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
(g&E7)

(restated)

M - S REE Property, plant and equipment - 3

Z 5 I U Bk 3K Trade receivables - 788

Re - BNREK Deposits, prepayments and other receivables

H b FE 5 BR 3K - 18,656

BRBHUAAFEE Financial assets at fair value

PR 2 2@l & E through profit or loss - 13,476
B 5 e R X Trade payables - (34)
BiEs EFHIEE R Deposits received, accruals

H & - BR 3K and other payables - (8,526)

it E&EF58 Net assets disposed of - 24,363

o i A Gain on disposal - 7,524

BRAE Total consideration - 31,887

XA Satisfied by:

Be (M) Cash (Note i) - 21,000
0N —E & QA Interest in an associate (Note ii)

Z s (B atii) - 10,887

- 31,887

b et - Notes:

(i) FA TEKEILERBERAR -R=ZZET (i) During the year, there is no acquisition or disposal of
MERN AEBE-ZFE=ZATLEED subsidiaries. During the year 2004, the Group entered
B FAEERELERZE=ZFRAE into a sale and purchase agreement with a third party
BEAEE2EKNB A A Health Basic pursuant to which the Group agreed to dispose of and
Limitedz 28 2B ZE#TRA BREAR the third party agreed to purchase the entire issued
21,000,000/ 7T ° Health Basic LimitedZ £ share capital of Health Basic Limited, a wholly-owned
EEERRBBLTROZEE - subsidiary of the Group and its principal asset was

investment in equity shares listed in Hong Kong, at a
total consideration of HK$21,000,000.

I 1 05 CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED @ £ % Bl /5 18 2 =
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38.

39.

£ B 2
(&)
(i) RZZZEWNF=A+HB  AEEHATALFTZ

BEEW#E Bl AEERELERTALAE
BEARQNRZZEWNWEB R Imperial
International Limited ([Imperiall) Z 2 &2
BT o Imperial ZEBEEEARTHE R
2EBEHEMRAAKAnglo Market
International Limited,Z 100% MR ## 2% - B
B mperialZ 2 EBRTRAZREEE B
TALRAS B R RETTALZBRATRFRE
B1E T 2 F ik 8,080/ (5l fE& B B ) X
e Bt > AEEFHTALAG H£49% K A 1
%o

1

hu

il

R-ZZEZTOERN CHEZHBARNEAKE
ZEBLRBReRBYEBEMERNAEH -

HEKIE
K-TTRET-A=+—8  AEERER
THBMRESZAENETTHELERG 2
Ak RERSAENT -

38. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

(Continued)

(ii) On 15th March, 2004, the Group entered into a sale
and purchase agreement with TAL pursuant to which
the Group agreed to sell and TAL agreed to purchase
the entire issued share capital of Imperial International
Limited (“Imperial”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company. The principal assets of Imperial are the 100%
shareholding interests in China Star Management
Limited and Anglo Market International Limited. The
consideration for the sale and purchase of the entire
issued share capital of Imperial was satisfied by the
allotment and issued of 8,080 new shares of US$1 each
in the share capital of TAL, credited as fully paid, by
TAL to the Group. Since then, the Group holds an
aggregate 49% equity interest in TAL.

The subsidiaries disposed of during the year 2004 did
not make any significant contribution to the results and
cash flows of the Group.

39. LEASE COMMITMENTS
As at 31st December, 2005, the Group had commitments
for future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases in respect of rented
premises which fall due as follows:

g S —EENE

2005 2004

THERT FH T

HK$’000 HK$’000

€=%71))

(restated)

—F RN Within one year 1,059 1,867
E_ZELFA In the second to fifth year inclusive

(BHEEREMF) - 1,253

1,059 3,120

MEROREESEERAENERNL 2
$ - BOTERTHMERDES  MTHMW
FrREEETE -

Operating lease payments represented rentals payable
by the Group for its office premises. Leases are mainly
negotiated for an average term of two years and rentals
are fixed for an average of two years.
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40. B k& 7 5t &

(a)

AEBEREBRHERESFERI 2R
AIRRPIRERBEBREERLEH T
REEFE([BERFE]) IR=F
ZEFE+ _A-BRLEEBEHERENKS
FE([ERtE]))  "EEMELTEREER
HRSMBEREETE - AREDEER
ExrERAAE  NAEREEEAREA
BUMAZ5%HEK - BEFARALRAEZE
220,000/ 7T - HRREEREKLA
=M - EERBREZBZEEEZA
BER (e EFERCEE) AR
BRREBRTKAEGFEASE - BIH
BRRBERERZERT OB EBEAE
B BEEHAEACEERALAGECEE
NHABE YH-—HABYERESH
5o

XENTEMBRARZEEDRE T BER
FHERPRRERSFTEZKE - It
EHBARARIEZETAS LAF
REKRSFEHEK  FRBEEENE
T AKEEPREARSFEZE—F
ERRBEPREARSFEELHAE 2 H#

h
TA °

FR - RREF T EMEFUR B R U 57 19,000
BT(ZZBZTME : 42,0008 7T) B2 38R
428,000 L (ZZ T M4 : 522,000 L) °

40.

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

(a)

The Group operates Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (“MPF Scheme”) under rules and
regulations of Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance for all its employees in Hong
Kong and terminated the defined contribution
(“Old Scheme”) on 1st
December, 2000. All the employees of the Group
in Hong Kong are required to join the MPF
Scheme. The Group has chosen to follow the

pension scheme

minimum statutory contribution requirement of 5%
of eligible employees’ monthly relevant income
but limited to the mandatory cap of HK$20,000.
The contributions are charged to income
statements as incurred. In respect of those
employees who leave the Group prior to
completion of qualifying service period for the
employer’s voluntary contributions (represents
become fully vested, the relevant portion of the
voluntary contributions (represents the assets
transferred from the Old Scheme) become fully
vested, the relevant portion of the voluntary
contributions forfeited will be reverted to the
Group. The assets of the MPF Scheme is held
separately from those of the Group in an
independently administrative fund.

Employees of subsidiaries in the PRC are
members of the Central Pension Scheme
operated by the PRC government. These
subsidiaries are required to contribute a certain
percentage of their payroll to the Central Pension
Scheme to fund the benefits. The only obligation
of the Group with respect to the Central Pension
Scheme is the required contribution under the
Central Pension Scheme.

During the year, the retirement benefits schemes

contributions net of forfeited contributions of HK$19,000
(2004: HK$42,000) amounted to HK$428,000 (2004:
HK$522,000).

FHESEARAF
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41.

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED
TRANSACTION

Pursuant to a resolution passed at the annual general
meeting of the Company held on 27th May, 2002, the
share option scheme adopted by the Company on 23rd
October, 1996 (the “Old Option Scheme”) was
terminated and a new share option scheme (the “New
Option Scheme”) was adopted.

(a) The Old Option Scheme
The major terms of the Old Option Scheme are
summarised as follows:

(i) The purpose was to provide incentives to
the participants.

(i) The participants included any employee
or director of any members of the Group.

(iii)  The maximum number of shares in respect
of which share options might be granted
must not exceed 10% of the issued share
capital of the Company from time to time.

(iv) The maximum number of shares in respect
of which share options might be granted
to a participant, when aggregated with
shares issued and issuable under any
share option granted to the same
participant, must not exceed 25% of the
maximum shares from time to time.

(v) Any share option may be exercised in
whole or in part at any time after the date
on which the share option is deemed to
be granted.

(vi)  The exercisable period of a share option
must not exceed a period of 10 years
commencing on the date of acceptance.

(vii)  The acceptance of a share option, if
accepted, must be made within 30 days
from the date of the offer of the grant with
a non-refundable payment of HK$1 from
the grantee to the Company.
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41. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED
TRANSACTION (Continued)

(a)

(b)

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

The Old Option Scheme (Continued)
(viii)  The exercise price of a share option must
be the higher of:

° a price not less than 80% of the
average closing price of a share
of the Company for the 5 trading
days immediately preceding the
grant; and

° the nominal value of a share of the
Company.

As the Old Option Scheme was terminated on
27th May, 2002, no further share options can be
granted under the Old Option Scheme thereafter.
However, all outstanding share options granted
under the Old Option Scheme prior to the said
termination shall remain valid and exercisable in
accordance with the provisions of the Old Option
Scheme.

The New Option Scheme
The major terms of the New Option Scheme are
summarised as follows:

(i) The purpose is to provide incentives and
rewards to the participants for their
contribution or potential contribution to the
Group.

(i) The participants include:

(1) (a) any director or proposed
director (whether executive or
non-executive including any
independent non-executive
director), employee or
proposed employee (whether
full time or part time) of any
member of the Company and
any entity in which the
Company, directly or indirectly,
holds any equity interests
(collectively the “Interested
Group”) or any substantial
shareholder of the Company or
any company controlled by a
substantial shareholder of the
Company;

FHESEARAF
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5 (&) TRANSACTION (Continued)
(b) HEBRETE (&) (b) The New Option Scheme (Continued)
(i 2RELE: (&) (i) The participants include: (Continued)
(b) EFEEZEBEIW (b) any individual for the time being
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SAE - BIRAAR
EXRBAA

seconded to work for any
member of the Interested Group
or any substantial shareholder
of the Company or any
company controlled by a
substantial shareholder of the
Company;

any holder of any securities
issued by any member of the
Interested Group or any
substantial shareholder of the
Company or any company
controlled by a substantial
shareholder of the Company;

any business or joint venture
partner, contractor, agent or
representative of any member
of the Interested Group or any
substantial shareholder of the
Company or any company
controlled by a substantial
shareholder of the Company;

any research assistant,
technician, adviser, consultant,
artist, actor, actress of, and any
research company, technical
support company, advisory
company, consultancy
company, production company,
advertising company,
distribution company and
professional services company
to any member of the Interested
Group or any substantial
shareholder of the Company or
any company controlled by a
substantial shareholder of the
Company;
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41.

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED
TRANSACTION (Continued)

(b)

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

The New Option Scheme (Continued)
(i) The participants include: (Continued)

(f)  any supplier, producer, director
or licensor of films, television
programmes, video features,
goods or services to any
member of the Interested Group
or any substantial shareholder
of the Company or any
company controlled by a
substantial shareholder of the
Company;

(g) any customer, licensee
(including any sub-licensee) or
distributor of films, television
programmes, video features,
goods or services of any
member of the Interested Group
or any substantial shareholder
of the Company or any
company controlled by a
substantial shareholder of the
Company;

(h) any landlord or tenant
(including any sub-tenant) of
any member of the Interested
Group or any substantial
shareholder of the Company or
any company controlled by a
substantial shareholder of the
Company; and

(2) any company controlled by one or
more persons belonging to any of
the above classes of participants.

(iii)  The maximum number of shares in respect
of which share options may be granted
under the New Option Scheme must not
exceed 10% of the issued share capital
of the Company as at the date of approval
of the New Option Scheme and such limit
might be refreshed by the shareholders
in general meeting. The maximum number
of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding share options
granted and yet to be exercised under
the New Option Scheme and any other
share option scheme must not exceed
30% of the shares in issue from time to

FHESEARAF
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41.

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED
TRANSACTION (Continued)
(b) The New Option Scheme (Continued)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

time. The total number of share options
available for issue under the New Option
Scheme (after refreshment) as at the date
of this annual report was 54,160, which
represented approximately 0.01% of the
issued share capital of the Company at
the date of this annual report.

The total number of shares issued and to
be issued upon exercise of the share
options granted to each participant
(including exercised, cancelled and
outstanding share options) in 12 month
period must not exceed 1% of the shares
in issue from time to time unless the same
is approved by the shareholders.

The exercisable period should be
determined by the board of directors upon
grant of the share option but in any event
should not exceed 10 years from the date
of offer for grant.

Save as determined by the board of
directors provided in the offer of the grant
of the relevant share options, there is no
general requirement that a share option
must be held for any minimum period
before it can be exercised.

The acceptance of a share option, if
accepted, must be made within 30 days
from the date of grant with a non-
refundable payment of HK$1 from the
grantee to the Company.

The exercise price of a share option must
be the highest of:

° the closing price of a share of the
Company on the date of grant;

° the average closing price of a
share of the Company for the 5
trading days immediately
preceding the date of grant; and

° the nominal value of a share of the
Company.

The New Option Scheme is effective for
10 years from the date of adoption until
26th May, 2012.
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5 (48 TRANSACTION (Continued)
TEREBARANETERT ZEF - A5EEES The following table discloses details of the Company’s
REMBEEMBARABREZFERZSE share options held by the Company’s substantial
i m &9 shareholders, directors, the Group’s employees and
other participants and movements in such holdings:
BREHE
Number of share options
R-330%
tZR=1-H
R-3%1%
-f-8
H-$5mE WA H-§%1%
-f-B R-EERE W-EERE HC-EEME Ouistanding HoSEEE R-EERE NCEEREToACT-R
SROGE  HAME R fif b3 asat & fife A HAAR
SREEN b k11 RERH i8R Exercise Outstanding  Granted  Exercised  Lapsed 31122004  Granted  Exercised  Lapsed Outstanding
Category of Name of Date of Exercisable price as at during during during and during during during asat
Participants scheme grant period  pershare  01.01.2004 2004 2004 2004 01.01.2008 2005 2005 2005 31.12.2008
A (&) (i) (Wati) (W)
HKS$ (Note ) (Note ii) (Note i) (Note iv)
Nk ERRERE 20111996 21.11.1996 - 20.11.2006 60510 674269 - - - A9 - - - 269
REREs 0ld Option Scheme 28032000 28.03.2000- 27.03.2010 16783 92212 - - - s - - - min
Substantial 0206.2000  02.06.2000 - 01.06 2010 813 417506 - - - 7506 - - - 41506
shareholders fEREE 16072002 16.07.2002 - 15.07.2012 1716 221448 5 - - 26 - - - 26
and directors New Option Scheme 17072003 17.07.2003 - 16.07.2013 0564 457,000 - - YK - - - 40
of the Company"
2,692,344 - - - 26923 - - - 2693
rhEEE” fEREE 16072000 16.07.2002- 15.07.2012 176 110957 - - - 1109557 - - - 1109557
Director New Option Scheme 17072008 17.07.2008 - 16.07.2013 0564 2285000 - - - 2285000 - - - 228500
of the Company™
3,394557 - - - 33557 - - KT
18R BRfpEd 05011999 05.01.1999 - 04.01.2009 5011 “ - - - 4 - - - 4
Employees 0ld Option Scheme 28032000 28.03.2000- 27.03.2010 16783 2653 - - (3T 25053 - - (o) 24009
of the Group 02062000 02.06.2000 - 01.06.2010 8134 417508 - - - H7Em - - - T
nEREE 16072002 16.07.2002- 15.07.2012 1716 3328671 - - - 336 - - (1100557)  2219,114
New Option Scheme 17072008 17.07.2003 - 16.07.2013 0564 10254939 - - - 10254939 - (7.969.9%9) - 228500
13122004 1312.2004 - 1212.2014 0520 - 15800000 - - 15800000 - (9,800000) - 6000000
04022005 0402.2005 - 03.02.2015 053% - - - - - 28110000 - - 28110000
0122005 30.12.2005 - 29.12.2015 0242 - - - - - 18,005,000 - - 18,005,000
14,286,499 15,800,000 - (34798) 3005170t 46115000 (17.760.939)  (1,119.997) 57,276,765
LLEE S HERERE 16.07.2002  16.07.2002 - 15.07.2012 1716 4438228 - - - 443808 - - - 443828
Other participants ~ New Option Scheme ~ 17.07.2003  17.07.2003 - 16.07.2013 0564 7,855,000 - (800,000) - 7085000 - - - 7,085,000
13.12.2004  13.12.2004 - 12.12.2014 052 - 11820000 - - 11,820,000 - - - 11820000
04.02.2005  04.02.2005 - 03.02.2015 0538 - - - - - 10205000 - - 10,205,000
30.12.2005 30.12.2005 - 29.12.2015 0242 - - - - - 33995000 - - 33,095,000
12293228 11820000 (800,000) - 23313228 44200000 - - 67513228
32,666,628 27620000 (800000)  (34798) 59451830 90,315,000 (17,769939) (1,119.997) 130,876,894
* REARRAZEEZERRRESTAERELER b Represented the share options held by Mr. Heung Wah
PREAZE & T Fr i 2 BE R #E - Keung and Ms. Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany, the substantial
shareholders and directors of the Company.
*x REARPESTEBLIAMFT 2 HERME - * Represented the share options held by Ms. Li Yuk

Sheung, a director of the Company.

- CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED # Bl E £ B A R A =
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41.

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED
TRANSACTION (Continued)

Notes:

(i) The closing price of the Company’s shares immediately
before the date of grant of share options in 2004 was
HK$0.475 per share.

(i) The closing price of the Company’s shares immediately
before the date on which the share options were
exercised in 2004 was HK$0.700 per share.

(iii) The closing prices of the Company’s shares
immediately before the dates of grant of share options
in 2005 were HK$0.500 per share and HK$0.248 per
share.

(iv) The closing prices of the Company’s shares
immediately before the dates on which the share
options were exercised in 2005 were HK$1.110 per
share in respect of 800,000 shares and HK$0.720 per
share in respect of 16,969,939 shares.

(v) No share option was cancelled during the year.

The exercised in full of the outstanding 130,876,894
share options as at 31st December, 2005 would, under
the present capital structure of the Company, result in
the issue of 130,876,894 additional ordinary shares for
a total cash consideration,
approximately HK$130,084,000.

before expenses, of

Total consideration received during the year from the
grantees for taking up the share options granted
amounted to HK$28 (2004: HK$15).

Share-based payment expenses

Following to the adoption of HKFRS 2, Share-based
Payment, the fair value of the employee services
received in exchange for the grant of the share options
after 7th November, 2002 is recognised as an expense.
The total amount to be expensed over the vesting period
is determined by reference to the fair value of the share
options granted.
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% (&) TRANSACTION (Continued)
LXEQ@&HZ%EH (%) Share-based payment compensation (Continued)
(i) RERNEBZETERRGEHEOT @ & (i) The terms and conditions of the grants that
bt MEBRELNERERINRG 2 existed during the years are as follows, whereby
FREH all options are settled by physical delivery of

ITH¥A
Number of Instruments

shares:

TEMR

Exercisable period

RTIERRREZCERE

Options granted to substantial
shareholders and directors
-R-ZEZE=Ft+tA++tH 457,000
—on 17th July, 2003

RTEFzHBRE
Options granted to directors
—-RZZEZE=F+tHA++tH 2,285,000
- on 17th July, 2003

BRYAGEER ZBERE
Options granted to employees of the Group
-RZZE=F+A+tH 11,254,939
- on 17th July, 2003
—-RZZEEMEF+ =R +=H 15,800,000
- on 13th December, 2004
-RZZEZERFE-AMA 28,110,000
- on 4th February, 2005
-RZZEERE+-_A=TH 18,005,000
- on 30th December, 2005

RTHMBEE BRE
Options granted to other participants
-RZZET=F+A+LtH

- on 17th July, 2003 8,855,000

-RZZETWE+-_A+=H

- on 13th December, 2004 11,820,000
-RZZETRF-AMA

- on 4th February, 2005 10,205,000
-RZZZRE+-A=TH

- on 30th December, 2005 33,995,000

140,786,939

- BE CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

—EE=Ft+tA+t+tHE-_ZE—Z=Z%tA+H
17th July, 2003 - 16th July, 2013

“EE=FLATLRE_ZE =5+ A+ARH
17th July, 2003 - 16th July, 2013

—EE=F+A++HE-_E—=F+A+~H
17th July, 2003 - 16th July, 2013
—ZENFE+_RT=BEZE-WMEF+=-A+=H
13th December, 2004 - 12th December, 2014
—ETRE-_ANBE-ZE-AF=-RA=H

4th February, 2005 - 3rd February, 2015
—ZZRF+-R=tTHEZZ—RF+=-A=+AH
30th December, 2005 - 29th December, 2015

—EE=F+tA+LtHE_E—Z=ZFLAF+H

17th July, 2003 - 16th July, 2013
—EZENFE+AT=BET-WEFTATZH
13th December, 2004 - 12th December, 2014
ZEERE_ANAE-ZZE-AF-A=H

4th February, 2005 - 3rd February, 2015
—ZERF+-R=+THEZ-RF+-A=t+NAH
30th December, 2005 - 29th December, 2015

FEHESERARAF
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EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED
TRANSACTION (Continued)

Share-based payment compensation (Continued)

(i) BREZGAATFEEER IR —F® (ii) The estimated fair value of the options is
HEXHE ZEAMKRAZEEN measured based on Black-Scholes Model. The
= variables input into the model are as follows:—

—ZTNE
2004
(I &)
(Restated)
REr= A 82 hnE Weighted average share price at
FHRE measurement date HK$0.357% 7T -
MmEFEHITEE Weighted average exercise price HK$0.377& T -
BEIR IR (AIRA N R — Expected volatility (expressed as
FRTEXFEZ weighted average volatility
IR 190K 18 51 7R) used in the modeling of Black-Scholes Model) 65.82% =
BEREFH (LR 5% —  Option life (expressed as weighted average
FRTEXFEZ life used in the modeling of
R E EI5R) Black-Scholes Model) 10 Fyears

AR S Expected dividends -

2 [ B ) X Risk-free interest rate 4.0%

RET 2 B 82 i 15 Weighted average fair value at

NYEE measurement date HK$0.273% 7T

TRHB R T DA MR 1R 0E (IR B AR 2 19 I #E R
HREHFE) REE - RHAKRSAABERES
AR -FRAZIBRIAZIEDAEH A FE
BEZRFAELEEATE -

BREDREBERS GREMEL o RSB GELE
AARBBMZBRERR L BB Z AT EES
E-MEHZBREETSGELERE -

The expected volatility is based on historical volatility
(calculated based on the weighted average remaining
life of the share options). Expected dividends are based
on historical dividends. Changes in the subjective input
assumptions could materially affect the fair value
estimate.

Share options were granted under a service condition.
The condition has not been taken into account in the
grant date fair value measurement of the services
received. There were no market conditions associated
with the share options granted.
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42. T EEBREXSH 42.

AERBRFRNETTHNERHRASKS ¢

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group had the following major non-

I 120

12,000,000 T2 AR & E B EHRE
EERERAEEREESRY TR

BERBERPIALZE  BENRERE
EKEREREAN - FR  AEECSE

BZES RS 22 HA45,345 0008 7T
BEREER  YENMAEEZER -

FAN - RASER-_STEFHRE—H
TEEBARETFEBBERTARER
BIR% 7 NE] Z30%EBITRA - BH
BRRRABERNASEBE A AEEEZS
12,000,000 ¢ - AEBEF RS LU E
5,000,000 T MASEERZEHEB
U ER #:%87,000,000/8 7T ' ZBBERE
ERBEXRPIHARS  BNFEREMD
BREFEEAN - ZX S ZFBHRK
13 e

cash transactions:

(a)

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

Deposit for investment of HK$12,000,000 was
exchanged for the advertising services to be
provided by an advertising agent to the Group
and is included in deposits, prepayments and
other debtors account in the balance sheet.
During the year, the Group utilised advertising
services amounted to approximately
HK$5,345,000 and no balance
outstanding as at the balance date.

remained

During the year, in respect of the acquisition of
30% of the issued share capital of a company
which principal activity was the provision of
mobile entertainment on demand platform in
PRC, by the Group in 2004,
shareholder agreed to repay the refundable
deposit of HK$12,000,000 to the Group. A total
amount of HK$5,000,000 was received by the
Group during the year. The remaining amount of
HK$7,000,000, which was received by the Group
is included in

the vendor’s

after the balance sheet date,
deposits, prepayments and other debtors
account in the balance sheet. Details of this

transaction are set out in note 13.

FEHESERARAF
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43. HEALTR Z 43.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION
AEBERSEXREETLNTR (a)

During the year, the Group entered into the
following transactions with Riche Group:

(a) FR
5 .
XSG

MERX — EFHME
- THREREFLR

Nature of transactions

Interest expense - Loan interest

- Interest on convertible notes

EHER Term loan
ENEHSEER Post-production fee paid
BElkFRKA Film exhibition income received
WERELHRET Acquisition of leasehold land and buildings
ENHeRE Salary expense paid

B &t

(i)

(i)

(iii)

RZZETRFNA+IAE  AEEFH
172.33,800,0005% T 7] #2 f% Z= & 5
Hi o REEWEATERFARRKE
EA$%33,800,0008 TAERSE
BRA MEXZEBCHEE
33,800,000/ 7T - AA * AAEIRE
MEXZEBEL —FHEX
33,800,000 7T - ZEERAERE
B REBIESE  AEAR=ZZ
ANENATNLAEE -ZF2HME
15(b) °

EREETMEZBRERE °

RZZTZRFEFEN AEERMEXR
SERBERETHEET  BRE
9,000,000 T - WHEEE 2 RKER
—ETRAELtALtBUREEE -

Notes:

(if)

(iif)

“EEEHF —TTNF
2005 2004
FERT FAxT
Bt & HK$’000 HK$'000
(g=7)
(restated)

Note
(i) 238 =
(i) 100 338
(i) 33,800 =
(ii) & (iv) 736 1,781
(i) 7,947 13,470
(iif) 9,000 =
1,032 1,032

On 19 April 2005, the convertible notes of
HK$33,800,000 issued by the Group were
matured. The Group did not exercise the right
to convert the outstanding principal amount of
HK$33,800,000 into share capital of Riche
Multi-Media and Riche Multi-Media repaid
HK$33,800,000 to the Group. On the same
date, the Company granted a one year term
loan of HK$33,800,000 to Riche Multi-Media.
The loan is unsecured, bears interest at 1%
per annum and repayable on 19 April 2006.
Please also refer to note 15(b).

The amounts were determined at prices agreed
between the parties.

During the year 2005, the Group acquired
leasehold land and buildings from the Riche
Group at a total consideration of HK$9,000,000.
The consideration for the acquisition was settled
in cash on 7 July 2005.
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43. BEANTXR 5 (2 43. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION
(Continued)
(iv) AEBR-_TET_F_RAAHBREXREEHT (iv) On 5 February 2002, the Group and the Riche
U EEEGE Bt AEEBR T Group entered into a territory supply agreement
FHANARA=ZFRARNEXEERLEL whereby the Group, during the term of three
BEE UBESHEYETREREEZE years from 8th April, 2002, granted in favour of
REMTE(TRERMEREBAETE) R the Riche Group a first right of refusal to acquire
EREEEERME - the exclusive distribution rights of refusal to

acquire the exclusive distribution rights
excluding the theatrical and internet rights in
respect of each film in the PRC and Mongolia
and an option to acquire the theatrical rights.

(b) AEBENETALEEETTHZS (b) During the year, the Group entered into the
following transactions with TAL Group:

—EZRF —ZTTNEF
2005 2004
Bt aE FHET FAT
REME Nature of transactions Notes HK$°000 HK$'000
RETALEE 2 Management fee income (i) & (ii) 4,860 3,860
EREE-TON from the TAL Group
B RESA Services charges paid and (i) & (ii) 2,880 11,540
TALE B 2 G & payable to the TAL Group
BX A RESA Artists promotion charges (i) & (ii) 4,382 10,349
TALEE 2 & A paid and payable to
EEE the TAL Group
Bzt Notes:
(i) CHRENTHEZBRETE ° (i) The amounts were determined at prices agreed

between the parties.

(ii) FREARLZ T MATALZESE - (i) Ms. Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany is also a director of
TAL.

I 22 CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED # Bl E £ B A R A =
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43. BEANTX 5 (&

(c) FAR ARAMEFRHEBEALELT
137,365,000k EimAk (Z 2= W -
60,765,000/ ) - ZRBEZ FBH R M
#£23(a) K& (c) °

(d) FR - MERTEMBRHAELZ LR
RITRHEEAER  UEREAEEES
ZHEITER - AEERARELNER
(ZZTWE : &) -

(e) EWEREMEEALREZFBIHNK
E21 0

(f) TEEEAE
WK F2AFTEE T EEREAEHS
(BREINFARAAEERETERHE
BZFBE)WAT : —

43.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION
(Continued)

(c)

During the vyear, the Company issued
137,365,000 (2004: 60,765,000) ordinary shares
to the directors and their associates. Details of
these subscriptions are set out in note 23(a) and

(c).

During the year, Mr. Heung Wah Keung and Ms
Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany provided personal
guarantees to a bank to secure banking facilities
granted to the Group. No fee was paid to them
by the Group (2004: Nil).

Details of the amounts due from and to related
parties are set out in note 21.

Key management personnel

Compensation for key management personnel,
including amount paid to the Company’s directors
and certain of the highest paid employee, as
disclosed in note 24, is as follows:—

—EERE —ETEMF

2005 2004

TER FHT

HK$’000 HK$’000

(g &E51)

(restated)

e REMEHHER Salaries and other short-term benefits 1,104 2,040
RINE 5T 85K Pension scheme contributions 24 36
VARR 9 32 450 2 308 Share-based payment 3,981 =
5,109 2,076
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44,

TEMBARAFEE 44. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES
TREINEERATEFEASHEESEE The following table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
ZARBIMBAR - EERA - 2V H KB which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected
RAIZEHNEHREARITK the results or assets of the Group. To give details of
other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors,
results in particulars of excessive length.
R
BRfRE/
ZHER ERTR
HELA BRRE/
Proportion AMER
£ 2L /R of nominal Issued and
b8 8%/ 4% iR value of issued fully paid
Form of Country/place of Bhl capital/registered share capital/
HEARER business incorporation/ Class of capital held registered EXE 3
Name of subsidiary structure formation shares held by the Company capital Principal activities
%
Business First Limited T ERRTES LER 100 1RERIET FARRENE
Incorporated British Virgin Ordinary ZBHB Holding of cable right
Islands 1 share of
US$1
China Star Entertainment Hf R ERRAES LER 100 200REREEIZET REZR
(BVI) Limited Incorporated British Virgin Ordinary b3} Investment holding
Islands 200 shares
of US$1 each
hEZRELR R B LER 100 dRERER REZR
ERAR Incorporated Hong Kong Ordinary BT Ek Investment holding
China Star Entertainment J1,000,0008%
Holding Limited SREEIATL
ERZEELR
(Htztb)
2 ordinary shares

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

of HK$1 each

and 1,000,000
non-voting deferred
shares of HK$1 each
(Note b)

FEHESERARAF
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4. TEMBRRAFFE (& 44. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)
R R
BRfkE/
EhEx BRIk
AELA BRRE/
Proportion ARER
ES /3 H/ BT of nominal Issued and
%8 5/B% FERfH value of issued fully paid
Form of Country/place of £5 capital/registered share capital/
WEARZHE business incorporation/ Class of capital held registered IEEE
Name of subsidiary structure formation shares held by the Company capital Principal activities
%
hEEFARTERAT R B R 100 100,000 EYRER
China Star HK Distribution Incorporated Hong Kong Ordinary SREEIAT EE4
Limited Eak L]

100,000 ordinary Distribution of motion
shares of pictures and television

HK$1 each drama series

HEEERREERAA e Bk gl 100 1,000,0008% BEiRE
China Star HK Entertainment Incorporated Hong Kong Ordinary SREMEIET ¥k
Company Limited Lk REZR
1,000,000 ordinary Distribution of

shares of video rights and

HK$1 each investment holding

China Star Interational Rl EBRUHEE Lak 100 8,001R &R EYRER
Distribution Limited Incorporated British Virgin Ordinary AE1ETZRA B8
(Hza) Islands 8,001 shares of 3
(Note a) USS1 each Distribution of motion
pictures and television

drama series

hEEESERERAT i 30 3l 100 15,000k B REE RHER
China Star Laser Disc Incorporated Hong Kong Ordinary 10087 TR R
Company Limited Lk REZR
15,000 ordinary Provision of

shares of management

HK$100 each services and

investment holding

HEEYERRAT Rl & EEk 100 WRERERE HEEY
China Star Pictures Limited Incorporated Hong Kong Ordinary 1AL Wi
Eak Holding of film rights

2 ordinary

shares of

HK$1 each
hEEREREERAA RRuAY & Lak 100 QRERESR REES
China Star Production Incorporated Hong Kong Ordinary 137 ERE
Services Limited LER Provision of post-
2 ordinary production services

shares of

HK$1 each
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44. TEWB R A

HiE (& 44. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)
L]t
BRfRE/
EhEx BRATR
HELA HRRE/
Proportion AMER
E3 /BT of nominal Issued and
WS B5/1h% fisRH value of issued fully paid
Form of Country/place of Ehl capital/registered share capital/
WEARZE business incorporation/ Class of capital held registered IEEE
Name of subsidiary structure formation shares held by the Company capital Principal activities
%
hEEBRARAT a4 RERAES LER 100 REEIZETZRS REBER
China Star Trademark Incorporated British Virgin Ordinary 1 share of Wi
Limited Islands US$1 Holding of trademark
and copyrights
China Star Worldwide ERlA i Bk 100 40058 EYRER
Distribution B.V. Incorporated Netherlands Ordinary AE100RHE &8
(Rita) EBk B4
(Note a) 400 ordinary Distribution of
shares of motion pictures and
Dutch Guilders television drama
100 each series
Classical Statue Limited AT ERRAER LEk 100 1REEIETZRH RERR
Incorporated British Virgin Ordinary 1 share of Investment holding
Islands US$1
Exceptional Gain Profits Limited &1z EERAHE LER 100 1REEIZTZRE mERE
Incorporated British Virgin Ordinary 1 share of Property investment
Islands US$1
2% (B#)ERAA MR BE il 100 dRERER HENE
Newrich (H.K.) Limited Incorporated Hong Kong Ordinary BTz Eak Property holding
2 ordinary
shares of
HK$1 each
“EEEYERAT AR &% Bk 100 3,000,000% 5 & BRI
One Hundred Years of Incorporated Hong Kong Ordinary HEET Film production
Film Company Limited LERR
3,000,000
ordinary shares of
HK$1 each
BEREARAA Rl B LRk 100 dRBRER HEEFR
S & W Entertainment Limited Incorporated Hong Kong Ordinary AT ZERR EREEE
2 ordinary Production of motion
shares of pictures and television
HK$1 each drama series

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

FEHESERARAF
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44. TEMB LA RAFE (& 44. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

B - Notes:

(a) ERREEER - (a) Operating internationally.

(b) EREREERNERLERFNSZZAA (b) The non-voting deferred shares practically carry no
RE BHRZABARRAGzEE HEZ rights to dividends nor to receive notice of nor to attend
EREIEGLEREZERN EBERBFTD or vote at any general meeting of the company nor to
AZEEMDIK participate in any distribution on winding up.

China Star Entertainment (BVI) Limited & China Star Entertainment (BVI) Limited and China Star

China Star Worldwide Distribution B.V.FH 7 Worldwide Distribution B.V. are directly held by the

AEEEHE  MABEMHBARSIAEELA Company. All other subsidiaries are indirectly held by

AfRE#ESE - the Company.

BEEEREIN MEBARZEZEEMEA Except otherwise stated, the principal place of operation

B o of the subsidiaries is Hong Kong.

FTa BB A Bl R F 45 B ok & {E 1 B 8 & (T None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities

A RED 2 BEBES ° outstanding at the end of the year or at any time during

the year.
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45, TEBRES)NFHE 45. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
ASSOCIATES
TN EER AT EYEAEFEELEE The following table lists the associates of the Group
TAREEBMANT cEERA 2| H B which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected
ARz BEREFEERBALE - the results and assets of the Group. To give details of
other associates would, in the opinion of directors, result
in particulars of excessive length.
NN E S
BRORA /M
EXAELH BRORSERE/
Proportion EER
A FE 3L of nominal Issued and
ERERYA B/ % value of issued fully paid
Form of Country/ capital/registered share capital/
BENRER business place of capital held indirectly registered  FEEK
Name of associate structure incorporation by the Company capital Principal activities
%
Golden Capital B1A RBRAES 36.50 100088  RPBEREZR
International Limited Incorporated British Virgin EE1ET  Investment holding
Islands ZERR in the PRC
1,000 ordinary
shares of
US$1 each
tREEMRERAR NEBERE e 20.08 HMER  REERER
Wholly foreign PRC ARE EEEH - &
-owned 10,000,0007C BRRBAD R
enterprise Registered Development and
capital production of
RMB10,000,000 telecommunication
and information
technology and
solution in the PRC
ERGHEESBERAR ™ KT BRE 41.07 5,154,018,000/& REER
Riche Multi-Media Incorporated Bermuda SRAEE001ET  Investment holding
Holdings Limited *** ZERR
5,154,018,000
ordinary shares
of HK$0.01 each
Bluelagoon Investment Ralif e RERUES 41.07 HEE RPEREER.
Holdings Limited ** Incorporated British Virgin IE a1 REES
Islands 1 ordinary share BIEYREREY
of USS1 BITHE
Investment holding,
investment in
securities,
distribution of films
and sub-licensing
of film rights in
the PRC
Dragon Leader Limited ** BAY RBREAES 41.07 REBIET.  REBREER
Incorporated British Virgin LER Investment holdings
Islands 1 ordinary share in Hong Kong
of US$1
Gainful Fortune Limited ™ &8z RERAES 41.07 160,000,100  RWEBNUMEE
Incorporated British Virgin GREEET BEBREME
Islands ZEBK  Holding of film rights
160,000,100 outside Hong Kong
ordinary shares of
HK$1 each

CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

FEHESERARAF
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45. T EBMBNFIEE (& 45. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
ASSOCIATES (Continued)
KAABERE
BRTRA /M
EXEEL BRORAZRE/
Proportion dMEx
AR of nominal Issued and
ES 34 S FEER /% value of issued fully paid
Form of Country/ capital/registered share capital/
BENFER business place of capital held indirectly registered  ETEEH
Name of associate structure incorporation by the Company capital Principal activities
%
Legend Rich Limited ** B2 RERNES 41.07 REE  ERATEREER
Incorporated British Virgin 1ZETZERR HEETYRERD
Islands 1 ordinary share Distribution of video

of US$1 products in the PRC
through a PRC agent

Ocean Shores Licensing Ralf e RERNES 41.07 10000k GRAEE  REBNIMERE
Limited ** Incorporated British Virgin =Tz LBk BB
Islands 10,000 ordinary Holding of film rights
shares of US$1 each outside Hong Kong
Riche Advertising RalfI e RERNES 41.07 REE REAREES
Limited ** Incorporated British Virgin IZELZERKR  Investments
[slands 1 ordinary share in securities
of US$1 in Hong Kong
Riche (BVI) Limited ** 1A RERABE 41,07 1000RBREE  REBREER
Incorporated British Virgin 1ZTZERBBR  Investment holding
Islands 1,000 ordinary in Hong Kong
shares of US$1 each
EXBAARAR 1AV B0 4107 1000000REREE  REABREZUTE
Riche Distribution Limited **  Incorporated Hong Kong BTz LRk REEES

1,000,000 ordinary Sub-licensing of film
shares of HK$1 each rights and
investments in

securities
in Hong Kong
SRERAMEREERY) TMAT 2P 41.07 IREERME  RPEETEY
BRAR Incorporated Macau 100,0007T Z f& /3 ERBYLTE
Riche International (Macao 1 share of Distribution of films and
Commercial Offshore) MOP100,000 sub-licensing of film
Limited ** rights in the PRC
ERSRBERAT TV B0 41,07 rEREE RPEETEY
Riche Multi-Media Limited **  Incorporated Hong Kong BT ERR AR NE
2 ordinary shares Distribution of films and
of HK$1 each other video features
in the PRC
SRYEERRA RalilAv EBRELES 41.07 REE REEAREER
Riche Pictures Limited ** Incorporated British Virgin XLz LBk Investment holding
Islands 1 ordinary share in Hong Kong
of US$1
SREFERAA Bl Av ) 41.07 10EEREE REARGYRER
Riche Video Limited ** Incorporated Hong Kong 1008w @R K Distribution of video

20,000 &R A A products in
1008 T2 EREHE Hong Kong
B ¢
10 ordinary shares
of HK$100 each
20,000 non-voting
deferred shares

of HK$100 each *
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BE_ZT

45. T EHE NFIFE (& 45. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
ASSOCIATES (Continued)
KARBERE
BAORE/ER
EXEERS BRORBRRE/
Proportion dMEx
AR 3 of nominal Issued and
EBREHR FERR/ % value of issued fully paid
Form of Country/ capital/registered share capital/
BENRER business place of capital held indirectly registered  FEFK
Name of associate structure incorporation by the Company capital Principal activities
%
World East Investments Ralif e RERAKS 41.07 HEE EATEREARDE
Limited ** Incorporated British Virgin 1ZETZERR FIEYREREY
Islands 1 ordinary BK
share of US$1 Distribution of films and
sub-licensing of film
in the PRC through
a PRC agent
Together Again Limited B2 RERNES 49.00  48080REREE  RERRE
Incorporated British Virgin 1Erzkh RUEAERRH
Islands 48,080 shares [nvestment holding
of US$1 each and provision of
artists management
services
Imperial International 1M B 3L RERAHS 49.00 100REHREE  REER
Limited**** Incorporated British Virgin 1ZL 2|’ Investment holding
Islands 100 shares of
US$1 each
China Entertainment A %6 41,65 1289634250  REAEMK
Group, Inc. Incorporated United States of FHREMB001ETL  Investment holding
(formerly known as America LERR
China Artists 128,963,425
Agency Inc.)****# common stock
of US$0.001 each
Metrolink Pacific GV ERRUHE 41,65 120BEREE  REER
Limited**** Incorporated British Virgin 1Zx2|’H  Investment holding
Islands 120 shares of
US$1 each
MEEEEEBRERAA  EMKL i 41,65 1,000,000  RESBAEERH
China Star Management Incorporated Hong Kong GREBET  Provision of artists
Limited**** LERR management
1,000,000 services
ordinary shares
of HK$1 each
Anglo Market International Ak I RERAHES 4165 HREREE - REZATERE
Limited **** Incorporated British Virgin 1ET 2k Provision of artists
[slands 1 share of management
US$1 each services
Metrolink Global Bl ABRAHS 41.65 oRERmE  REBAEERE
Limited **** Incorporated British Virgin 1EZ7TZKMB  Provision of artists
Islands 100 shares of management
US$1 each services
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TEBRENAHE (&)

ﬂﬁiﬁﬁﬁ 7] J5 Golden CapitalZ

ZHEBZE2EME AR

“ BEAANER
SRBZRHEEERAXIFERA

ZRRBTALZH B A

# China Entertainment Group, Inc.Jh — &3
BARAR - E’\%li%ﬁ\\%%ﬁé W(Over-
The-Counter Bulletin Board) }

8 EREREERNERL &
BERIRNARARABREAS ZES
AEXEGLERESK 5% K
K ©

HEHESIHE
M-_TENE=A+FE  AEEKL QA
Golden Capitalfi& 3 [ 2 & & #% ) — 15 8 #&
(T#9# ) - R T Golden Capital it R iz R B
25,000,000 7T ([X(B ) A& B A Golden
Capitall@ & A& H 356 &Kk 15T 2 K fn (48
LN A EE £ Golden Capitalz 2 ZEAAE) © i
Golden CapitalREHZE-_ZEENF+=-_F =+
—BLEFEZEERERE ([KEZER]) AR
ZCHEBEBRNBKERBEEMNFELR
14,600,000 T2 BR T - RIZKNE&E BRI 1T %
HitE o fEGolden Capitallt R 2Bk - R A
ARECEREEETAABAZAE - £F
HEBEBRZFZTNE— A+ 1 Bk
&6 -

fﬁt
Xlllﬁ
hull

>3¥
R
puili3
Be

REER®R  BEAEER-_TZT M AR
BeREZER  BRBRBEERMKRERE
B i 7% 8 1 14,600,000 7T © AN E BT
F % - B Golden Capital 2 IRE 2 [/ = A &
SEEERE-

EMBRE
HHEARER-FEAFMA-tREARES
2k -

46.

47.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
ASSOCIATES (Continued)

* 1t 5738 2 R A R A Flis a subsidiary of Golden Capital.

*k

These companies are wholly-owned subsidiaries of
Riche Multi-Media.

R The shares of Riche Multi-Media are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

These companies are subsidiaries of TAL.

L China Entertainment Group, Inc. is a U.S. public
company traded on the Over-The-Counter Bulletin
Board.

4 The non-voting deferred shares practically carry no

rights to dividends nor to receive notice of nor to attend
or vote at any general meeting of the Company nor to
participate in any distribution on winding up.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On 15th March, 2004, the shareholder of Golden Capital,
an associate of the Group, granted to the Group an
option (“Option”) to require Golden Capital’s shareholder
to purchase from the Group an aggregate of 356 shares
of US$1 each in the share capital of Golden Capital
which represents the Group’s entire shareholding in
Golden Capital, at an aggregate consideration of
HK$25,000,000 (“Consideration”).
exercise the Option in the event that the net profits

The Group may

after taxation but before extradordinary items as shown
in the audited accounts (“Audited Accounts”) of Golden
Capital for year ended 31st December, 2004 is less
than HK$14,600,000. As requested by the shareholder’s
of Golden Capital, the Audited Accounts will be
available on or before 19th January, 2006 due to certain
unforeseeable difficulties relating to the preparation of
the Audited Accounts.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Group
exercised the Option as the net profits after taxation
but before extraordinary items was less than
HK$14,600,000 as per the Audited Accounts received
2006 and the shareholder of

Golden Capital has agreed to repay the Consideration

by the Group in April,

to the Group.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved by the board
of directors on 24th April, 2006.
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—EERF+-A=+—RH (#Fx) 31st December, 2005 (in HK Dollars)

E RESULTS
BE+=-A=+t-BLEE
Year ended 31st December
=L Loy —TTNE —TT=F —TT-F ZTT—F

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
THEx FAT T FHET FHET
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(mE51)
(restated)
EEH Turnover 92,234 165,307 213,907 241,515 253,218
PR BB 1B Loss before taxation (20,889) (303,152) (54,431) (397,756) (190,963)
HIE () HEe Taxation (charge)/credit (124) (268) 155 360 (307)
RetLEREER Loss before minority
Z B8 interests (21,013) (303,420) (54,276) (397,396) (191,270)
DHRFEEE Minority interests 52 201 798 1,706 63
FEBBFE Net loss for the year (20,961) (303,219) (53,478) (395,690) (191,207)
i 8 Dividends - 5 . - -
= ==
EEREE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
= A =t
At at 31st December
—EEWE ZTT= —EE-F ZTT—F
2004 2003 2002 2001
BT BT BT BT
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
(&%)
(restated)
BERE Total assets 743,396 667,880 953,086 970,724 1,167,190
BERDHB/RE Total liabilities and
A minority interests (145,840) (155,241) (179,564) (172,058) (278,466)
A% B i Shareholders’ funds 597,556 512,639 773,522 798,666 888,724

I 32 CHINA STAR ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED @ £ % Bl /5 18 2 =
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